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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
(to Prospectus dated June 26, 2018)

Up to 4,400,000 Shares

Newtek Business Services Corp.

Common Stock

We have entered into the Second Amended and Restated Equity Distribution Agreement, dated August 31, 2018 (together with the initial equity
distributions agreement and prior amendments thereto, the “Equity Distribution Agreement”) with BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities,
LLC, Capital One Securities, Inc., Compass Point Research & Trading, LLC, D.A. Davidson & Co., Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., JMP Securities LLC, or
JMP Securities, Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc., Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc., Raymond James & Associates, Inc., and UBS Securities LLC (each, a
“Placement Agent,” and collectively, the “Placement Agents”) relating to the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus. Newtek Business Services Corp. is an internally managed, non-diversified, closed-end management investment company that has
elected to be regulated as a business development company (“BDC”) under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the “1940 Act”). Along with
its wholly owned subsidiary and controlled portfolio companies, Newtek provides a wide range of business and financial solutions under the Newtek ™ brand
to the small- and medium-sized business market. Newtek’s products and solutions include: Business Lending including SBA 7(a), SBA 504 and Non-
Conforming Commercial Lending, Electronic Payment Processing, Managed Technology Solutions (Cloud Computing), IT Consulting, eCommerce, Accounts
Receivable and Inventory Financing, personal and commercial lines Insurance Solutions, Web Services, Data Backup, Storage and Retrieval, and Payroll and
Benefits Solutions to SMB accounts nationwide across all industries.

Our investment objective is to generate both current income and capital appreciation primarily through loans originated by our business finance platform
and our equity investments in certain portfolio companies that we control.

The Equity Distribution Agreement provides that we may offer and sell up to 4,400,000 shares of our common stock, par value $0.02 per share, from
time to time through the Placement Agents, as our sales agent. There are 3,052,414 shares of our common stock available for issuance under this prospectus
supplement as a result of our issuance of 1,347,586 shares of our common stock since March 2017.

Sales of our common stock, if any, under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may be made in negotiated transactions or
transactions that are deemed to be “at the market,” as defined in Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), including sales
made directly on the Nasdaq Global Market or similar securities exchange, or sales made to or through a market maker other than on an exchange, at prices
related to the prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. As of the date of this prospectus supplement, we have sold 1,347,586 shares of our common
stock under the Equity Distribution Agreement, and received net proceeds of approximately $23,474,000. The compensation paid to the Placement Agents
with respect to those sales was approximately $479,000.

The Placement Agents will receive a commission from us equal to 2.00% of the gross sales price of any shares of our common stock sold through the
Placement Agents under the Equity Distribution Agreement. The Placement Agents are not required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of common
stock, but will use its commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its sales and trading practices to sell the shares of our common stock offered by this
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See “Plan of Distribution” beginning on page S-51 of this prospectus supplement. The sales price
per share of our common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, less our sales agent’s commission, will not be less
than the net asset value per share of our common stock at the time of such sale.

On July 26, 2018, a required majority of our stockholders approved a proposal to reduce our minimum asset coverage ratio to 150%. As a result,
effective July 27, 2018, we may incur twice as much leverage as we were permitted to incur under our previous 200% asset coverage limitation. As of June 30,
2018, our asset coverage ratio was 210%.

Our common shares are currently traded on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol “NEWT.” As of August 29, 2018, the last reported closing price
of our common shares on the Nasdaq Global Market was $23.40, which is a 55.4% premium to our net asset value of $15.06 as of June 30, 2018.

An investment in our common stock is subject to risks and involves a heightened risk of total loss of investment. Shares of closed-end
investment companies, including BDCs, frequently trade at a discount to their net asset value. If shares of our common stock trade at a discount to
our net asset value, it may increase the risk of loss for purchasers in this offering. In addition, the companies in which we invest are subject to special
risks. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 26 of the accompanying prospectus to read about factors you should consider, including the risk of
leverage, before investing in our common stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities, or
determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal
offense.

Please read this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement before investing in our common stock and keep each for future
reference. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus contain important information about us that a prospective investor ought to know
before investing in our common stock. We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”). This information is available free of charge by contacting us by mail at 1981 Marcus Avenue, Suite 130, Lake Success, NY 11042, by
telephone at (212) 356-9500 or on our website at http://www.NewtekOne.com. The SEC also maintains a website at http://www.sec.gov that contains such
information. Information contained on our website or on the SEC’s website about us is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus, and you should not consider that information contained on our website or on the SEC’s website to be part of this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

BB&T Capital Capital One Compass Point D.A. Davidson & Co.
Markets Securities
Deutsche Bank JMP Securities Keefe, Bruyette & Woods Ladenburg Thalmann
Securities A Stifel Company
RAYMOND JAMES UBS Investment Bank

Prospectus Supplement dated August 31, 2018.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

Neither we nor the Placement Agents have authorized any dealer, salesman or other person to give
any information or to make any representation other than those contained in this prospectus supplement
or the accompanying prospectus. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you
should not rely on it. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an
offer to sell or a solicitation of any offer to buy any security other than the registered securities to which
they relate, nor do they constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities in any
jurisdiction or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in such
jurisdiction. The information contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is
accurate as of the dates on their respective covers. Our financial condition, results of operations and
prospects may have changed since those dates. To the extent required by law, we will amend or supplement
the information contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus to reflect any
material changes subsequent to the date of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus
and prior to the completion of any offering pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus.

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the terms of this
offering of common stock and also adds to and updates information contained in the accompanying prospectus.
The second part is the accompanying prospectus, which gives more general information and disclosure. To the
extent the information contained in this prospectus supplement differs from the information contained in the
accompanying prospectus, the information in this prospectus supplement shall control. Please carefully read this
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus together with any exhibits and the additional
information described under “Available Information” and in the “Prospectus Supplement Summary” section of
this prospectus supplement and the “Risk Factors” section of the accompanying prospectus before you make an
investment decision.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND PROJECTIONS

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus contains forward-looking statements that
involve substantial risks and uncertainties. These forward-looking statements are not historical facts, but rather
are based on current expectations, estimates and projections about the Company, our current and prospective
portfolio investments, our industry, our beliefs, and our assumptions. Words such as “anticipates,” “expects,”
“intends,” “plans,” “will,” “may,” “continue,” “believes,” “seeks,” “estimates,” “would,” “could,” “should,”
“targets,” “projects,” and variations of these words and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-
looking statements. The forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus involve risks and uncertainties, including statements as to:

2 » « 3«

»  our future operating results;

*  our business prospects and the prospects of our portfolio companies;
+  the impact of investments that we expect to make;

*  our contractual arrangements and relationships with third parties;

»  the dependence of our future success on the general economy and its impact on the industries in which
we invest;

« the ability of our portfolio companies to achieve their objectives;
»  our expected financings and investments;

«  our ability to obtain exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest and to engage in joint restructuring
transactions or joint follow-on investments;

»  the adequacy of our cash resources and working capital; and
*  the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operations of our portfolio companies.

These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to risks, uncertainties, and other
factors, some of which are beyond our control and difficult to predict and could cause actual results to differ
materially from those expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements, including without limitation:

*  an economic downturn could impair our portfolio companies’ ability to continue to operate or repay
their borrowings, which could lead to the loss of some or all of our investments in such portfolio
companies;

*  acontraction of available credit and/or an inability to access the equity markets could impair our
lending and investment activities;

«  interest rate volatility could adversely affect our results, particularly if we use leverage as part of our
investment strategy; and

»  the risks, uncertainties and other factors we identify elsewhere in this prospectus supplement and in
“Risk Factors” in the accompanying prospectus, and in our filings with the SEC.

Although we believe that the assumptions on which these forward-looking statements are based are
reasonable, any of those assumptions could prove to be inaccurate, and as a result, the forward-looking
statements based on those assumptions also could be inaccurate. Important assumptions include our ability to
originate new loans and investments, certain margins and levels of profitability and the availability of additional
capital. In light of these and other uncertainties, the inclusion of a projection or forward-looking statement in this
prospectus supplement of the accompanying prospectus should not be regarded as a representation by us that our
plans and objectives will be achieved. These risks and uncertainties include those described or identified in “Risk
Factors” in the accompanying prospectus and elsewhere in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus. You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which apply only as of the
respective dates of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. However, we will update this
prospectus supplement and the accompanying
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prospectus to reflect any material changes to the information contained herein. The forward-looking statements
and projections contained in this prospectus are excluded from the safe harbor protection provided by Section
27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

The following summary contains basic information about offerings pursuant to this prospectus supplement.
It may not contain all the information that is important to you. For a more complete understanding of this
offering, we encourage you to read this entire prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus, and the
documents that are referenced in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, together with any
accompanying supplements, including the risks set forth under the caption “Risk Factors” in the accompanying
prospectus and any accompanying supplements and the information set forth under the caption “Available
Information” in this prospectus supplement. Throughout this prospectus supplement, we refer to Newtek Business
Services Corp., its consolidated subsidiaries and its predecessor, Newtek Business Services, Inc., as the
“Company,” “we,” “us,” “our,” and “Newtek.”

Our Business

We are an internally managed non-diversified closed-end management investment company that has elected
to be regulated as a BDC under the 1940 Act. Additionally, we have elected to be treated as a regulated
investment company (a “RIC”) under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”) for U.S. federal income tax purposes, beginning with our 2015 tax year. Our investment activities are
managed by our executive officers and supervised by our board of directors (the “Board”).

Our investment objective is to generate both current income and capital appreciation primarily through loans
originated by our business finance platform and our equity investments in certain portfolio companies that we
control. We currently are the largest non-bank financial institution licensed by the U.S. Small Business
Administration (“SBA”) under the federal Section 7(a) loan program (“SBA 7(a) Loans”) based on dollar lending
volume. We generally structure our loans so that we can both sell the government guaranteed portions of loans
and securitize the unguaranteed portions. This structure generally allows us to recover our capital and earn excess
capital on each loan, typically within a year. We may in the future determine to retain the government guaranteed
or unguaranteed portions of loans pending deployment of excess capital. Additionally, we and our controlled
portfolio companies provide a wide range of business and financial solutions to small- and medium-sized
business (“SMB”) accounts, including SBA 504 lending, electronic payment processing, managed technology
solutions (cloud computing), eCommerce, accounts receivable and inventory financing, personal and commercial
lines insurance solutions, web solutions, data backup, storage, retrieval and disaster recovery, and payroll and
benefits solutions to SMB accounts nationwide across all industries. We support the operations of our controlled
portfolio companies by providing access to our proprietary and patented technology platform, including
NewTracker®, our patented prospect management software.

We define SMBs as companies having revenues of $1.0 million to $100.0 million, and we estimate the SMB
market to be over 27 million businesses in the U.S. While our primary investments include making loans and
providing business solutions to the SMB market through our controlled portfolio companies, we also may make
opportunistic investments in larger or smaller companies. We expect to generate returns through a combination of
realized gains on the sale of the government guaranteed portions of SBA 7(a) loans, contractual interest payments
on debt investments, dividends from our controlled portfolio companies, equity appreciation (through direct
investment in our controlled portfolio companies), servicing income and other income. We can offer no assurance
that we will achieve our investment objective.

Organizational Overview

On November 12, 2014, our predecessor, Newtek Business Services, Inc. (“Newtek NY”), merged with and
into Newtek Business Services Corp. for the purpose of reincorporating the Company in the state of Maryland.
On that same date, the newly combined company, Newtek Business Services Corp., elected to be regulated as a
BDC under the 1940 Act (the “BDC Conversion”). On October 22, 2014, prior to the BDC Conversion, we
effectuated a 1 for 5 reverse stock split (the “Reverse Stock Split”) to attract institutional investors. As a result of
the BDC Conversion, Newtek NY ceased to exist and the Company succeeded to Newtek NY’s operations as the
sole surviving entity.
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The Company is a Maryland corporation that is an internally managed, non-diversified closed-end
management investment company that has elected to be regulated as a BDC under the 1940 Act. As a BDC, we
are required to meet regulatory tests, including the requirement to invest at least 70% of our gross assets in
“qualifying assets.” Qualifying assets generally include securities of private or thinly traded U.S. companies and
cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and high-quality debt investments that mature in one year or
less. See “Regulation” in the accompanying prospectus. In addition, we have elected to be treated for U.S. federal
income tax purposes, and intend to qualify annually thereafter, as a RIC under the Code. See “Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Considerations” in the accompanying prospectus.

Set forth below is a diagram of our current organizational structure:

Newtek Business Services Corp.
(Business Development Company)

e T [T T A e T "
! 1 | 1 1 !
Newtek Small ! 1 | 1 | !
Business Finance, LLC 1 I 1 I | 1
(Consolidated Subsidiary)® i : : : : i
; ! - | - | |
1 1 1 | 1 | ;
s . 1 | 1 | N
Portfolio CDS Business Universal Newtek Technology Small Business Premier Payments Other Portfolio
Companies® Services, Inc. waceSS.m of Solutions, Inc. Lending, LLC LLC d/b/a Newtek || Companies®
d/b/a Ne_wtek B_usl.uess (;fl;mﬁm’ K (Portfolio Company)® (Portfolio Company)® Payment Solutions
Credit Solutions a Newtek Portolio C @
(Portfolio Company)® Merchant Solutions (Portfolio Company)
(Portfolio Company)®

(1) Consolidated subsidiary that is part of the Company’s business finance platform, and operates as a nationally
licensed SBA lender under the federal Section 7(a) program with preferred lender program status.

(2) Consists of SBA 7(a) Loans to small businesses.

(3) Wholly-owned portfolio company that is part of the Company’s business finance platform. Provides
receivables and inventory financing, management services, and managerial assistance to SMBs and
originates loans under the SBA 504 loan program.

(4) Wholly-owned portfolio company that markets credit and debit card processing services, check approval
services, processing equipment, and software.

(5) Wholly-owned portfolio company that provides website hosting, dedicated server hosting, cloud hosting,
web design and development, internet marketing, ecommerce, data storage, backup and disaster recovery,
and other related services.

(6) Wholly-owned portfolio company that is part of the Company’s business finance platform. Provides third-
party loan servicing for SBA and non-SBA loans.

(7) Wholly-owned portfolio company that markets credit and debit card processing services, check approval
services, processing equipment, and software.

(8) Includes: (i) Newtek Insurance Agency, LLC, a wholly-owned portfolio company which is a retail and
wholesale brokerage insurance agency, licensed in all 50 states, specializing in the sale of commercial and
health/benefits lines insurance products to the SMB market as well as various personal lines of insurance;
(ii) PMTWorks Payroll, LLC d/b/a Newtek Payroll and Benefits Solutions, a wholly-owned portfolio
company which offers an array of industry standard and competitively priced payroll management, payment
and tax reporting services to SMBs; (iii) ADR Partners, LLC d/b/a banc-serv Partners, LLC, a wholly-
owned portfolio company, provides lending institutions with outsourced solutions for the entire SBA lending
process, including credit analysis, structuring and eligibility, packaging, closing compliance and servicing;
(iv) International Professional Marketing, Inc. (“IPM”) and Sidco, LLC d/b/a Cloud Nine Services
(“SIDCO”) wholly-owned portfolio companies which consult, strategize, design, and implement technology
solutions for enterprise and commercial clients
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across the U.S.; (v) Mobil Money, LLC (“MM?”) a wholly-owned portfolio company that provides credit
card processing primarily to the taxi cab industry; and (vi) Newtek Business Lending, LLC (“NBL”), a
wholly-owned portfolio company that originates loans under the SBA 504 loan program.

Business Finance Platform

SBA 7(a) Lending

Our portfolio consists of guaranteed and unguaranteed non-affiliate SBA loan investments that were made
through our business finance platform, which includes Newtek Small Business Finance, LLC (“NSBF”), a
nationally licensed SBA lender under the federal Section 7(a) loan program. SBA 7(a) loans are partially
guaranteed by the SBA, an independent government agency that facilitates one of the nation’s largest sources of
SMB financing. SBA guarantees typically range between 75% and 90% of the principal and interest due. NSBF
has a dedicated senior lending team that originates and services SBA 7(a) loans to qualifying SMBs. NSBF sells
the guaranteed portions of its SBA 7(a) loans, typically within two weeks of origination, and retains the
unguaranteed portion until accumulating sufficient loans for a securitization. NSBF’s securitization process is as
follows. After accumulating sufficient loans, the loans are transferred to a special purpose vehicle (a “Trust”),
which in turn issues notes against the Trust’s assets in a private placement. The Trust’s primary source of income
for repaying the securitization notes is the cash flows generated from the unguaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) loans
now owned by the Trust; principal on the securitization notes will be paid by cash flow in excess of that needed
to pay various fees related to the operation of the Trust and interest on the debt. Securitization notes have an
expected maturity of about five years, and the Trust is dissolved when the securitization notes are paid in full.

NSBF has received preferred lender program (“PLP”) status, a designation whereby the SBA authorizes the
most experienced SBA lenders to place SBA guarantees on loans without seeking prior SBA review and
approval. PLP status allows NSBF to serve its clients in an expedited manner since it is not required to present
applications to the SBA for concurrent review and approval.

NSBF maintains a diversified pool of loans by focusing on making smaller loans, approximately
$1.0 million or less, that are dispersed both geographically and among industries, thereby limiting NSBF’s
exposure to regional and industry-specific economic downturns. NSBF supports its lending activities with lines
of credit for the unguaranteed and guaranteed portions of SBA 7(a) Loans. See “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Capital Resources — Capital One Facility” in the
accompanying prospectus for more information.

NSBF evaluates the credit quality of its loan portfolio by employing a risk rating system that is similar to the
Uniform Classification System, which is the asset classification system adopted by the Federal Financial
Institution Examinations Council. NSBF’s risk rating system is granular with multiple risk ratings in both the
Acceptable and Substandard categories. NSBF assigns ratings based on numerous factors, including credit risk
scores, collateral type, loan to value ratios, industry, financial health of the business, payment history, other
internal metrics/analysis, and qualitative assessments. NSBF refreshes risk ratings as appropriate based upon
considerations such as market conditions, loan characteristics, and portfolio trends. Refer to “Business —
Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies” in the accompanying prospectus for a description of our risk
rating system.

Receivables Financing, Inventory Financing and SBA 504 Lending

The business finance platform also includes Newtek Business Credit Solutions (“NBCS”), a controlled
portfolio company, which provides receivables financing, inventory financing and health care receivables
financing, and management services to SMBs, which may obtain $10,000 to $2,000,000 per month through the
sale of their trade receivables. In addition, NBCS, and a new wholly-owned controlled portfolio company Newtek
Business Lending, LLC, fund loans through the SBA 504 loans program which provide financing for the
purchases of fixed assets such as buildings, land and machinery, as well as construction of new facilities or
modernizing, renovating or converting existing facilities.
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Third Party Loan Servicing

Our wholly-owned portfolio company, Small Business Lending, LLC (“SBL”), engages in third-party loan
servicing for SBA and non-SBA loans. An additional wholly owned portfolio company, ADR Partners, LLC
d/b/a banc-serv Partners, LLC (“BSP”), provides lending institutions with outsourced solutions for the entire
SBA lending process, including credit analysis, structuring and eligibility, packaging, closing compliance and
servicing.

Controlled Portfolio Companies

In addition to our debt investments in portfolio companies, either directly or through our business finance
platform, we also hold controlling interests in certain portfolio companies that, as of June 30, 2018, represented
approximately 32.2% of our total investment portfolio. Specifically, we hold a controlling equity interest in SBL,
NBCS, BSP, Universal Processing Services of Wisconsin, LLC d/b/a Newtek Merchant Solutions (“NMS” or
“UPSW?”), Premier Payments LLC d/b/a Newtek Payment Solutions (“Premier”), Newtek Technology Solutions,
Inc. (“NTS”), PMTWorks Payroll, LLC d/b/a Newtek Payroll and Benefits Solutions (“NPS”), Newtek Insurance
Agency, LLC (“NIA”), IPM, SIDCO, Mobil Money, LLC (“MM”) and Newtek Business Lending, LL.C. We refer
to these entities (among others), collectively, as our “controlled portfolio companies.” Our controlled portfolio
companies provide us with an extensive network of business relationships that supplement our referral sources
and that we believe will help us to maintain a robust pipeline of lending opportunities and expand our business
finance platform.

Neither the controlled portfolio companies nor their operating revenues are consolidated in our financial
reporting. The revenues that our controlled portfolio companies generate, after deducting operational expenses,
may be distributed to us. As a BDC, our Board will determine quarterly the fair value of our controlled portfolio
companies in a similar manner as our other investments. In particular, our investments in our controlled portfolio
companies are valued using a valuation methodology that incorporates both the market approach (guideline
public company method) and the income approach (discounted cash flow analysis). In following these
approaches, factors that we may take into account in determining the fair value of our investments include, as
relevant: available current market data, including relevant and applicable market trading comparables, the
portfolio company’s earnings and discounted cash flows, comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that
are public, and enterprise values, among other factors. In addition, the Company has engaged third party
valuation firms to provide valuation consulting services for the valuation of certain of our controlled portfolio
companies for which there is not a readily available market value. Specifically, the Board has directed the
Company to engage independent valuation firms to assist in the valuing of certain portfolio investments without a
readily available market quotation at least once during a trailing twelve month period under a valuation policy
and consistently applied valuation process. See “Critical Accounting and Estimates — Fair Value Measurement”
in the accompanying prospectus.

Certified Capital Companies (Capcos)

Certified capital companies, or “Capcos,” are companies that Newtek created pursuant to state-sponsored
programs, which are designed to encourage investment in small and new businesses and to create economic
activity and jobs in designated geographic areas. See “Business — Organizational Overview — Certified Capital
Companies (Capcos)” in the accompanying prospectus.

Historically, our Capcos invested in SMBs and generated interest income, investment returns, non-cash
income from tax credits, and non-cash expenses (i.e., interest, insurance, and cash management fees and
expenses). We have de-emphasized our Capco business in favor of growing our controlled portfolio companies
and do not anticipate creating any new Capcos. We continue to invest in and lend to SMBs through our existing
Capcos and intend to meet the goals of the Capco programs.

As the Capcos reach 100% investment we will seek to de-certify them as Capcos and liquidate their
remaining assets, which will reduce their operational costs (particularly compliance costs). Eight of our original
sixteen Capcos have reached this stage. See “Risk Factors — Risks Relating to Our Capco Business” in the
accompanying prospectus.
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Newtek Branding

We use an integrated multi-channel marketing approach featuring direct, indirect and outbound solicitation
efforts. We continue to utilize and grow our primary marketing channel of strategic alliance partners as well as a
direct marketing strategy to SMB customers through our “go to market” brand, Your Business Solutions
Company®. Through a television advertising campaign built around this brand, and our web presence,
www.newtekone.com, we believe we are establishing ourselves as a preferred “go-to” provider for SMB financing
and the services offered by our controlled portfolio companies. In addition, we supplement these efforts with
extensive efforts to present the Company as the authority on small businesses.

We market indirectly through referrals from our strategic alliance partners, which include banks, insurance
companies, credit unions, and other affinity groups, using our patented NewTracker® referral system, as well as
direct referrals from our web presence, www.newtekone.com. Our NewTracker® referral system has a software
application patent covering the systems and methods for tracking, reporting and performing processing activities
and transactions in association with referral data and related information for a variety of product and service
offerings in a business-to-business environment. The NewTracker® referral system provides for security and
transparency between referring parties, and allows us and our alliance partners to review in real time the status of
any referral as well as to provide real time compliance oversight by the respective alliance partner. We own the
NewTracker® patent, as well as all trademarks and other patented intellectual property used by us or our
controlled portfolio companies.

We obtain referrals from individual professionals in geographic markets that have signed up to provide
referrals and earn commissions through our BizExec and TechExec Programs, which include traditional
information technology professionals, CPAs, independent insurance agents and sales and/or marketing
professionals. We also market our electronic payment processing services through independent sales agents, and
web technology and eCommerce services through internet-based marketing and third-party resellers.

Senior Lending Team and Executive Committee

The key members of our senior lending team, most of which have worked together for more than ten years,
each have over 25 years of experience in finance-related fields. Each member brings a complementary
component to a team well-rounded in finance, accounting, operations, strategy, business law and executive
management.

Our executive officers include Barry Sloane, Peter Downs, Jennifer C. Eddelson and Michael A. Schwartz
(our “Executive Committee”), which manage the Company, under the supervision of our Board. While our
portfolio companies are independently managed, our Executive Committee oversees our controlled portfolio
companies and, to the extent that we may make additional equity investments in the future, the Executive
Committee will also have primary responsibility for identifying, screening, reviewing, and completing such
investments, subject to Board approval. We do not expect to focus our resources on investing in additional stand-
alone equity investments, but may elect to do so from time to time on an opportunistic basis, if such opportunities
arise. Messrs. Sloane and Downs have been involved together in the structuring and management of equity
investments for the past fifteen years.

Market Opportunity

We believe that the limited amount of capital and financial products available to SMBs, coupled with the
desire of these companies for flexible and partnership-oriented sources of capital and other financial products,
creates an attractive investment environment for us to further expand our business finance platform and overall
brand. We believe the following factors will continue to provide us with opportunities to grow and deliver
attractive returns to stockholders.

The SMB market represents a large, underserved market. We estimate the SMB market to include over 27
million businesses in the U.S. We believe that SMBs, most of which are privately-held, are relatively underserved
by traditional capital providers such as commercial banks, finance companies, hedge funds and collateralized
loan obligation funds. Further, we believe that such companies generally possess conservative capital structures
with significant enterprise value cushions, as compared to larger companies with more financing options. While
the largest originators of SBA 7(a) loans have traditionally been regional and
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national banks, from 2012 through the first quarter of 2018, NSBF has been the largest non-bank originator of
SBA 7(a) loans by dollar lending volume and is currently the sixth largest SBA 7(a) lender in the U.S. As a
result, we believe we and our controlled portfolio companies are well positioned to provide financing to the types
of SMBs that we have historically targeted and we have the technology and infrastructure in place presently to do
it cost effectively in all 50 states and across many industries.

Future refinancing activity is expected to create additional investment opportunities. A high volume of
financings completed between 2005 and 2008 will mature in the coming years. We believe this supply of
opportunities coupled with limited financing providers focused on SMBs will continue to offer investment
opportunities with attractive risk-weighted returns.

The increased capital requirements and other requlations placed on banks may reduce lending by
traditional large financial institutions and community banks. 'While many SMBs were previously able to raise
debt financing through traditional large financial institutions, we believe this approach to financing will continue
to be constrained for several years as continued implementation of U.S. and international financial reforms, such
as Basel III, phase in and rules and regulations are promulgated under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and
Consumer Protection Act. We believe that these regulations will increase capital requirements and have the effect
of further limiting the capacity of traditional financial institutions to hold non-investment grade loans on their
balance sheets. As a result, we believe that many of these financial institutions have de-emphasized their service
and product offerings to SMBs, which we believe will make a higher volume of deal flow available to us.

Increased demand for comprehensive, business-critical SMB solutions. Increased competition and rapid
technological innovation are creating an increasingly competitive business environment that requires SMBs to
fundamentally change the way they manage critical business processes. This environment is characterized by
greater focus on increased quality, lower costs, faster turnaround and heightened regulatory scrutiny. To make
necessary changes and adequately address these needs, we believe that companies are focusing on their core
competencies and utilizing cost-effective outsourced solutions to improve productivity, lower costs and manage
operations more efficiently. Our controlled portfolio companies provide critical business solutions such as
electronic payment processing, managed IT solutions, personal and commercial insurance services and full-
service payroll and benefit solutions, receivables financing and funding of SBA 504 loans which provide
financing of fixed assets such as real estate or equipment. We believe that each of these market segments is
underserved for SMBs and since we are able to provide comprehensive solutions under one platform, we are well
positioned to continue to realize growth from these product offerings.

Competitive Advantages

We believe that we are well positioned to take advantage of investment opportunities in SMBs due to the
following competitive advantages:

»  Internally Managed Structure and Significant Management Resources. We are internally managed
by our executive officers under the supervision of our Board and do not depend on an external
investment advisor. As a result, we do not pay investment advisory fees and all of our income is
available to pay our operating costs, which include employing investment and portfolio management
professionals, and to make distributions to our stockholders. We believe that our internally managed
structure provides us with a lower cost operating expense structure, when compared to other publicly
traded and privately-held investment firms which are externally managed, and allows us the
opportunity to leverage our non-interest operating expenses as we grow our investment portfolio. Our
senior lending team has developed what we believe to be one of the largest independent loan
origination and servicing platforms that focuses exclusively on SMBs.

*  Business Model Enables Attractive Risk-Weighted Return on Investment in SBA Lending. Our SBA
7(a) loans are structured so as to permit rapid sale of the U.S. government guaranteed portions, often
within weeks of origination, and the unguaranteed portions have been successfully securitized and sold,
usually within a year of origination. The return of principal and premium may result in an
advantageous risk-weighted return on our original investment in each loan. We may determine to retain
the government guaranteed or unguaranteed portions of loans pending deployment of excess capital.
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State of the Art Technology. Our patented NewTracker® referral software enables us to board a SMB
customer, process the application or inquiry, assemble necessary documents, complete the transaction
and create a daily reporting system that is sufficiently unique as to receive a U.S. patent. This system
enables us to identify a transaction, similar to a merchandise barcode or the customer management
system used by SalesForce.com, then process a business transaction and generate internal reports used
by management and external reports for strategic referral partners. It allows our referral partners to
have digital access into our back office and follow on a real time, 24/7 basis the processing of their
referred customers. This technology has been made applicable to all of the service and product
offerings we make directly or through our controlled portfolio companies.

Established Direct Origination Platform with Extensive Deal Sourcing Infrastructure. We have
established a direct origination pipeline for investment opportunities without the necessity for
investment banks or brokers as well as broad marketing channels that allow for highly selective
underwriting. The combination of our brand, our portal, our patented NewTracker® technology, and our
web presence as Your Business Solutions Company® have created an extensive deal sourcing
infrastructure. Although we pay fees for loan originations that are referred to us by our alliance
partners, our investment team works directly with the borrower to assemble and underwrite loans. We
rarely invest in pre-assembled loans that are sold by investment banks or brokers. As a result, we
believe that our unique national origination platform allows us to originate attractive credits at a low
cost. During 2017 we funded $385,882,000 of SBA 7(a) loans; and funded $197,812,000 of SBA 7(a)
loans for the six months ended June 30, 2018, based on the large volume of loan referrals we received
in 2017 and the six months ended June 30, 2018. We anticipate that our principal source of investment
opportunities will continue to be in the same types of SMBs to which we currently provide financing.
Our Executive Committee and senior lending team will also seek to leverage their extensive network of
additional referral sources, including law firms, accounting firms, financial, operational and strategic
consultants and financial institutions, with whom we have completed investments. We believe our
current infrastructure and expansive relationships will continue to enable us to review a significant
amount of high quality, direct (or non-brokered) investment opportunities.

Experienced Senior Lending Team with Proven Track Record. We believe that our senior lending
team is one of the leading capital providers to SMBs. Our senior lending team has expertise in
managing the SBA process and has managed a diverse portfolio of investments with a broad
geographic and industry mix. While the primary focus of NSBF is to expand its debt financing
activities in SBA 7(a) loans, our Executive Committee also has substantial experience in making debt
and equity investments through our Capcos.

Flexible, Customized Financing Solutions for Seasoned, Smaller Businesses. While NSBF’s
primary focus is to expand its lending by activities by providing SBA 7(a) loans to SMBs, we also seek
to offer SMBs a variety of attractive financing structures, as well as cost effective and efficient business
services, to meet their capital needs through our subsidiaries and controlled portfolio companies. In
particular, through our controlled portfolio companies, we offer larger loans, between $5,000,000 and
$10,000,000, greater than loans available with the SBA guarantee, but with a higher interest rate to
compensate for the increased risk. Unlike many of our competitors, we believe we have the platform to
provide a complete package of service and financing options for SMBs, which allows for cross-selling
opportunities and improved client retention. We expect that a large portion of our capital will be loaned
to companies that need growth capital, acquisition financing or funding to recapitalize or refinance
existing debt facilities. Our lending will continue to focus on making loans to SMBs that:

*  have 3 to 10 years of operational history;
»  significant experience in management;

*  credit worthy owners who provide a personal guarantee for our investment;
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. show a strong balance sheet to collateralize our investments; and

+  show sufficient cash flow to be able to service the payments on our investments comfortably.

Although we may make investments in start-up businesses, we generally seek to avoid investing in high-
risk, early-stage enterprises that are only beginning to develop their market share or build their management and
operational infrastructure with limited collateral.

Disciplined Underwriting Policies and Rigorous Portfolio Management. 'We pursue rigorous due
diligence of all prospective investments originated through our platform. Our senior lending team has
developed an extensive underwriting due diligence process, which includes a review of the operational,
financial, legal and industry performance and outlook for the prospective investment, including
quantitative and qualitative stress tests, review of industry data and consultation with outside experts
regarding the creditworthiness of the borrower. These processes continue during the portfolio
monitoring process, when we will conduct field examinations, review all compliance certificates and
covenants and regularly assess the financial and business conditions and prospects of portfolio
companies. In addition, SBL and BSP are servicers for commercial, SBA 7(a) and other government
guaranteed investments whose exceptional servicing capabilities with compact timelines for loan
resolutions and dispositions has attracted various third-party portfolios to these controlled portfolio
companies.

Summary Risk Factors

The value of our assets, as well as the market price of our shares, will fluctuate. Our investments may be
risky, and you may lose all or part of your investment in us. Investing in Newtek involves other risks, including
the following:

Risk Related to Our Business and Structure

Throughout our 20-year history we did not operate as a BDC until we converted on November 12,
2014.

Our investment portfolio is recorded at fair value, with our Board having final responsibility for
overseeing, reviewing and approving, in good faith, its estimate of fair value and, as a result, there is
uncertainty as to the value of our portfolio investments.

Any unrealized depreciation in our portfolio could be an indication of a portfolio company’s inability to
meet its repayment obligations to us with respect to affected loans or a potential impairment of the
value of affected equity investments. This could result in realized losses in the future and ultimately in
reductions of our income and gains available for distribution in future periods.

We are dependent upon our senior lending team and our Executive Committee for our future success,
and if we are unable to hire and retain qualified personnel or if we lose any member of our senior
lending team or our Executive Committee our ability to achieve our investment objective could be
significantly harmed.

We operate in a highly competitive market for investment opportunities, which could reduce returns
and result in losses.

If we are unable to source investments effectively, we may be unable to achieve our investment
objective.

Our business model depends to a significant extent upon strong referral relationships, and our inability
to maintain or further develop these relationships, as well as the failure of these relationships to
generate investment opportunities, could adversely affect our business.

Any failure on our part to maintain our status as a BDC would reduce our operating flexibility.
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Regulations governing our operation as a BDC affect our ability to raise additional capital and the way
in which we do so. As a BDC, the necessity of raising additional capital may expose us to risks,
including the typical risks associated with leverage.

On July 26, 2018, a required majority of our stockholders approved a proposal to reduce our minimum
asset coverage ratio to 150%. As a result, effective July 27, 2018, we may incur twice as much leverage
as we were permitted to incur under our previous 200% asset coverage limitation.

Because we intend to distribute substantially all of our income to our stockholders to maintain our tax
treatment as a RIC, we will continue to need additional capital to finance our growth, and regulations
governing our operation as a BDC will affect our ability to, and the way in which we, raise additional
capital and make distributions.

Because we borrow money, the potential for loss on amounts invested in us is magnified and may
increase the risk of investing in us.

To the extent we borrow money to finance our investments, changes in interest rates will affect our cost
of capital and net investment income.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly and annual results.

Our Board may change our investment objective, operating policies and strategies without prior notice
or stockholder approval, the effects of which may be adverse.

We will be subject to corporate-level income tax if we are unable to maintain our qualification as a RIC
or are unable to make the distributions required to maintain RIC tax treatment.

We cannot predict how tax reform legislation will affect us, our investments, or our stockholders, and
any such legislation could adversely affect our business.

‘We may not be able to pay distributions to our stockholders, our distributions may not grow over time
and a portion of our distributions may be a return of capital.

We may have difficulty paying our required distributions if we recognize income before or without
receiving cash representing such income.

We may in the future choose to pay dividends in our own stock, in which case investors may be
required to pay tax in excess of the cash they receive.

Internal control deficiencies could impact the accuracy of our financial results or prevent the detection
of fraud. As a result, stockholders could lose confidence in our financial and other public reporting,
which would harm our business and the trading price of our common stock.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our operations may adversely affect our business or cause us
to alter our business strategy.

NSBEF, our wholly-owned subsidiary, is subject to regulation by the SBA.
We have specific risks associated with SBA loans.

If NSBF fails to comply with SBA regulations in connection with the origination, servicing, or
liquidation of an SBA 7(a) Loan, liability on the SBA guaranty, in whole or in part, could be transferred
to NSBF.

Curtailment of the government-guaranteed loan programs could adversely affect our results of
operations.

Curtailment of our ability to utilize the SBA 7(a) Loan Program by the Federal government could
adversely affect our results of operations.

NSBF’s failure to maintain PLP status or maintain its SBA 7(a) license could adversely affect our
results of operation.
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Our loans under the Section 7(a) Loan Program involve a high risk of default and such default could
adversely impact our results of operations.

The loans we make under the Section 7(a) Loan Program face competition.

Our business is subject to increasingly complex corporate governance, public disclosure and
accounting requirements that are costly and could adversely affect our business and financial results.

If we cannot obtain additional capital because of either regulatory or market price constraints, we could
be forced to curtail or cease our new lending and investment activities, our net asset value could
decrease and our level of distributions and liquidity could be affected adversely.

Capital markets may experience periods of disruption and instability and we cannot predict when these
conditions will occur. Such market conditions could materially and adversely affect debt and equity
capital markets in the United States and abroad, which could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

A failure, or the perceived risk of a failure to raise the statutory debt limit of the U.S. could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

A government shutdown could adversely affect NSBF’s SBA 7(a) Loan originations and our results of
operations.

We are highly dependent on information systems and systems failures could significantly disrupt our
business, which may, in turn, negatively affect the market price of our securities and our ability to make
distributions to our stockholders.

Terrorist attacks, acts of war or natural disasters may affect any market for our securities, impact the
businesses in which we invest and harm our business, operating results and financial condition.

We could be adversely affected by information security breaches or cyber security attacks.

The failure in cyber-security systems, as well as the occurrence of events unanticipated in our disaster
recovery systems and management continuity planning, could impair our ability to conduct business
effectively.

Risks Related to Our Investments Generally

Our investments are very risky and highly speculative.

An investment strategy focused primarily on smaller privately held companies involves a high degree
of risk and presents certain challenges, including the lack of available information about these
companies, a dependence on the talents and efforts of only a few key portfolio company personnel and
a greater vulnerability to economic downturns.

Our investments in leveraged portfolio companies may be risky, and you could lose all or part of your
investment.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt that ranks equally with, or senior to, our investments in such
companies.

Second priority liens on collateral securing loans that we make to our portfolio companies may be
subject to control by senior creditors with first priority liens. If there is a default, the value of the
collateral may not be sufficient to repay in full both the first priority creditors and us.

If we make subordinated investments, the obligors or the portfolio companies may not generate
sufficient cash flow to service their debt obligations to us.

The disposition of our investments may result in contingent liabilities.

There may be circumstances where our debt investments could be subordinated to claims of other
creditors or we could be subject to lender liability claims.
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Economic recessions could impair our portfolio companies and harm our operating results.
The lack of liquidity in our investments may adversely affect our business.

Our failure to make follow-on investments in our portfolio companies could impair the value of our
portfolio.

Our portfolio may lack diversification among portfolio companies which may subject us to a risk of
significant loss if one or more of these companies default on its obligations under any of its debt
instruments.

We are a non-diversified investment company within the meaning of the 1940 Act, and therefore we
may invest a significant portion of our assets in a relatively small number of issuers, which subjects us
to a risk of significant loss if any of these issuers defaults on its obligations under any of its debt
instruments or as a result of a downturn in the particular industry.

Our portfolio may be concentrated in a limited number of industries, which may subject us to a risk of
significant loss if there is a downturn in a particular industry in which a number of our investments are
concentrated.

Because we may not hold controlling equity interests in certain of our portfolio companies, we may not
be in a position to exercise control over our portfolio companies or to prevent decisions by
management of our portfolio companies that could decrease the value of our investments.

Defaults by our portfolio companies will harm our operating results.

If we and our portfolio companies are unable to protect our intellectual property rights, our business
and prospects could be harmed, and if we and our portfolio companies are required to devote
significant resources to protecting their intellectual property rights, the value of our investment could
be reduced.

Prepayments of our debt investments by our portfolio companies could adversely impact our results of
operations and reduce our return on equity.

We may not realize gains from our equity investments.
We may expose ourselves to risks if we engage in hedging transactions.
An increase in non-performing assets would reduce our income and increase our expenses.

If the assets securing the loans that we make decrease in value, then we may lack sufficient collateral to
cover losses.

We could be adversely affected by weakness in the residential housing and commercial real estate
markets.

Changes to United States tariff and import/export regulations may have a negative effect on our
portfolio companies and, in turn, harm us.

Risks Relating to Our Controlled Portfolio Companies — Newtek Merchant Solutions (NMS)

We could be adversely affected if either of NMS’ two bank sponsorships is terminated.

If NMS or its processors or bank sponsors fail to adhere to the standards of the Visa® and MasterCard®
bankcard associations, its registrations with these associations could be terminated and it could be
required to stop providing payment processing services for Visa® and MasterCard®.

On occasion, NMS experiences increases in interchange and sponsorship fees. If it cannot pass along
these increases to its merchants, its profit margins will be reduced.

Unauthorized disclosure of merchant or cardholder data, whether through breach of our computer
systems or otherwise, could expose us to liability and business losses.
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NMS is liable if its processing merchants refuse or cannot reimburse charge-backs resolved in favor of
their customers.

NMS has potential liability for customer or merchant fraud.

NMS payment processing systems may fail due to factors beyond its control, which could interrupt its
business or cause it to lose business and likely increase costs.

The electronic payment processing business is undergoing very rapid technological changes which may
make it difficult or impossible for NMS or Premier Payments to compete effectively.

NMS and others in the payment processing industry have come under increasing pressures from
various regulatory agencies seeking to use the leverage of the payment processing business to limit or
modify the practices of merchants which could lead to increased costs.

Increased regulatory focus on the payments industry may result in costly new compliance burdens on
NMS’ clients and on NMS itself, leading to increased costs and decreased payments volume and
revenues.

NMS is operating under an order for injunctive relief.

Risks Related to Our Controlled Portfolio Companies — Newtek Technology Solutions (NTS)

NTS operates in a highly competitive industry in which technological change can be rapid.

NTS’ technology solutions business depends on the efficient and uninterrupted operation of its
computer and communications hardware systems and infrastructure.

NTS’ inability to maintain the integrity of its infrastructure and the privacy of confidential information
would materially affect its business.

NTS was the target of a cyber security attack during 2018 and could be adversely affected by
information security breaches or additional cyber security attacks.

NTS’ business depends on Microsoft Corporation and others for the licenses to use software as well as
other intellectual property in the managed technology solutions business.

Risks Related to Our Controlled Portfolio Companies — Newtek Insurance Agency (NIA)

NIA depends on third parties, particularly property and casualty insurance companies, to supply the
products marketed by its agents.

If NIA fails to comply with government regulations, its insurance agency business would be adversely
affected.

NIA does not have any control over the commissions it earns on the sale of insurance products which
are based on premiums and commission rates set by insurers and the conditions prevalent in the
insurance market.

Risks Related to Our Controlled Portfolio Companies — Newtek Payroll and Benefits Solutions (NPS)

Unauthorized disclosure of customer employee data, whether through a cyber-security breach of our
computer systems or otherwise, could expose NPS to liability and business losses.

NPS is subject to risks surrounding Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) payments.
NPS’ systems may be subject to disruptions that could adversely affect its business and reputation.

If NPS fails to adapt its technology to meet client needs and preferences, the demand for its services
may diminish.

NPS could incur unreimbursed costs or damages due to delays in processing customer payrolls or
payroll tax payments.
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Risks Related to Our Controlled Portfolio Companies — Newtek Business Credit Solutions (NBCS)

An unexpected level of defaults in NBCS’s accounts receivables portfolio would reduce its income and
increase its expenses.

NBCS'’s reserve for credit losses may not be sufficient to cover unexpected losses.

NBCS depends on outside financing to support its receivables financing and inventory financing
businesses.

Legal Proceedings — Portfolio Companies

Our portfolio companies may, from time to time, be involved in various legal matters, including the
currently pending case — Federal Trade Commission v. WV Universal Management, LLC et al., which
may have an adverse effect on their operations and/or financial condition. See “Legal Proceedings —
Portfolio Companies” on page 129 of the accompanying prospectus.

Risks Relating to Our CAPCO Business

The Capco programs and the tax credits they provide are created by state legislation and implemented
through regulation, and such laws and rules are subject to possible action to repeal or retroactively
revise the programs for political, economic or other reasons. Such an attempted repeal or revision
would create substantial difficulty for the Capco programs and could, if ultimately successful, cause us
material financial harm.

Because our Capcos are subject to requirements under state law, a failure of any of them to meet these
requirements could subject the Capco and our stockholders to the loss of one or more Capcos.

We know of no other publicly-held company that sponsors and operates Capcos as a part of its
business. As such, there are, to our knowledge, no other companies against which investors may
compare our Capco business and its operations, results of operations and financial and accounting
structures.

Risks Relating to Our Securities

As of June 30, 2018, Barry Sloane, President and CEO, beneficially owned approximately 5.39% of
our common stock, and may be able to exercise significant influence over the outcome of most
stockholder actions.

Our common stock price may be volatile and may decrease substantially.

Future issuances of our common stock or other securities, including preferred shares, may dilute the per
share book value of our common stock or have other adverse consequences to our common
stockholders.

Our stockholders may experience dilution upon the repurchase of common shares.

The authorization and issuance of “blank check” preferred shares could have an anti-takeover effect
detrimental to the interests of our stockholders.

Our business and operation could be negatively affected if we become subject to any securities
litigation or stockholder activism, which could cause us to incur significant expenses, hinder execution
of our investment strategy and impact our stock price.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Law and of our charter and bylaws could deter
takeover attempts and have an adverse impact on the price of our common stock.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock in the public market may have an adverse effect on
the market price of our common stock.

If we issue preferred stock, the net asset value and market value of our common stock will likely
become more volatile.
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*  Stockholders may incur dilution if we sell shares of our common stock in one or more offerings at
prices below the then current net asset value per share of our common stock or issue securities to
subscribe to, convert to or purchase shares of our common stock.

Risk Related to Our Publicly-Traded Debt

*  The 7.5% notes due 2022 (the “2022 Notes™) and the 6.25% notes due 2023 (the “2023 Notes,” and
together with the 2022 Notes, the “Notes™) are unsecured and therefore are effectively subordinated to
any secured indebtedness we have outstanding or may incur in the future.

*  The Notes are structurally subordinated to the indebtedness and other liabilities of our subsidiaries.
*  The indenture under which the Notes were issued contains limited protection for holders of the Notes.

»  If we default on our obligations to pay other indebtedness that we may incur in the future, we may not
be able to make payments on the Notes.

*  We may choose to redeem the Notes when prevailing interest rates are relatively low.
*  The trading market or market value of our publicly traded debt securities may fluctuate.

*  Because we have received the approval of our stockholders, we will be subject to a 150% asset
coverage ratio beginning on July 27, 2018, which allows us to double the amount of leverage that we
were allowed to incur before that date.

See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 26 of the accompanying prospectus, and the other information
included in this prospectus supplement, for additional discussion of factors you should carefully consider before
deciding to invest in our securities.

Recent Developments

Results of the July 26, 2018 Special Meeting of Shareholders

On July 26, 2018, the Company held a Special Meeting of Shareholders (the “Special Meeting”). Set forth
below are the proposals considered at the Special Meeting, as described in detail in the Registrant’s definitive
proxy statement for the Special Meeting as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 13, 2018
(the “Special Meeting Proxy”). At the Special Meeting, the Registrant’s shareholders approved Proposals 1, 2 and
4, and did not approve Proposal 3, each as described in the Special Meeting Proxy. A total of 18,742,425 of the
Company’s outstanding shares of Common Stock were entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. The tabulation of
the voting at the Special Meeting were:

Proposal 1: The Company’s shareholders approved a proposal to authorize flexibility for the Company,
with approval of its Board of Directors, to sell shares of its common stock (during the next 12 months) at a price
below its then current net asset value per share subject to certain conditions as set forth herein (including that the
cumulative number of shares sold does not exceed 20% of its then outstanding common stock immediately prior
to each such sale):

ALL VOTES:
Votes For Votes Against Abstentions
8,727,674 1,106,571 186,011

VOTES BY NON-AFFILIATED PERSONS:
Votes For Votes Against Abstentions

7,501,849 1,106,571 186,011
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Proposal 2: The Company’s shareholders approved a proposal to reduce the Company’s required minimum
asset coverage ratio from 200% to 150%, which, if approved, will have the effect of expediting the Board’s prior
action permitting the Company to be subject to 150% Asset Coverage:

Votes For Votes Against Abstentions

9,329,299 539,972 150,985

Proposal 3: The Company’s shareholders did not approve a proposal to approve an amendment to the
Company’s Articles of Amendment and Restatement to allow the Company’s shareholders to amend the

Company’s bylaws:
Votes For Votes Against Abstentions
8,337,150 1,521,370 161,736

Proposal 4: The Company’s shareholders approved a proposal to adjourn the Meeting, if necessary or
appropriate, to solicit additional proxies:

Votes For Votes Against Abstentions
9,364,895 507,574 79,425

Because there were no routine proposals presented at the meeting, there were no broker non-votes with
respect to any of the proposals.

NBL Guarantee

On July 31, 2018, NBL SPV I, LLC (the “Borrower”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of NBL, a wholly owned
portfolio company of Newtek Business Services Corp. (the “Company”), entered into a Revolving Credit and
Security Agreement (the “Credit Agreement”), among the Borrower, Small Business Lending, LLC (as servicer),
U.S. Bank National Association (as backup servicer), the Lenders from time to time party to the Credit
Agreement, and Capital One, National Association (“Capital One”), as administrative agent for itself and for the
Lenders and the other Secured Parties (as such terms are defined in the Credit Agreement). Pursuant to the terms
of the Credit Agreement, the Lenders established a line of credit in favor of the Borrower in the maximum
original principal amount of seventy-five million dollars ($75,000,000), as such amounts may be increased from
time-to-time up to a maximum of one hundred fifty million dollars ($150,000,000) pursuant to and under the
Credit Agreement.

Additionally, on that same date, the Company entered into a Guaranty of Payment and Performance (the
“Guaranty”) in favor of (i) Capital One, in its capacity as administrative agent and (ii) the Lenders. Pursuant to
the terms of the Guaranty, the Company has unconditionally guaranteed the prompt and unconditional payment of
all of the Borrower’s obligations under the Credit Agreement, including all advances under the Credit Agreement.

Company Declares Third Quarter Dividend

On August 23, 2018, the Company announced that its Board declared a third quarter 2018 cash dividend of
$0.48 per share. The third quarter dividend is payable on September 28, 2018 to shareholders of record as of
September 17, 2018. The Company also reiterated its 2018 annual cash dividend forecast of $1.80 per share.

Operating and Regulatory Structure

The Company is a Maryland corporation that is an internally managed, non-diversified closed-end
management investment company that has elected to be regulated as a BDC under the 1940 Act. As a BDC, we
are required to meet regulatory tests, including the requirement to invest at least 70% of our gross assets in
“qualifying assets.” Qualifying assets generally include securities of private or thinly traded U.S. companies and
cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and high-quality debt investments that mature in one year or
less. See “Regulation” in the accompanying prospectus. In addition, we have elected to be treated for U.S. federal
income tax purposes, and intend to qualify annually thereafter, as a RIC under the Code. See “Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Considerations” in the accompanying prospectus.
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Our Corporate Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 1981 Marcus Avenue, Suite 130, Lake Success, NY 11042, our
telephone number is (212) 356-9500 and our website may be found at http://www.NewtekOne.com. Information
contained in our website is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying
prospectus, and you should not consider that information to be part of this prospectus supplement or the
accompanying prospectus.
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the “Risk Factors” below and beginning on page 26 of the Prospectus
before you decide to invest.

NMS is operating under an order for injunctive relief

On October 29, 2012, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”) filed a complaint — Federal Trade
Commission v. WV Universal Management, LLC (the “Complaint”) — in the United States District Court for the
Middle District of Florida (the “Court”). See “Our portfolio companies may, from time to time, be involved in
various legal matters, including the currently pending case — Federal Trade Commission v. WV Universal
Management, LLC et al., which may have an adverse effect on their operations and/or financial condition” in the
accompanying Prospectus. The Complaint alleged that two related merchants, who were accounts of UPS, and
the principals of the merchants, and the independent sales agent who brought the merchants to UPS (collectively,
not including UPS, the “Merchant Defendants”), violated the Federal Trade Commission Act and the
Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act (collectively, the “Acts”) by engaging in various
deceptive acts and/or practices in connection with the merchants’ telemarketing of its debt relief and credit card
interest rate reduction services. Specifically, among other charges, the Complaint alleges that the Merchant
Defendants improperly charged consumers for their services, misrepresented material aspects of their debt relief
services to consumers and made outbound calls to persons in violation of one or more of the Acts, including to
persons on the Do Not Call Registry.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2013, the FTC amended the Complaint, to add UPSW as an additional
defendant on one count of providing substantial assistance in violation of the Telemarketing Sales Rule. On
November 18, 2014, the Court issued an Order granting the FTC’s motion for summary judgment against UPSW
on the single count. Subsequently, the FTC filed motions for a permanent injunction and equitable monetary
relief against UPSW and the other remaining defendants. Prior to the Court hearing on the motions, UPSW and
the FTC reached a settlement on the FTC’s motion for a permanent injunction; as a result, UPSW is operating
under a permanent injunction. On May 19, 2015, the Court entered an equitable monetary judgment against
UPSW for $1,735,000. The $1,735,000 was fully expensed in 2014 by UPSW.

On June 14, 2016, the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit vacated the Court’s order
awarding joint and several liability for equitable monetary relief in the amount of $1,735,000 against UPSW, and
remanded the case to the Court for findings of fact and conclusions of law as to whether and why UPSW should
be jointly and severally liable for restitution, and in what amount, if any. On October 26, 2016, the Court entered
an equitable monetary judgment against UPSW for $1,735,000. On December 13, 2017, the United States Court
of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit affirmed the Court’s order awarding joint and several liability for equitable
monetary relief against UPSW. In June 2018, the United States Supreme Court denied UPSW’s writ of certiorari,
concluding the action.

On July 26, 2018, a required majority of our stockholders approved a proposal to reduce our
minimum asset coverage ratio to 150%. As a result, effective July 27, 2018, we may incur twice as much
leverage as we were permitted to incur under our previous 200% asset coverage limitation.

The 1940 Act generally prohibits a BDC from incurring indebtedness unless immediately after such
borrowing the BDC has an asset coverage for total borrowings of at least 200% (i.e., the amount of debt may not
exceed 50% of the value of the BDC’s assets). However, recent legislation has modified the 1940 Act by allowing
a BDC to increase the maximum amount of leverage it may incur from an asset coverage ratio of 200% to an
asset coverage ratio of 150%, if certain requirements are met. Under the legislation, a BDC is allowed to increase
its leverage capacity if shareholders representing at least a majority of the votes cast, when quorum is met,
approve a proposal to do so. A BDC that receives shareholder approval is allowed to increase its leverage
capacity on the first day after such approval. Alternatively, the legislation allows a “required majority” (as
defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of a BDC’s directors to approve an increase in its leverage capacity, and
such approval would become effective after one year from the date of approval. In either case, the BDC would be
required to make certain disclosures on its website and in SEC filings regarding, among other things, the receipt
of approval to increase its leverage, its leverage capacity and usage, and risks related to leverage.
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On April 27, 2018 our Board of directors approved the application of the reduced asset coverage ratio to us.
Additionally, on July 26, 2018, a required majority of our stockholders approved a proposal to reduce our
minimum asset coverage ratio to 150%. As a result, effective July 27, 2018, we may incur twice as much leverage
as we were permitted to incur under our previous 200% asset coverage limitation.

Leverage magnifies the potential for loss on investments in our indebtedness and on invested equity capital.
As we use leverage to partially finance our investments, you will experience increased risks of investing in our
securities. If the value of our assets increases, then the additional leverage would cause the net asset value
attributable to our common stock to increase more sharply than it would have had we not increased our leverage.
Conversely, if the value of our assets decreases, the additional leverage would cause net asset value to decline
more sharply than it otherwise would have had we not increased our leverage. Similarly, any increase in our
income in excess of interest payable on the borrowed funds would cause our net investment income to increase
more than it would without the additional leverage, while any decrease in our income would cause net investment
income to decline more sharply than it would have had we not increased our leverage. Such a decline could
negatively affect our ability to pay common stock dividends, scheduled debt payments or other payments related
to our securities. Leverage is generally considered a speculative investment technique. See “Risk Factors — Risks
Related to Our Business and Structure — We finance our investments with borrowed money, which magnifies the
potential for gain or loss on amounts invested and may increase the risk of investing in us” in the accompanying
prospectus.

In addition, the ability of BDCs to increase their leverage will increase the capital available to BDCs and
thus competition for the investments that we seek to make. This may negatively impact pricing on the
investments that we do make and adversely affect our net investment income and results of operations.
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THE OFFERING

Common Stock Offered by us
Common Stock outstanding prior to this offering

Manner of Offering

Use of Proceeds

Nasdaq Global Market Symbol

Distributions

Up to 4,400,000 shares of our common stock.
18,792,347 shares

“At the market” offering that may be made from time
to time through the Placement Agents, as sales agents
using commercially reasonable efforts. See “Plan of
Distribution” in this prospectus supplement.

We intend to use the net proceeds from selling our
securities for funding investments in debt and equity
securities in accordance with our investment
objective and strategies described in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus.
Additionally, we may use net proceeds for general
corporate purposes, which include funding
investments, repaying any outstanding indebtedness,
acquisitions, and other general corporate purposes.
We anticipate that substantially all of the net proceeds
of any offering of our securities will be used for the
above purposes within six to nine months from the
consummation of the offering, depending on the
availability of appropriate investment opportunities
consistent with our investment objective and market
conditions. We cannot assure you we will achieve our
targeted investment pace. We expect that it may take
more than three months to invest all of the net
proceeds of an offering of our securities, in part
because investments in private companies often
require substantial research and due diligence.

Pending such investments, we will invest the net
proceeds primarily in cash, cash equivalents,

U.S. government securities and other high-quality
temporary investments that mature in one year or less
from the date of investment. See “Regulation —
Temporary Investments” in the accompanying
prospectus and “Use of Proceeds” in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus for
additional information about temporary investments
we may make while waiting to make longer-term
investments in pursuit of our investment objective.

“NEWT”

We intend to pay quarterly distributions to our
stockholders out of assets legally available for
distribution. The quarterly distributions, if any, will
be determined by our Board. The distributions we
pay to our stockholders in a year may exceed our
taxable income for that year and, accordingly, a
portion of such distributions may constitute a
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Taxation

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Trading

return of capital for U.S. federal income tax purposes.
The specific tax characteristics of our distributions
will be reported to stockholders after the end of each
calendar year. See “Price Range of Common Stock
and Distributions” in the accompanying prospectus.

We have elected to be treated for U.S. federal income
tax purposes, beginning with our 2015 tax year, and
intend to qualify annually thereafter, as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code. As a RIC, we generally
will not have to pay corporate-level federal income
taxes on any ordinary income or capital gains that we
distribute to our stockholders. To maintain our RIC
tax treatment, we must meet specified source-of-
income and asset diversification requirements, and
distribute annually at least 90% of our ordinary
income and realized net short-term capital gains in
excess of realized net long-term capital losses, if any.
See “Price Range of Common Stock and
Distributions” and “Material U.S. Federal Income
Tax Considerations” in the accompanying prospectus.

We have adopted an “opt out” dividend reinvestment
plan. If your shares of common stock are registered in
your own name, your distributions will automatically
be reinvested under our dividend reinvestment plan in
additional whole and fractional shares of common
stock, unless you “opt out” of our dividend
reinvestment plan so as to receive cash dividends by
delivering a written notice to our dividend paying
agent. If your shares are held in the name of a broker
or other nominee, you should contact the broker or
nominee for details regarding opting out of our
dividend reinvestment plan. Stockholders who
receive distributions in the form of stock will be
subject to the same federal, state, and local tax
consequences as stockholders who elect to receive
their distributions in cash. See “Dividend
Reinvestment Plan” in the accompanying prospectus.

Our common stock trades on the Nasdaq Global
Market under the symbol “NEWT.” Shares of closed-
end investment companies, including BDCs,
frequently trade at a discount to their net asset value.
The risk that our shares may trade at a discount to our
net asset value is separate and distinct from the risk
that our net asset value per share may decline. We
cannot predict whether our shares will trade above, at
or below net asset value. As of August 29, 2018, our
common stock closed at a 55.4% premium to our net
asset value of $15.06 per share as of June 30, 2018.
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Leverage

As of August 29, 2018, we had an aggregate of
$257.9 million of debt outstanding, including $39.2
million outstanding under our $100.0 million credit
facility with Capital One (the “Credit Facility”),
securitization notes payable of $136.8 million, $8.3
million of Notes due 2022, $57.5 million of Notes
due 2023 and $16.1 million of notes payable to two
of our controlled portfolio companies. We may seek
additional forms of leverage and borrow funds to
make investments, including before we have fully
invested the proceeds of this offering. As a result, we
will be exposed to the risks of leverage, which may
be considered a speculative investment technique.
The use of leverage magnifies the potential for loss
on amounts invested and therefore increases the risks
associated with investing in our securities. The costs
associated with our borrowings are borne by our
common stockholders. See “Risk Factors” in the
accompanying prospectus.

Recent legislation has modified the 1940 Act by
allowing a BDC to increase the maximum amount of
leverage it may incur from an asset coverage ratio of
200% to an asset coverage ratio of 150%, if certain
requirements are met. We are permitted to increase
our leverage capacity if stockholders representing at
least a majority of the votes cast, when quorum is
met, approve a proposal to do so. If we receive such
stockholder approval, we would be permitted to
increase our leverage capacity on the first day after
such approval. Alternatively, we may increase the
maximum amount of leverage we may incur to an
asset coverage ratio of 150% if the “required
majority” of our independent directors, as defined in
Section 57(o) of the 1940 Act, approve such increase
with such approval becoming effective after one year.

On April 27, 2018, the Board, including a “required
majority” (as such term is defined in Section 57(0) of
the 1940 Act) of the Board, approved application to
the Company of the asset coverage requirements set
forth in Section 61(a)(2) of the 1940 Act, as modified
by the Act. Additionally, on July 26, 2018, a required
majority of our stockholders approved a proposal to
reduce our minimum asset coverage to ratio to 150%.
As a result, effective July 27, 2018, we may incur
twice as much leverage as we were permitted to incur
under our previous 200% asset coverage limitation.
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Certain Anti-Takeover Provisions

Available Information

We are required to make certain disclosures on our
website and in SEC filings regarding, among other
things, the receipt of approval to increase our
leverage, our leverage capacity and usage, and risks
related to leverage. See “Regulation” in the
accompanying prospectus.

Our charter and bylaws, as well as certain statutory
and regulatory requirements, contain certain
provisions that may have the effect of discouraging a
third party from making an acquisition proposal for
us. These anti-takeover provisions may inhibit a
change in control in circumstances that could give the
holders of our common stock the opportunity to
realize a premium over the market price for our
common stock. See “Description of Our Capital
Stock” in the accompanying prospectus.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement
on Form N-2 together with all amendments and
related exhibits under the Securities Act. The
registration statement contains additional information
about us and the shares of common stock being
offered by this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus.

We are required to file periodic reports, current
reports, proxy statements and other information with
the SEC. This information is available at the SEC’s
public reference room at 100 F Street, NE,
Washington, D.C. 20549 and on the SEC’s website at
http://www.sec.gov. The public may obtain
information on the operation of the SEC’s

public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-800-
SEC-0330. This information is also available free of
charge by contacting us at Newtek Business Services
Corp., 1981 Marcus Avenue, Suite 130, Lake
Success, New York 11042, by telephone at (212) 356-
9500 or on our website at
http://www.NewtekOne.com. Information contained
on our website or on the SEC’s website about us is
not incorporated into this prospectus supplement or
the accompanying prospectus, and you should not
consider information contained on our website or on
the SEC’s website to be part of this prospectus
supplement or the accompanying prospectus.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

Sales of our common stock, if any, under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may
be made in negotiated transactions or transactions that are deemed to be “at the market,” as defined in Rule 415
under the Securities Act, including sales made directly on the Nasdaq Global Market or similar securities
exchange or sales made to or through a market maker other than on an exchange, at prices related to the
prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. There is no guaranty that there will be any sales of or common
stock pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Actual sales, if any, of our
common stock under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may be less than as set forth
in this paragraph depending on, among other things, the market price of our common stock at the time of any
such sale. However, the sales price per share of our common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus, less our sale agent’s commission, will not be less than the net asset value per share of
our common stock at the time of such sale. As a result, the actual net proceeds we receive may be more or less
than the amount of net proceeds estimated in this prospectus supplement. Assuming we sell the remaining
3,052,414 shares of our common stock available under the Equity Distribution Agreement at the last reported sale
price of $23.40 per share of our common stock as of August 29, 2018, we estimate that our net proceeds, after
deducting sales agent commissions and estimated expenses payable by us, will be approximately $69.9 million.

We intend to use the net proceeds from selling these shares of our common stock for funding investments in
debt and equity securities in accordance with our investment objective and strategies described in this prospectus
supplement and accompanying prospectus. Additionally, we may use net proceeds for general corporate purposes,
which include funding investments, repaying any outstanding indebtedness, acquisitions, and other general
corporate purposes.

We anticipate that substantially all of the net proceeds of any offering of these shares of our common stock
will be used for the above purposes within six to nine months from the consummation of the offering, depending
on the availability of appropriate investment opportunities consistent with our investment objective and market
conditions. We cannot assure you we will achieve our targeted investment pace. We expect that it may take more
than three months to invest all of the net proceeds of an offering of our securities, in part because investments in
private companies often require substantial research and due diligence.

Pending such investments, we will invest the net proceeds primarily in cash, cash equivalents,
U.S. government securities and other high-quality temporary investments that mature in one year or less from the
date of investment. See “Regulation — Temporary Investments” in the accompanying prospectus for additional
information about temporary investments we may make while waiting to make longer-term investments in pursuit
of our investment objective.
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INTERIM MANAGEMENT”’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

Forward-Looking Statements

The matters discussed in this Interim Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Result of Opeations (MD&A), as well as in future oral and written statements by management of Newtek
Business Services Corp., that are forward-looking statements are based on current management expectations that
involve substantial risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from the results
expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements relate to future events
or our future financial performance. We generally identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “should,” “expects,” “plans,” “anticipates,” “could,” “intends,” “target,” “projects,”
“contemplates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “predicts,” “potential” or “continue” or the negative of these terms or
other similar expressions. Important assumptions include our ability to originate new investments, achieve certain
margins and levels of profitability, the availability of additional capital, and the ability to maintain certain debt to
asset ratios. In light of these and other uncertainties, the inclusion of a projection or forward-looking statement in
this MD&A should not be regarded as a representation by us that our plans or objectives will be achieved. The
forward-looking statements contained in this MD&A include statements as to:

2« 2« 2 » «

*  our future operating results;

*  our business prospects and the prospects of our prospective portfolio companies;
+  the impact of investments that we expect to make;

«  our informal relationships with third parties;

*  the dependence of our future success on the general economy and its impact on the industries in which
we invest;

*  our ability to access debt markets and equity markets;

« the ability of our portfolio companies to achieve their objectives;

»  our expected financings and investments;

+  our regulatory structure and tax status;

*  our ability to operate as a BDC and a RIC;

*  our ability to maintain our license under the SBA 7(a) program;

*  the adequacy of our cash resources and working capital;

+  the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operations of our portfolio companies;
* the timing, form and amount of any dividend distributions;

«  the impact of fluctuations in interest rates on our business;

«  the valuation of any investments in portfolio companies, particularly those having no liquid trading
market; and

*  our ability to recover unrealized losses.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our condensed consolidated financial
statements and related notes and other financial information appearing elsewhere in this Prospectus Supplement.
In addition to historical information, the following discussion and other parts of this report contain forward-
looking information that involves risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those
anticipated by such forward-looking information due to the factors discussed under the captions “Risk Factors” in
this Prospectus Supplement and the accompanying Prospectus.
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Executive Overview

We are a leading national non-bank lender and own and control certain portfolio companies under the
Newtek® brand (our “controlled portfolio companies,” as defined below) that provide a wide range of business
and financial products to SMBs. Newtek’s and its portfolio companies’ products and services include: Business
Lending, including origination of SBA 7(a) and SBA 504 loans, Electronic Payment Processing, Managed
Technology Solutions (Cloud Computing), Technology Consulting, eCommerce, Accounts Receivable and
Inventory Financing, The Newtek Advantage, personal and commercial Insurance Services, Web Services, Data
Backup, Storage and Retrieval, and Payroll and Benefits Solutions to SMB accounts nationwide across all
industries. We have an established and reliable platform that is not limited by client size, industry type, or
location. As a result, we believe we have a strong and diversified client base across every state in the U.S. and
across a variety of different industries. In addition, we have developed a financial and technology based business
model that enables us and our controlled portfolio companies to acquire and process our SMB clients in a very
cost effective manner. This capability is supported in large part by NewTracker®, our patented prospect
management technology software, which is similar to, but we believe better than, the system popularized by
Salesforce.com. We believe that this technology and business model distinguishes us from our competitors.

We consolidate the following wholly-owned subsidiaries:

Newtek Small Business Finance, LLC
Newtek Asset Backed Securities, LL.C
CCC Real Estate Holdings, LLC

The Whitestone Group, LLC

Wilshire Colorado Partners, LLC
Wilshire DC Partners, LLC

Wilshire Holdings I, Inc.

Wilshire Louisiana BIDCO, LLC
Wilshire Louisiana Partners II, LLC
Wilshire Louisiana Partners III, LLC
Wilshire Louisiana Partners IV, LLC
Wilshire New York Advisers II, LLC
Wilshire New York Partners III, LLC
Wilshire New York Partners IV, LLC ®
Wilshire New York Partners V, LLC 1)
Wilshire Partners, LLC

Exponential Business Development Co., Inc.
Newtek LSP Holdco, LL.C

Newtek Business Services Holdco 1, Inc.
Newtek Business Services Holdco 2, Inc.
Newtek Business Services Holdco 3, Inc.
Newtek Business Services Holdco 4, Inc.
Newtek Business Services Holdco 5, Inc. (formerly Banc-Serv Acquisition, Inc.)
Newtek Business Services Holdco 6, Inc.

(1) Entity was merged into The Whitestone Group, LLC in December 2017.

We are an internally-managed, closed-end, non-diversified investment company that has elected to be
regulated as a BDC under the 1940 Act. In addition, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, we have elected to be
treated as a RIC under the Code beginning in the 2015 tax year. As a BDC and a RIC, we are also subject to
certain constraints, including limitations imposed by the 1940 Act and the Code. We converted to a BDC in
November 2014. As a result, previously consolidated subsidiaries are now recorded as investments in controlled
portfolio companies, at fair value. NSBF is a consolidated subsidiary and originates loans under the SBA’s 7(a)
program.
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Our common shares are currently listed on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol “NEWT”.

NSBEF has been granted PLP status and originates, sells and services SBA 7(a) small business loans and is
authorized to place SBA guarantees on loans without seeking prior SBA review and approval. Being a national
lender, PLP status allows NSBF to expedite the origination of loans since NSBF is not required to present
applications to the SBA for concurrent review and approval. The loss of PLP status could adversely impact our
marketing efforts and ultimately our loan origination volume which could negatively impact our results of
operations.

As a BDC, our investment objective is to generate both current income and capital appreciation primarily
through loans originated by our small business finance platform and our equity investments in certain portfolio
companies that we control.

We target our debt investments, which are principally made through our business finance platform under the
SBA 7(a) program, to produce a coupon rate of prime plus 2.75% which enables us to generate rapid sales of
loans in the secondary market. We typically structure our debt investments with the maximum seniority and
collateral along with personal guarantees from portfolio company owners, in many cases collateralized by other
assets including real estate. In most cases, our debt investment will be collateralized by a first lien on the assets of
the portfolio company and a first or second lien on assets of guarantors, in both cases primarily real estate. All
SBA loans are made with personal guarantees from any owner(s) of 20% or more of the portfolio company’s
equity. The amount of new debt investments, particularly SBA 7(a) loans that we originate, will directly impact
future investment income. In addition, future amounts of unrealized appreciation or depreciation on our
investments, as well as the amount of realized gains or losses, will also fluctuate depending upon economic
conditions and the performance of our investment portfolio. The changes in realized gains and losses and
unrealized appreciation or depreciation could have a material impact on our operating results.

We typically structure our debt investments to include non-financial covenants that seek to minimize our risk
of capital loss such as lien protection and prohibitions against change of control. Our debt investments have
strong protections, including default penalties, information rights and, in some cases, board observation rights
and affirmative, negative and financial covenants. Debt investments in portfolio companies, including the
controlled portfolio companies, have historically and are expected to continue to comprise the majority of our
overall investments in number and dollar volume.

While the vast majority of our investments have been structured as debt, we have in the past and expect in
the future to make selective equity investments primarily as either strategic investments to enhance the integrated
operating platform or, to a lesser degree, under the Capco programs. For investments in our controlled portfolio
companies, we focus more on tailoring them to the long term growth needs of the companies than to immediate
return. Our objectives with these companies is to foster the development of the businesses as a part of the
integrated operational platform of serving the SMB market, so we may reduce the burden on these companies to
enable them to grow faster than they would otherwise and as another means of supporting their development.

We regularly engage in discussions with third parties with respect to various potential transactions. We may
acquire an investment or a portfolio of investments or an entire company or sell a portion of our portfolio on an
opportunistic basis. We, our subsidiaries, or our affiliates may also agree to manage certain other funds that invest
in debt, equity or provide other financing or services to companies in a variety of industries for which we may
earn management or other fees for our services. We may also invest in the equity of these funds, along with other
third parties, from which we would seek to earn a return and/or future incentive allocations. Some of these
transactions could be material to our business. Consummation of any such transaction will be subject to
completion of due diligence, finalization of key business and financial terms (including price) and negotiation of
final definitive documentation as well as a number of other factors and conditions including, without limitation,
the approval of our board of directors and required regulatory or third party consents and, in certain cases, the
approval of our shareholders. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that any such transaction would be
consummated. Any of these transactions or funds may require significant management resources either during the
transaction phase or on an ongoing basis depending on the terms of the transaction.
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Revenues

We generate revenue in the form of interest, dividend, servicing and other fee income on debt and equity
investments. Our debt investments typically have terms of 10 to 25 years and bear interest at prime plus a margin.
In some instances, we receive payments on our debt investments based on scheduled amortization of the
outstanding balances. In addition, we receive repayments of some of our debt investments prior to their scheduled
maturity date. The frequency or volume of these repayments fluctuates significantly from period to period. Our
portfolio activity also reflects the proceeds of sales of securities. We receive servicing income related to the
guaranteed portions of SBA investments which we sell into the secondary market. These recurring fees are
earned daily and recorded when earned. In addition, we may generate revenue in the form of packaging,
prepayment, legal and late fees. We record such fees related to loans as other income. Dividends are recorded as
dividend income on an accrual basis to the extent that such amounts are payable by the portfolio company and are
expected to be collected. Dividend income is recorded at the time dividends are declared. Distributions of
earnings from portfolio companies are evaluated to determine if the distribution is income, return of capital or
realized gain.

We recognize realized gains or losses on investments based on the difference between the net proceeds from
the disposition and the cost basis of the investment without regard to unrealized gains or losses previously
recognized. We record current period changes in fair value of investments and assets that are measured at fair
value as a component of the net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments or servicing
assets, as appropriate, in the condensed consolidated statements of operations.

EXxpenses

Our primary operating expenses are salaries and benefits, interest expense and other general and
administrative costs, such as professional fees, marketing, referral fees, servicing costs and rent. Since we are an
internally-managed BDC with no outside adviser or management company, the BDC incurs all the related costs to
operate the Company.

Guarantees

The Company is a guarantor on the Sterling Receivable and Inventory Facility at NBCS. Maximum
borrowings under the Sterling Receivable and Inventory Facility are $22,500,000. The Sterling Receivable and
Inventory Facility matures in February 2019 and automatically renews annually. At June 30, 2018, total principal
owed by NBCS was $15,120,000. In addition, the Company deposited $750,000 to collateralize the guarantee. At
June 30, 2018, the Company determined that it is not probable that payments would be required to be made under
the guarantee.

The Company is also a guarantor on the Sterling 504 Facility at NBCS. Maximum borrowings under the
Sterling 504 Facility are $35,000,000, depending upon syndication. The Sterling 504 Facility matures in August
2018. At June 30, 2018, total principal owed by NBCS was $14,777,000. At June 30, 2018, the Company
determined that it is not probable that payments would be required to be made under the guarantee. On May 1,
2018, NBCS reached an agreement with Sterling to increase maximum borrowings under the Sterling 504
Facility to $40,000,000 with the potential to increase maximum borrowings to $100,000,000.

The Company is a guarantor on the Goldman Facility, a term loan facility between UPSW, NTS, Premier,
BSP and SBL with Goldman Sachs with an aggregate principal amount up to $50,000,000. The Goldman Facility
matures in June 2021. At June 30, 2018, total principal outstanding was $40,000,000. At June 30, 2018, the
Company determined that it is not probable that payments would be required to be made under the guarantee.
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Loan Portfolio Asset Quality and Compeosition

The following tables set forth distribution by business type of the Company’s SBA 7(a) loan portfolio at

June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively (in thousands):

As of June 30, 2018

Distribution by Business Type

Business Type # of Loans Balance Average Balance % of Balance
Existing Business 1,383 $257,851 $186 82.5%

Business Acquisition 203 40,044 197 12.8%

Start-Up Business 154 14,545 94 4.7%

Total 1,740 $312,440 $180 100.0%

As of December 31, 2017

Distribution by Business Type

Business Type # of Loans Balance Average Balance % of Balance
Existing Business 1,240 $235,416 $190 81.8%

Business Acquisition 188 37,935 202 13.2%

Start-Up Business 144 14,339 100 5.0%

Total 1,572 $287,690 $183 100.0%

The following tables set forth distribution by borrower’s credit score of the Company’s SBA 7(a) loan

portfolio at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively (in

As of June 30, 2018

Distribution by Borrower Credit Score

thousands):

Average

Credit Score # of Loans Balance Balance % of Balance
500 to 550 23 $ 3,323 $144 1.1%
551 to 600 54 14,481 268 4.6%
601 to 650 248 48,817 197 15.6%
651 to 700 517 96,564 187 30.9%
701 to 750 521 90,215 173 28.9%
751 to 800 324 53,959 167 17.3%
801 to 850 46 4,259 93 1.4%
Not available 7 822 117 0.2%
Total 1,740 $312,440 $180 100.0%
As of December 31, 2017
Distribution by Borrower Credit Score

Aggregate Average
Credit Score # of Loans Balance Balance % of Balance
500 to 550 20 $ 3,261 $163 1.1%
551 to 600 50 12,614 252 4.4%
601 to 650 225 45,608 203 15.8%
651 to 700 464 89,345 193 31.0%
701 to 750 472 84,783 180 29.5%
751 to 800 291 46,567 160 16.2%
801 to 850 41 3,633 89 1.3%
Not available 9 1,879 209 0.7%
Total 1,572 $287,690 $183 100.0%
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The following tables set forth distribution by primary collateral type of the Company’s SBA 7(a) loan
portfolio at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively (in thousands):

As of June 30, 2018

Collateral Type # of Loans Balance Average Balance % of Balance
Commercial Real Estate 806 $180,078 $223 57.6%
Machinery and Equipment 287 48,174 168 15.4%
Residential Real Estate 345 27,904 81 8.9%
Other 86 31,201 363 10.0%
Accounts Receivable and Inventory 149 21,334 143 6.8%
Liquid Assets 13 615 47 0.2%
Furniture and Fixtures 17 2,085 123 0.7%
Unsecured 37 1,049 28 0.4%
Total 1,740 $312,440 $180 100.0%

As of December 31, 2017

Aggregate
Collateral Type # of Loans Balance Average Balance % of Balance
Commercial Real Estate 747 $168,063 $225 58.4%
Machinery and Equipment 253 46,366 183 16.1%
Residential Real Estate 317 25,789 81 9.0%
Other 75 28,398 379 9.9%
Accounts Receivable and Inventory 121 15,499 128 5.4%
Liquid Assets 12 625 52 0.2%
Unsecured 34 1,080 32 0.4%
Furniture and Fixtures 13 1,870 144 0.6%
Total 1,572 $287,690 $183 100.0%

The following tables set forth distribution by days delinquent of the Company’s SBA 7(a) loan portfolio at
June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively (in thousands):

As of June 30, 2018

Distribution by Days Delinquent

Delinquency Status # of Loans Balance Average Balance % of Balance
Current 1,546 $261,148 $169 83.6%
1 to 30 days 38 8,514 224 2.7%
31 to 60 days 29 13,151 453 4.2%
61 to 90 days 17 4,095 241 1.3%
91 days or greater 110 25,532 232 8.2%
Total 1,740 $312,440 $180 100.0%
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As of December 31, 2017

Distribution by Days Delinquent

Aggregate
Delinquency Status # of Loans Balance Average Balance % of Balance
Current 1,419 $249,960 $176 86.9%
1 to 30 days 43 12,009 279 4.2%
31 to 60 days 11 2,049 186 0.7%
61 to 90 days 1 475 475 0.2%
91 days or greater 98 23,197 237 _ 8.0%
Total 1,572 $287,690 $183 100.0%

Consolidated Results of Operations

As a BDC and a RIC, we are subject to certain constraints on our operations, including limitations imposed
by the 1940 Act and the Code.

Comparison of the three months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Investment Income

Three Months Three Months
(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30, 2017 Change
Investment income:
Interest income $ 5,703 $4,756 $ 947
Dividend income 2,585 2,475 110
Servicing income 2,008 1,723 285
Other income 1,108 950 158
Total investment income $11,404 $9,904 w

Interest Income

The increase in interest income was attributable to the average outstanding performing portfolio of SBA
non-affiliate investments increasing to $276,878,000 from $220,691,000 for the three months ended June 30,
2018 and 2017, respectively, combined with an increase in the Prime Rate from 4.00% to 4.75% over the twelve
month period. The increase in the average outstanding performing portfolio resulted from the origination of new
SBA non-affiliate investments period over period. We also recognized an additional $399,000 of interest income
period over period from holding SBA guaranteed loans. During the three months ended June 30, 2017, we
recognized $852,000 of interest income related to accrued non-performing interest owed by one borrower that
paid their accrued interest balance in full.

Dividend Income
Three Months Three Months

(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018  Ended June 30,2017 Change

Universal Processing Services of Wisconsin, LL.C $1,750 $1,750 $ —

Premier Payments LLC 400 375 25

International Professional Marketing, Inc. 125 350 (225)
SIDCO, LLC 250 — 250

United Capital Source LL.C 50 — 50

EMCAP Loan Holdings, LLC 10 — 10

Total dividend income $2,585 $2,475 $ 110
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Dividend income increased $100,000 period over period based on portfolio company financial results.
During the three months ended June 30, 2018, we earned $375,000 and $50,000 of dividend income from IPM
and SIDCO (combined) and UCS, respectively, all wholly-owned controlled portfolio companies that we invested
in in April 2017 and October 2017, respectively. Dividend income is dependent on portfolio company earnings.
Current quarter dividend income may not be indicative of future period dividend income. See Note 3 for the
discussion on the sale of the UCS investment.

NSBF Servicing Portfolio and Related Servicing Income

The following table represents the NSBF originated servicing portfolio and servicing income earned for the
three months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017:

Three Months Three Months
(in thousands): Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30, 2017 Change
Total NSBF originated servicing portfolio ) $1,328,824 $1,054,583 $274,241
Total servicing income earned $ 2,008 $ 1,723 $ 285

(1) Of this amount, the total average NSBF originated portfolio earning servicing income was $949,629,000 and
$755,690,000 for the three months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The increase in servicing income was attributable to the increase in total portfolio investments for which we
earn servicing income. The portfolio earning servicing income increased $193,939,000 period over period. The
increase was attributable to an increase in SBA 7(a) non-affiliate investments period over period.

Other Income

Other income relates primarily to legal, packaging, prepayment, and late fees earned from SBA 7(a) loans.
The increase was related to an increase in legal, prepayment and packaging fees earned as a result of the larger
dollar volume of loans originated.

Expenses:
Three Months Three Months

(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30,2017  Change
Expenses:

Salaries and benefits $ 5,212 $ 4,980 $ 232
Interest 3,792 2,617 1,175
Depreciation and amortization 116 96 20
Professional fees 587 602 (15)
Origination and servicing 2,168 1,269 899
Change in fair value of contingent consideration liabilities 7 — 7
Other general and administrative costs 1,656 2,020 ﬂ)
Total expenses $13,538 $11,584 $1,954

Salaries and Benefits

The $232,000 net increase in salaries and benefits was the result of an increase of $422,000 in salaries and
benefits resulting from an increase in headcount at NSBF, offset by a decrease in stock-based compensation
expense of $190,000, period over period. The additional headcount relates primarily to employees performing
loan processing, loan closing, or loan servicing functions as a result of the increase in loan originations.
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Interest Expense

The following is a summary of interest expense by facility for the three months ended June 30, 2018 and
2017:

Three Months Three Months

(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018  Ended June 30,2017  Change
Notes payable — Securitization Trusts $2,108 $1,391 $ 717
Bank notes payable 261 222 39
Notes due 2022 177 177 —
Notes due 2021 — 791 (791)
Notes due 2023 1,009 — 1,009
Notes payable —related parties 232 31 201
Other 5 5 —
Total interest expense $3,792 $2,617 $1,175

The increase in interest expense period over period is primarily related to interest from the Notes payable —
Securitization Trusts, 2023 Notes and Notes payable — related parties. The increase from Notes payable —
Securitization Trusts was the result of an additional securitization transaction completed in December 2017. We
recognized $1,009,000 of interest expense attributable to the 2023 Notes, offset by the decrease in interest
expense related the 2021 Notes of $791,000 as a result of our redemption of $40,250,000 of the 2021 Notes in
March 2018 and issuance of $57,500,000 of 2023 Notes. The increase in interest expense from Notes payable —
related parties was related to the increase in the average outstanding Related Party RLOC balance during each
period combined with an increase in the weighted average interest rate quarter over quarter.

Origination and Servicing

The increase in origination and servicing expenses was attributed to an increase in referral fees of $372,000
resulting from increased SBA 7(a) loan originations quarter over quarter, as well as an increase in loan
processing, liquidation and loan recovery expenses, all of which were attributed to an increase in the outstanding
loan portfolio period over period.

Net Realized Gains and Net Unrealized Appreciation and Depreciation

Net realized gains from SBA non-affiliate investments for the three months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
were $10,319,000 and $8,914,000, respectively, which included realized losses of $550,000 and $69,000,
respectively.

Net Realized Gains on SBA Non-Affiliate Investments

Three Months Ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
# of Debt $ # of Debt $
(in thousands) Investments Amount Investments Amount
SBA non-affiliate investments originated during the quarter 147 $106,451 134 $80,525
SBA guaranteed non-affiliate investments sold during the quarter 130 $ 78,064 121 $61,072
Realized gains recognized on sale of SBA guaranteed non-affiliate
investments — $ 10,869 — $ 8,983
Average sale price as a percent of principal balance® — 111.67% — 112.44%

(1) Realized gains greater than 110.00% must be split 50/50 with the SBA in accordance with SBA regulations.
The realized gains recognized above reflects amounts net of split with the SBA.
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Net Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) on Investments

Three Months Three Months

(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018  Ended June 30, 2017  Change
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on SBA

guaranteed non-affiliate investments $ 105 $ (63 $ 168
Net unrealized appreciation on SBA unguaranteed non-

affiliate investments 1,702 1,817 (115)
Net unrealized depreciation on controlled investments (1,250) (2,674) 1,424
Change in deferred taxes 326 976 (650)
Total net unrealized appreciation on investments $ 883 $ 56 $ 827

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on SBA guaranteed non-affiliate investments relates to
guaranteed portions of SBA debt investments made which the Company sells into a secondary market.
Unrealized appreciation of SBA guaranteed investments represents the fair value adjustment of guaranteed
portions of loans which have not yet been sold. Unrealized depreciation represents the reversal of unrealized

appreciation when the SBA 7(a) loans are sold.

Net Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) on Controlled Investments

Three Months Three Months
(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30, 2017 Change
Newtek Technology Solutions, Inc. $ — $(2,209) $ 2,209
CDS Business Services, Inc. — 1,000 (1,000)
PMTWorks Payroll, LLC (100) (650) 550
banc-serv Partners, LLC (1,000) — (1,000)
Small Business Lending, LL.C — (800) 800
Newtek Insurance Agency, LLC (150) — (150)
Titanium Asset Management LL.C — (15) 15
Total net unrealized depreciation on controlled investments $(1,250) $(2,674) $ 1,424

Unrealized depreciation related to our investment in NTS was primarily due to the Company’s inability to

add sufficient new business.

The primary driver of the increase of NBCS during the three months ended June 30, 2017 was a result of
growth in its SBA 504 lending program and growth in Accounts Receivable and Inventory Financing programs.

During the three months ended June 30, 2018, the Company contributed $100,000 to PMT for working
capital needs. Based on PMT’s inability to generate sufficient cash flows and its continued losses, the Company

recognized unrealized depreciation of $100,000 for the period.

The Company contributed $433,000 in capital to BSP during the three months ending June 30, 2018 for
legal fees and other working capital needs which increased the cost basis in BSP. The Company recognized
$1,000,000 in unrealized depreciation on BSP during the three months ended June 30, 2018 as a result of several
quantitative and qualitative factors. On a quantitative basis, BSP’s 2017 and second quarter 2018 financial
performance did not meet its budget and BSP has lost customers during 2017 and 2018. Second, as previously

disclosed, on October 12, 2017, the FBI executed a search warrant at BSP’s office in Westfield, Indiana.

Management believes there is still uncertainty surrounding the long term impact that this investigation could have
on the reputation of BSP and BSP’s customer base. In addition, Kerri Agee, the former owner and President of
BSP, was terminated in April 2018, and while BSP is undergoing operational changes to position itself for
stability and growth in the future, an adjustment in valuation based on the current facts and circumstances was
required. Management is continuing to monitor BSP’s business and customer base closely and provide

managerial support on an ongoing basis.

The unrealized depreciation adjustment of $150,000 on the Company’s investment in NIA was the result of

weaker than projected financial results.
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Provision for Deferred Taxes on Unrealized Appreciation of Investments

Certain consolidated subsidiaries of ours are subject to U.S. federal and state income taxes. These taxable
subsidiaries are not consolidated with the Company for income tax purposes, but are consolidated for GAAP
purposes, and may generate income tax liabilities or assets from temporary differences in the recognition of items
for financial reporting and income tax purposes at the subsidiaries. During the three months ended June 30, 2018
and 2017, we recognized a benefit for deferred taxes of $326,000 and $976,000, respectively, related to the net
unrealized depreciation of controlled portfolio company investments.

Comparison of the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Investment Income

Six Months Six Months
(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30, 2017 Change
Investment income:
Interest income $11,026 $ 9,138 $1,888
Dividend income 5,210 4,775 435
Servicing income 4,073 3,369 704
Other income 2,163 1,615 548
Total investment income $22,472 $18,897 M

Interest Income

The increase in interest income was attributable primarily to the average outstanding performing portfolio of
SBA non-affiliate investments increasing to $271,379,000 from $214,132,000 for the six months ended June 30,
2018 and 2017, respectively, combined with an increase in the Prime Rate from 4.00% to 4.75% over the twelve
month period. The increase in the average outstanding performing portfolio resulted from the origination of new
SBA non-affiliate investments period over period. We also recognized an additional $635,000 of interest income
period over period from holding SBA guaranteed loans. During the six months ended June 30, 2017, we
recognized $1,493,000 of interest income related to accrued non-performing interest owed by two borrowers that
paid their accrued interest balance in full.

Dividend Income
Six Months Six Months

(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30,2017 Change

Universal Processing Services of Wisconsin, LLC $3,500 $3,500 $ —

Premier Payments LLC 800 825 (25)
International Professional Marketing, Inc. 125 350 (225)
SIDCO, LLC 500 — 500

Small Business Lending, LL.C — 100 (100)
United Capital Source LLC 275 — 275

EMCAP Loan Holdings, LLC 10 — 10

Total dividend income $5,210 $4,775 $ 435

Dividend income increased $435,000 period over period based on portfolio company financial results.
During the six months ended June 30, 2018, we earned $625,000 and $275,000 of dividend income from IPM and
SIDCO (combined) and UCS, respectively, all wholly-owned controlled portfolio companies that we invested in
in April 2017 and October 2017, respectively. Dividend income is dependent on portfolio company earnings.
Current period dividend income may not be indicative of future period dividend income. See Note 3 for the
discussion on the sale of UCS.
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NSBEF Servicing Portfolio and Related Servicing Income

The following table represents the NSBF originated servicing portfolio and servicing income earned for the
six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017:

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended

(in thousands): June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 Change
Total NSBF originated servicing portfolio(l) $ 1,328,824 $ 1,054,583 $274,241
Total servicing income earned $ 4,073 $ 3,369 $ 704

(1) Of this amount, the total average NSBF originated portfolio earning servicing income was $929,786,000 and
$741,785,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The increase in servicing income was attributable to the increase in total portfolio investments for which we
earn servicing income. The portfolio earning servicing income increased $188,001,000 period over period. The
increase was attributable to an increase in SBA 7(a) non-affiliate investments period over period.

Other Income

Other income relates primarily to legal, packaging, prepayment, and late fees earned from SBA 7(a) loans.
The increase was related to an increase legal, prepayment and packaging fees earned as a result of the larger
dollar volume of loans originated.

Expenses:
Six Months Ended  Six Months Ended

(in thousands) June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 Change
Expenses:

Salaries and benefits $10,090 $ 9,631 $ 459
Interest 7,304 5,147 2,157
Depreciation and amortization 236 185 51
Professional fees 1,527 1,449 78
Origination and servicing 3,773 2,653 1,120
Change in fair value of contingent consideration liabilities 17 — 17
Loss on extinguishment of debt 1,059 — 1,059
Other general and administrative costs 3,373 3,605 (232)
Total expenses $27,379 $22,670 $4,709

Salaries and Benefits

The $459,000 net increase in salaries and benefits was the result of an increase of $969,000 in salaries and
benefits resulting from an increase in headcount at NSBF, offset by a decrease in stock-based compensation
expense of $510,000, period over period. The additional headcount relates primarily to employees performing
loan processing, loan closing, or loan servicing functions as a result of the increase in loan originations. The
decrease in stock-based compensation expense was the vesting of restricted stock awards in August 2017.
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Interest Expense

The following is a summary of interest expense by facility for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017:

Six Months Six Months
(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30,2017  Change
Notes payable — Securitization Trusts $4,090 $2,803 $1,287
Bank notes payable 370 360 10
Notes due 2022 353 353 —
Notes due 2021 718 1,581 (863)
Notes due 2023 1,419 — 1,419
Notes payable —related parties 344 40 304
Other 10 10 —
Total interest expense $7,304 $5,147 $2,157

The increase in interest expense period over period is primarily related to interest from the Notes payable —
Securitization Trusts, 2023 Notes and Notes payable — related parties. The increase from Notes payable —
Securitization Trusts was the result of an additional securitization transaction completed in December 2017. We
recognized $1,419,000 of interest expense attributable to the 2023 Notes, offset by the decrease in interest
expense related the 2021 Notes of $863,000 as a result of our redemption of $40,250,000 of the 2021 Notes in
March 2018 and issuance of $57,500,000 of 2023 Notes. The increase in interest expense from Notes payable —
related parties was related to the increase in the average outstanding Related Party RLOC balance during each
period combined with an increase in the weighted average interest rate quarter over quarter.

During the six months ended June 30, 2018, we redeemed all $40,250,000 in aggregate principal amount of
the 2021 Notes at 100% of their principal amount ($25 per Note), plus the accrued and unpaid interest thereon
from December 31, 2017, through, but excluding, the Redemption Date. As a result, we recorded a $1,059,000
loss on extinguishment of debt.

Origination and Servicing

The increase in origination and servicing expenses was attributed to an increase in referral fees of $546,000
and an increase in loan processing, liquidation and loan recovery expenses. The increase was attributed to the
increase in the loan portfolio period over period.

Net Realized Gains and Net Unrealized Appreciation and Depreciation

Net realized gains from SBA non-affiliate investments for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
were $20,200,000 and $17,599,000, respectively, which included realized losses of $944,000 and $43,000,
respectively.

Net Realized Gains on SBA Non-Affiliate Investments

Six Months Ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
# of Debt $ # of Debt $

(in thousands) Investments Amount Investments Amount
SBA non-affiliate investments originated during the quarter 256 $197,812 217 $159,169
SBA guaranteed non-affiliate investments sold during the

quarter 244 $151,245 205 $120,884
Realized gains recognized on sale of SBA guaranteed non-

affiliate investments — $ 21,145 — $ 17,642
Average sale price as a percent of principal balance® — 111.74% — 112.24%

(1) Realized gains greater than 110.00% must be split 50/50 with the SBA in accordance with SBA regulations.
The realized gains recognized above reflects amounts net of split with the SBA.
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Net Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) on Investments

Six Months Six Months

(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018  Ended June 30, 2017  Change
Net unrealized (depreciation) appreciation on SBA

guaranteed non-affiliate investments $ (175) $ 50 $ (225)
Net unrealized appreciation on SBA unguaranteed non-

affiliate investments 2,694 1,261 1,433
Net unrealized depreciation on controlled investments (80) (1,743) 1,663
Change in deferred taxes 27 410 (383)
Total net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on

investments $2,466 $ (22 $2,488

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on SBA guaranteed non-affiliate investments relates to
guaranteed portions of SBA debt investments made which the Company sells into a secondary market.
Unrealized appreciation of SBA guaranteed investments represents the fair value adjustment of guaranteed
portions of loans which have not yet been sold. Unrealized depreciation represents the reversal of unrealized
appreciation when the SBA 7(a) loans are sold.

Net Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) on Controlled Investments

Six Months Six Months
(in thousands) Ended June 30,2018 Ended June 30, 2017 Change
Universal Processing Services of Wisconsin, LL.C $ 5,000 $ 1,000 $ 4,000
Newtek Technology Solutions, Inc. (1,200) (2,559) 1,359
Premier Payments LLC — — —
CDS Business Services, Inc. — 2,750 (2,750)
PMTWorks Payroll, LLC (170) (2,045) 1,875
banc-serv Partners, LLC (2,960) — (2,960)
Small Business Lending, LLC (400) (800) 400
Newtek Insurance Agency, LLC (350) — (350)
Titanium Asset Management LLC — 42) 42
Excel WebSolutions, LL.C — 47) 47
Total net unrealized depreciation on controlled investments $ (80) $(1,743) $ 1,663

Unrealized appreciation related to our investment in UPSW was related to an increase in revenue and
EBITDA projections combined with a decrease in the corporate income tax rate as recently enacted by Congress.

Unrealized depreciation related to our investment in NTS was primarily due to the cybersecurity at NTS
earlier this year, as well as the Company’s inability to add sufficient new business. NTS expects to incur
additional costs associated with the continued cyber security assessment and remediation.

The primary driver of the increase of NBCS during the six months ended June 30, 2017 was a result of
growth in its SBA 504 lending program and growth in Accounts Receivable and Inventory Financing programs.

During the six months ended June 30, 2018, the Company contributed $170,000 to PMT for working capital
needs. Based on PMT’s inability to generate sufficient cash flows and its continued losses, the Company
recognized unrealized depreciation of $170,000 for the period.

The Company recognized $2,960,000 in unrealized depreciation on BSP during the six months ended June
30, 2018 and contributed $963,000 in capital during the six months ended June 30, 2018 which increased the cost
basis of BSP. The valuation change was the result of several quantitative and qualitative factors. On a quantitative
basis, BSP’s 2017 and second quarter 2018 financial performance did not meet its budget and BSP has lost
customers during 2017 and 2018. Second, as previously disclosed, on October 12, 2017, the FBI executed a
search warrant at BSP’s office in Westfield, Indiana. Management believes there is still uncertainty surrounding
the long term impact that this investigation could have on the reputation of
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BSP and BSP’s customer base. In addition, Kerri Agee, the former owner and President of BSP, was terminated
in April 2018, and while BSP is undergoing operational changes to position itself for stability and growth in the
future, an adjustment in valuation based on the current facts and circumstances was required. Management is
continuing to monitor BSP’s business and customer base closely and provide managerial support on an ongoing
basis.

The unrealized depreciation adjustment of $350,000 on the Company’s investment in NIA was the result of
weaker than projected financial results.

Provision for Deferred Taxes on Unrealized Appreciation of Investments

Certain consolidated subsidiaries of ours are subject to U.S. federal and state income taxes. These taxable
subsidiaries are not consolidated with the Company for income tax purposes, but are consolidated for GAAP
purposes, and may generate income tax liabilities or assets from temporary differences in the recognition of items
for financial reporting and income tax purposes at the subsidiaries. During the six months ended June 30, 2018
and 2017, we recognized a benefit for deferred taxes of $27,000 and $410,000, respectively, related to the net
unrealized depreciation of controlled portfolio company investments.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Overview

Our liquidity and capital resources are derived from our Capital One Facility, Notes payable — related
parties, 2022 Notes, 2023 Notes, securitization transactions and cash flows from operations, including investment
sales and repayments, and income earned. Our primary use of funds from operations includes investments in
portfolio companies and payments of fees and other operating expenses we incur. We have used, and expect to
continue to use, our borrowings and the proceeds from the turnover of our portfolio and from public and private
offerings of securities to finance our investment objectives. We may raise additional equity or debt capital
through both registered offerings off a shelf registration, including “At-The-Market”, or ATM, and private
offerings of securities.

Public Offerings

ATM Program

The ATM Equity Distribution Agreement provides that we may offer and sell up to 2,900,000 shares of
common stock from time to time through the Placement Agents. From inception through June 30, 2018, we sold
1,300,294 shares of our common stock at a weighted average price of $17.68 per share. Proceeds, net of offering
costs and expenses were $22,524,000. The Company may offer up to an additional 1,599,706 shares of common
stock under the ATM Equity Distribution Agreement as of June 30, 2018.

We used the net proceeds for funding investments in debt and equity securities in accordance with our
investment objective and strategies and for general corporate purposes including funding investments, repaying
outstanding indebtedness and other general corporate purposes.

Equity Offerings

In January 2017 we completed a public offering of 2,250,000 shares of our common stock at a public
offering price of $15.25 per share and an additional 337,500 shares of common stock at a public offering price of
$15.25 per share pursuant to the underwriter’s full exercise of the over-allotment option. Proceeds, net of offering
costs and expenses were $37,042,000.

Debt Offerings

In February 2018, the Company and the Trustee entered into the Third Supplemental Indenture to the Base
Indenture between the Company and the Trustee, relating to the Company’s issuance, offer and sale of
$50,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.25% Notes due 2023. The Company granted an overallotment
option of up to $7,500,000 in aggregate principal amount of the 2023 Notes. The sale of the Notes generated
proceeds of approximately $47,901,000, net of underwriter’s fees and expenses. In February 2018,
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the underwriters exercised their option to purchase $7,500,000 in aggregate principal amount of notes for an
additional $7,275,000 in net proceeds. The 2023 Notes are the Company’s direct unsecured obligations and rank:
(i) pari passu with the Company’s other outstanding and future unsecured indebtedness; (ii) senior to any of the
Company’s future indebtedness that expressly provides it is subordinated to the 2023 Notes; (iii) effectively
subordinated to all the Company’s existing and future secured indebtedness (including indebtedness that is
initially unsecured to which the Company subsequently grants security), to the extent of the value of the assets
securing such indebtedness; and (iv) structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other
obligations of any of the Company’s subsidiaries.

The 2023 Notes will mature on March 1, 2023 and may be redeemed in whole or in part at the Company’s
option at any time or from time to time on or after March 1, 2020, at a redemption price of 100% of the
outstanding principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid interest payments otherwise payable for the then-
current quarterly interest period accrued to but not including the date fixed for redemption. The 2023 Notes bear
interest at a rate of 6.25% per year payable quarterly on March 1, June 1, September 1, and December 1 of each
year, commencing on June 1, 2018, and trade on the Nasdaq Global Market under the trading symbol “NEWTT.”

The Base Indenture, as supplemented by the Third Supplemental Indenture, contains certain covenants
including covenants requiring the Company to comply with (regardless of whether it is subject to) the asset
coverage requirements set forth in Section 18(a)(1)(A) of the 1940 Act as modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the
1940 Act, to comply with (regardless of whether it is subject to) the restrictions on dividends, distributions and
purchase of capital stock set forth in Section 18(a)(1)(B) of the 1940 Act as modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the
1940 Act as in effect immediately prior to the issuance of the 2023 Notes, and to provide financial information to
the holders of the 2023 Notes and the Trustee if the Company should no longer be subject to the reporting
requirements under the Exchange Act. These covenants are subject to important limitations and exceptions that
are described in the Base Indenture, as supplemented by the First Supplemental Indenture. The Base Indenture
provides for customary events of default and further provides that the Trustee or the holders of 25% in aggregate
principal amount of the outstanding 2023 Notes may declare such 2023 Notes immediately due and payable upon
the occurrence of any event of default after expiration of any applicable grace period. At June 30, 2018, the
Company was in compliance with all covenants related to the 2023 Notes.

In April 2016, the Company and the Trustee, entered into the Second Supplemental Indenture to the Base
Indenture between the Company and the Trustee, relating to the Company’s issuance, offer and sale of
$35,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.0% Notes due 2021. The Company granted an overallotment option
of up to $5,250,000 in aggregate principal amount of the 2021 Notes. The sale of the Notes generated proceeds of
approximately $33,750,000, net of underwriter’s fees and expenses. In May 2016, the underwriters exercised
their option to purchase $5,250,000 in aggregate principal amount of notes for an additional $5,066,000 in net
proceeds. The 2021 Notes are the Company’s direct unsecured obligations and rank: (i) pari passu with the
Company’s other outstanding and future unsecured indebtedness; (ii) senior to any of the Company’s future
indebtedness that expressly provides it is subordinated to the 2021 Notes; (iii) effectively subordinated to all the
Company’s existing and future secured indebtedness (including indebtedness that is initially unsecured to which
the Company subsequently grants security), to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness;
and (iv) structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other obligations of any of the
Company’s subsidiaries.

On March 22, 2018, the Company redeemed all $40,250,000 in aggregate principal amount of the 2021
Notes at 100% of their principal amount ($25 per Note), plus the accrued and unpaid interest thereon from
December 31, 2017, through, but excluding, the Redemption Date.

In September 2015, the Company and the Trustee entered into the Base Indenture and the First Supplemental
Indenture relating to the Company’s issuance, offer, and sale of $8,324,000, including the underwriter’s partial
exercise of their over-allotment option, in aggregate principal amount of the 7.5% Notes due 2022. The 2022
Notes are the Company’s direct unsecured obligations and rank: (i) pari passu with the Company’s other
outstanding and future unsecured indebtedness; (ii) senior to any of the Company’s future indebtedness that
expressly provides it is subordinated to the 2022 Notes; (iii) effectively subordinated to all the Company’s
existing and future secured indebtedness (including indebtedness that is
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initially unsecured to which the Company subsequently grants security), to the extent of the value of the assets
securing such indebtedness; and (iv) structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other
obligations of any of the Company’s subsidiaries. The 2022 Notes will mature on September 30, 2022 and may
be redeemed in whole or in part at the Company’s option at any time or from time to time on or after September
23, 2018, at a redemption price of 100% of the outstanding principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid
interest payments otherwise payable for the then-current quarterly interest period accrued to but not including the
date fixed for redemption. Proceeds net of offering costs and expenses were $7,747,000.

The Base Indenture, as supplemented by the First Supplemental Indenture, contains certain covenants
including covenants requiring the Company to comply with (regardless of whether it is subject to) the asset
coverage requirements set forth in Section 18(a)(1)(A) of the 1940 Act as modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the
1940 Act, to comply with the restrictions on dividends, distributions and purchase of capital stock set forth in
Section 18(a)(1)(B) of the 1940 Act as modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the 1940 Act, and to provide financial
information to the holders of the 2022 Notes and the Trustee if the Company should no longer be subject to the
reporting requirements under the Exchange Act. These covenants are subject to important limitations and
exceptions that are described in the Base Indenture, as supplemented by the Second Supplemental Indenture. The
Base Indenture provides for customary events of default and further provides that the Trustee or the holders of
25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding 2022 Notes may declare such 2022 Notes immediately due
and payable upon the occurrence of any event of default after expiration of any applicable grace period. At June
30, 2018, the Company is in compliance with all covenants related to the 2022 Notes.

Capital One Facilities

In May 2017, NSBF entered into an amendment of its Capital One facility which increased the facility from
$50,000,000 to $100,000,000 and provided a reduction in interest rates. The interest rate on the portion of the
facility, collateralized by the government guaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) loans, was reduced to Prime minus
0.25% (previously Prime plus 1.00%), with a quarterly facility fee equal to 0.25% on the unused portion of the
revolving credit calculated as of the end of each calendar quarter. The interest rate on the portion of the facility,
collateralized by the non-guaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) loans, was reduced to Prime plus 0.75% (previously
Prime plus 1.875%), and there is a quarterly facility fee equal to 0.25% on the unused portion of the revolving
credit calculated as of the end of each calendar quarter. In June 2018 the portion of the facility, collateralized by
the government guaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) loans, was reduced to Prime minus 0.75% (previously Prime
minus 0.25%). The interest rate on the portion of the facility, collateralized by the non-guaranteed portion of SBA
7(a) loans, was reduced to Prime plus 0.25% (previously Prime plus 0.75%). The facility provides for a 55%
advance rate on the non-guaranteed portions of the SBA 7(a) loans NSBF originates, and a 90% advance rate on
the guaranteed portions of SBA 7(a) loans NSBF originates. In addition, the amendment extended the date on
which the facility will convert to a term loan from May 16, 2017 to May 11, 2020 and extended the maturity date
of the facility to May 11, 2022.

In June 2015, NSBF entered into an amendment of the existing Capital One facility to eliminate the fixed
charge coverage ratio in exchange for a debt service ratio, new EBITDA minimums, the elimination of
restrictions on our ability to pay dividends to shareholders, as well as the release of the guarantees of our former
subsidiaries (now treated as portfolio companies).

At June 30, 2018, we had $0 and $31,000,000 outstanding under the unguaranteed and guaranteed lines of
credit, respectively. At June 30, 2018, we were in full compliance with all applicable loan covenants.

Notes Payable — Related Parties

In June 2015, the Company entered into the Related Party RLOC. Maximum borrowings under the Related
Party RLOC were $38,000,000. In June 2017, the Related Party RLOC was amended to increase maximum
borrowings to $50,000,000. The outstanding balance bears interest at a rate equal to (a) LIBOR (with a floor of
0.50%) plus (b) 6.0% or at a rate equal to (y) the greater of the Prime Rate or 3.5% plus (z) 5.0%. At June 30,
2018, the Related Party RLOC interest rate was 8.00%. The Related Party RLOC has a maturity date of June 21,
2021. Outstanding borrowings at June 30, 2018 were $16,275,000.
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Securitization Transactions

Since 2010, NSBF has engaged in securitizations of the unguaranteed portions of its SBA 7(a) loans. In the
securitization, it uses a special purpose entity (the “Trust”) which is considered a variable interest entity.
Applying the consolidation requirements for VIEs under the accounting rules in ASC Topic 860, Transfers and
Servicing, and ASC Topic 810, Consolidation, which became effective January 1, 2010, the Company determined
that as the primary beneficiary of the securitization vehicle, based on its power to direct activities through its role
as servicer for the Trust and its obligation to absorb losses and right to receive benefits, it needed to consolidate
the Trusts. NSBF therefore consolidated the entity using the carrying amounts of the Trust’s assets and liabilities.
NSBF reflects the assets in SBA Unguaranteed Non-Affiliate Investments and reflects the associated financing in
Notes Payable — Securitization trusts on the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

In November 2016, NSBF completed its seventh securitization which resulted in the transfer of $56,073,000
of unguaranteed portions of SBA loans to the 2016-1 Trust. The 2016-1 Trust in turn issued securitization notes
for the par amount of $53,444,000, consisting of $43,632,000 Class A notes and $9,812,000 of Class B notes,
against the assets in a private placement. The Class A and Class B notes received an “A” and “BBB+” rating by
S&P, respectively, and the final maturity date of the notes is February 2042. The Class A and Class B notes bear
interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 3.0% and 4.25%, respectively.

In December 2017, NSBF completed its eighth securitization which resulted in the transfer of $76,188,000
of unguaranteed portions of SBA loans to the 2017-1 Trust. The 2017-1 Trust in turn issued securitization notes
for the par amount of $75,426,000, consisting of $58,111,000 Class A notes and $17,315,000 of Class B notes,
against the assets in a private placement. The Class A and Class B notes received an “A” and “BBB-" rating by
S&P, respectively, and the final maturity date of the notes is February 2043. The Class A and Class B notes bear
interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 2.0% and $3.0%, respectively.

Cash Flows and Liquidity

As of June 30, 2018, the Company’s unused sources of liquidity consisted of $32,690,000 available through
the Capital One facility; $10,439,000 available through notes payable with related parties; $3,575,000 in
unrestricted cash and $9,000 in money market funds.

Restricted cash of $24,701,000 as of June 30, 2018 is primarily held by NSBF. The majority, or $23,950,000
of restricted cash includes reserves in the event payments are insufficient to cover interest and/or principal with
respect to securitizations and loan principal and interest collected which are due to loan participants.

The Company generated and used cash as follows:

Six Months Six Months

Ended Ended
(in thousands) June 30,2018  June 30, 2017
Net cash used in operating activities $(12,638) $(53,140)
Net cash used in investing activities (208) (284)
Net cash provided by financing activities 20,584 57,672
Net increase in cash and restricted cash 7,738 4,248
Cash and restricted cash, beginning of period 20,538 22,896
Cash and restricted cash, end of period $ 28,276 $ 27,144

During the six months ended June 30, 2018, operating activities used cash of $12,638,000, consisting
primarily of (i) an increase in broker receivables which arise from the guaranteed portions of SBA 7(a) loans that
were traded but had not settled before period end and represent the amount of cash due from the purchasing
broker; the amount varies depending on loan origination volume and timing of sales at quarter end, (ii)
$197,992,000 of SBA 7(a) loan investments funded, (iii) $10,112,000 of advances to NBCS under a revolving
line of credit, and (iv) $1,750,000 investment in Mobil Money.
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These decreases were offset by (i) $172,463,000 of proceeds from the sale of SBA 7(a) guaranteed loan
investments, and (ii) $29,595,000 of principal payments received consisting of $21,145,000 from SBA non-
affiliate investments and $8,450,000 from controlled investments.

Net cash provided by financing activities was $20,584,000 consisting primarily of (i) net proceeds of
$55,164,000 from the issuance of the 2023 Notes, (ii) net borrowings of $31,000,000 from our bank notes
payable, and (iii) net borrowings of $9,274,000 under the Related Party RLOC.

These increases were offset by (i) $14,839,000 of dividend payments (ii) $22,378,000 of principal payments
related to securitization notes payable, and (iv) the redemption of $40,250,000 of aggregate principal of 2021
Notes.

Contractual Obligations
The following table represents the Company’s obligations and commitments as of June 30, 2018:

Payments due by period

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than
(in thousands) Total 1 year years years 5 years
Contractual Obligations
Bank notes payable $ 31,000 $31000 $ — $ — $ —
Securitization notes payable(l) 143,094 — — — 143,094
Notes due 2022V 8,324 — — 8,324 —
Notes due 2023 57,500 — — 57,500 —
Notes payable —related parties 16,275 — 16,275 — —
Employment agreements 1,370 685 685 — —
Operating leases® 14,155 978 3,385 3,000 6,792
Totals $271,718 $32,663 $20,345 $68,824 $149,886

(1) Amounts represent principal only and are not shown net of unamortized debt issuance costs. See Note 7.

(2) Minimum payments have not been reduced by minimum sublease rentals of $310,000 due in the future
under non-cancelable subleases.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses
during the periods reported. Actual results could materially differ from those estimates. We have identified the
following items as critical accounting policies.

Fair Value Measurements

We value investments for which market quotations are readily available at their market quotations. However,
a readily available market value is not expected to exist for many of the investments in our portfolio, and we
value these portfolio investments at fair value as determined in good faith by our Board under our valuation
policy and process. We may seek pricing information with respect to certain of our investments from pricing
services or brokers or dealers in order to value such investments. We also employ independent third party
valuation firms for certain of our investments for which there is not a readily available market value.

The application of our valuation methods may include comparisons of the portfolio companies to peer
companies that are public, the enterprise value of a portfolio company, the nature and realizable value of any
collateral, the portfolio company’s ability to make payments and its earnings, discounted cash flow, the
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markets in which the portfolio company does business and other relevant factors. When an external event such as
a purchase transaction, public offering or subsequent equity sale occurs, we will consider the pricing indicated by
the external event to corroborate the private equity valuation. Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the
fair value of investments that do not have a readily available market value, the fair value of the investments may
differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a readily available market value existed for
such investments and may differ materially from values that may ultimately be received or settled.

Our Board is ultimately and solely responsible for determining, in good faith, the fair value of investments
that are not publicly traded, whose market prices are not readily available on a quarterly basis or any other
situation where portfolio investments require a fair value determination.

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (an exit price). ASC 820 establishes a
fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels
for disclosure purposes. The Company carries all investments at fair value. Additionally, the Company carries its
servicing assets at fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority (Level 1) to quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities and gives the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). An
asset or liability’s classification within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of the significant input
to its valuation. The levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and liabilities
include debt and equity securities and derivative contracts that are traded in an active exchange
market, as well as certain U.S. Treasury, other U.S. Government and agency mortgage-backed
debt securities that are highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities,
quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.
Level 2 assets and liabilities include debt securities with quoted prices that are traded less
frequently than exchange-traded instruments and derivative contracts whose value is determined
using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or can be derived principally
from or corroborated by observable market data. This category generally includes certain U.S.
Government and agency mortgage-backed debt securities, corporate debt securities, derivative
contracts and residential mortgage loans held-for-sale.

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the
fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments
whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar
techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
management judgment or estimation. This category generally includes certain private equity
investments, retained residual interests in securitizations, residential mortgage servicing rights,
and highly structured or long-term derivative contracts.

Valuation of Investments

Level 1 investments are valued using quoted market prices. Level 2 investments are valued using market
consensus prices that are corroborated by observable market data and quoted market prices for similar assets and
liabilities. Level 3 investments are valued at fair value as determined in good faith by the Board, based on input
of management, the audit committee and independent valuation firms that have been engaged at the direction of
the Board to assist in the valuation of certain portfolio investments without a readily available market quotation at
least once during a trailing twelve-month period under a valuation policy and a consistently applied valuation
process.

When determining fair value of Level 3 debt and equity investments, the Company may take into account
the following factors, where relevant: the enterprise value of a portfolio company, the nature and realizable value
of any collateral, the portfolio company’s ability to make payments and its earnings and
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discounted cash flows, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, comparisons to publicly traded
securities, and changes in the interest rate environment and the credit markets generally that may affect the price
at which similar investments may be made and other relevant factors. The primary methods for determining
enterprise value include a discounted cash flow analysis and a multiple analysis whereby appropriate multiples
are applied to the portfolio company’s EBITDA or revenue. The enterprise value analysis is performed to
determine the value of equity investments and to determine if debt investments are credit impaired. If debt
investments are credit impaired, the Company will use the enterprise value analysis or a liquidation basis analysis
to determine fair value. For debt investments that are not determined to be credit impaired, the Company uses a
market interest rate yield analysis to determine fair value.

In addition, for certain debt investments, the Company may base its valuation on quotes provided by an
independent third party broker.

Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the fair value of Level 3 investments that do not have a
readily available market value, the fair value of the investments may differ significantly from the values that
would have been used had a ready market existed for such investments and may differ materially from the values
that may ultimately be received or settled. Further, such investments are generally subject to legal and other
restrictions or otherwise are less liquid than publicly traded instruments. If the Company were required to
liquidate a portfolio investment in a forced or liquidation sale, the Company may realize significantly less than
the value at which such investment had previously been recorded.

The Company’s investments are subject to market risk. Market risk is the potential for changes in the value
due to market changes. Market risk is directly impacted by the volatility and liquidity in the markets in which the
investments are traded.

Changes in the market environment, portfolio company performance and other events that may occur over
the lives of the investments may cause the gains or losses ultimately realized on these investments to be
materially different than the valuations currently assigned. We determine the fair value of each individual
investment and record changes in fair value as unrealized appreciation or depreciation. Our investment portfolio
is carried on the consolidated statements of assets and liabilities at fair value with any adjustments to fair value
recognized as “Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)” on the consolidated statements of operations until the
investment is realized, usually upon exit, resulting in any gain or loss being recognized as a “Net realized gains
(losses).”

Our Board has the final responsibility for overseeing, reviewing and approving, in good faith, our
determination of the fair value for our investment portfolio and our valuation procedures, consistent with 1940
Act requirements. We believe our investment portfolio as of June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017 approximates
fair value as of those dates based on the markets in which we operate and other conditions in existence on those
reporting dates.

Income Recognition

Interest on loan investments is accrued and included in income based on contractual rates applied to
principal amounts outstanding. Interest income is determined using a method that results in a level rate of return
on principal amounts outstanding. When a loan becomes 90 days or more past due, or if we otherwise do not
expect to receive interest and principal repayments, the loan is placed on non-accrual status and the recognition of
interest income is discontinued. Interest payments received on loans that are on non-accrual status are treated as
reductions of principal until the principal is repaid.

We receive servicing income related to the guaranteed portions of SBA loan investments which we sell into
the secondary market. These recurring fees are earned and recorded daily. Servicing income is earned for the full
term of the loan or until the loan is repaid.

We receive a variety of fees from borrowers in the ordinary course of conducting our business, including
packaging fees, legal fees, late fees and prepayment fees. All other income is recorded when earned.

Dividend income is recorded at the time dividends are declared. Distributions of earnings from a portfolio
companies are evaluated to determine if the distribution is income, return of capital or realized gain.

S-47



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are computed based upon the differences between the financial statement
and income tax basis of assets and liabilities using the enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which those
temporary differences are expected to be realized or settled. If available evidence suggests that it is more likely
than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation allowance is required
to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

The Company’s U.S. federal and state income tax returns prior to fiscal year 2014 are generally closed, and
management continually evaluates expiring statutes of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax
law and new authoritative rulings.

The Company has elected to be treated as a RIC under the Code beginning with the 2015 tax year and
operates in a manner so as to continue to qualify for the tax treatment applicable to RICs. The RIC tax return
includes Newtek Business Services Corp. and NSBF, a single member LLC disregarded for tax purposes. None of
the Company’s other subsidiaries are included in the RIC tax return. The Company will evaluate and record any
deferred tax assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries that are not included in the RIC tax return. In order to
maintain its RIC tax treatment, among other things, the Company is required to meet certain source of income
and asset diversification requirements and timely distribute to its stockholders at least 90% of investment
company taxable income, as defined by the Code, for each tax year. The Company intends to make the requisite
distributions to its stockholders, which will generally relieve the Company from U.S. federal income taxes with
respect to any income that is distributed to its stockholders as dividends.

Depending on the level of taxable income earned in a tax year, the Company may choose to retain taxable
income in excess of current year dividend distributions, and would distribute such taxable income in the next tax
year. The Company would then pay a 4% excise tax on such income, as required. To the extent that the Company
determines that its estimated current year annual taxable income, determined on a calendar year basis, could
exceed estimated current calendar year dividend distributions, the Company accrues excise tax, if any, on
estimated excess taxable income as taxable income is earned. For the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017,
no U.S. federal excise taxes were due.

The Company’s Taxable Subsidiaries accrue income taxes payable based on the applicable corporate rates
on the net unrealized appreciation generated by the controlled investments held by the Taxable Subsidiaries. Such
deferred tax liabilities amounted to $8,136,000 and $8,164,000 at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017,
respectively, and are recorded as deferred tax liabilities on the condensed consolidated statements of assets and
liabilities. The change in deferred tax liabilities is included as a component of net unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on investments in the condensed consolidated statements of operations.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18, “Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash
(a consensus of the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force),” which requires that the statement of cash flow explain
the change during the period in the total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted
cash or restricted cash equivalents. Amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents
should be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period
total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The Company adopted this standard with respect to its
statement of cash flows.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)”. ASU
2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements under ASC 605, “Revenue Recognition”, and most
industry-specific guidance throughout the Industry Topics of the ASC. The core principle of the guidance is that
an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Under the new guidance, an entity is required to perform the following five steps: (1) identify the contract(s) with
a customer; (2) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (3) determine the transaction price; (4)
allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the
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contract, and (5) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. The new guidance
will significantly enhance comparability of revenue recognition practices across entities, industries, jurisdictions
and capital markets. Additionally, the guidance requires improved disclosures as to the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenue that is recognized. In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-08, “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Principal versus Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus
Net)”, which clarified the implementation guidance on principal versus agent considerations. In April 2016, the
FASB issued ASU 2016-10, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Identifying Performance
Obligations and Licensing”, which clarified the implementation guidance regarding performance obligations and
licensing arrangements. In May 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-12, “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Topic 606) — Narrow-Scope Improvements and Practical Expedients”, which clarified guidance on
assessing collectability, presenting sales tax, measuring noncash consideration, and certain transition matters. In
December 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-20, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) —
Technical Corrections and Improvements”, which provided disclosure relief, and clarified the scope and
application of the new revenue standard and related cost guidance. The ASU is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within that reporting period. The Company has
evaluated the guidance under Topic 606 and has identified similar performance obligations under ASC 606 as
compared with deliverables and separate units of account previously identified. The Company adopted this
standard with respect to its revenue recognition. The Company evaluated each revenue stream and concluded that
all were covered by the scope exceptions as detailed in Topic 606. As a result, the Company determined that the
timing of its revenue recognition will remain the same.

New Accounting Standards

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, “Leases,” which amends various aspects of existing
accounting guidance for leases, including the recognition of a right of use asset and a lease liability for leases
with a duration of greater than one year. The ASU is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2018, and interim periods within those periods. Early adoption is permitted. The Company has not
completed its review of the new guidance; however, the Company anticipates that upon adoption of the standard
it will recognize additional assets and corresponding liabilities related to leases on its consolidated statements of
assets and liabilities. In July 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-11, “Leases (Topic 842): Targeted
Improvements”, which now allows entities the option of recognizing the cumulative effect of applying the new
standard as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings in the year of adoption while continuing to
present all prior periods under previous lease accounting guidance.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

There were no off balance sheet arrangements as of June 30, 2018.
Recent Developments

Common Stock

From July 1, 2018 through August 8, 2018 the Company sold 47,292 shares of its common stock at a
weighted average price of $20.50 per share under the ATM Equity Distribution Agreement. Proceeds, net of
offering costs and expenses were $950,000. As of August 8, 2018, there were 1,552,414 shares of common stock
available for sale under the ATM Equity Distribution Agreement.
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CAPITALIZATION

The Equity Distribution Agreement provides that we may offer and sell up to 4,400,000 shares of our
common stock from time to time through the Placement Agents for the offer and sale of such common stock. The
table below assumes that we will sell the remaining 3,052,414 shares available under the Equity Distribution
Agreement at a price of $23.40 per share (the last reported sale price per share of our common stock on August
29, 2018) but there is no guarantee that there will be any sales of our common stock pursuant to this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Actual sales, if any, of our common stock under this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus may be less than as set forth in the table below. In addition, the
price per share of any such sale may be greater or less than $23.40, depending on the market price of our
common stock at the time of any such sale.

The following table sets forth our capitalization as of June 30, 2018
. on an actual basis; and

* onan as adjusted basis to give effect to the transactions above and assumed sale of up to 3,052,414
shares of our common stock in this offering at an assumed public offering price of $23.40 per share (the
last reported closing price of our common stock on August 29, 2018), after deducting the estimated
underwriting discounts and commissions of approximately $1,429,000 and estimated offering expenses
of approximately $130,000 payable by us.

You should read this table together with “Use of Proceeds” and financial statements and related notes thereto
included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

As of June 30, 2018

As Adjusted
Actual (unaudited)

(in thousands)

Assets:

Cash $ 3,575 $§ 73,443
Investments at fair value 487,722 487,722
Other assets 70,516 70,516
Total assets $561,813 $ 631,681
Liabilities:

Credit Facilities payable $ 31,000 $ 31,000
Securitization notes payable 140,372 140,372
Notes due 2022 7,977 7,977
Notes due 2023 55,326 55,326
Notes payable —related party 16,275 16,275
Other liabilities 28,583 28,583
Total liabilities $279,533  $ 279,533
Net assets $282,280 $ 352,148

Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock, par value $0.02 per share; 200,000 shares authorized, 18,745 and

21,797 shares outstanding, respectively $ 3755 §$ 436
Additional paid-in capital 250,854 320,661
(Distributions in excess of)/undistributed net investment income (5,397) (5,397)
Net unrealized appreciation, net of deferred taxes 20,838 20,838
Net realized gains 15,610 15,610
Total stockholders’ equity $282,280 $ 352,148
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities, LLC, Capital One Securities, Inc., Compass Point
Research & Trading, LLC, D.A. Davidson & Co., Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., JMP Securities , Keefe,
Bruyette & Woods, Inc., Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc., Raymond James & Associates, Inc., and UBS
Securities LLC (the “Placement Agents”) are acting as our sales agent in connection with the offer and sale of
shares of our common stock pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Upon
written instructions from us, the Placement Agents will use their commercially reasonable efforts consistent with
its sales and trading practices to sell, as our sales agent, our common stock under the terms and subject to the
conditions set forth in our Equity Distribution Agreement with the Placement Agents dated August 31 2018. We
will instruct the Placement Agents as to the amount of common stock to be sold by them. We may instruct the
Placement Agents not to sell common stock if the sales cannot be effected at or above the price designated by us
in any instruction. The sales price per share of our common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus, less the Placement Agents’ commission, will not be less than the net asset value per
share of our common stock at the time of such sale. We or the Placement Agents may suspend the offering of
shares of common stock upon proper notice and subject to other conditions.

Sales of our common stock, if any, under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may
be made in negotiated transactions or transactions that are deemed to be “at the market,” as defined in Rule 415
under the Securities Act, including sales made directly on the Nasdaq Global Market or similar securities
exchange or sales made to or through a market maker other than on an exchange at prices related to the prevailing
market prices or at negotiated prices.

The Placement Agents will provide written confirmation of a sale to us no later than the opening of the
trading day on the Nasdaq Global Market following each trading day in which shares of our common stock are
sold under the Equity Distribution Agreement. Each confirmation will include the number of shares of common
stock sold on the preceding day, the net proceeds to us and the compensation payable by us to the Placement
Agents in connection with the sales.

The Placement Agents will receive a commission from us equal to 2.0% of the gross sales price of any
shares of our common stock sold through them under the Equity Distribution Agreement. We estimate that the
total expenses for the offering, excluding compensation payable to the Placement Agents under the terms of the
Equity Distribution Agreement, will be approximately $130,000 (which includes up to $35,000 in reimbursement
of the Placement Agents’ out of pocket legal fees and expenses of counsel).

Settlement for sales of shares of common stock will occur on the second trading day following the date on
which such sales are made, or on some other date that is agreed upon by us and the Placement Agents in
connection with a particular transaction, in return for payment of the net proceeds to us. There is no arrangement
for funds to be received in an escrow, trust or similar arrangement.

We will report at least quarterly the number of shares of our common stock sold through the Placement
Agents under the Equity Distribution Agreement and the net proceeds to us.

In connection with the sale of the common stock on our behalf, the Placement Agents may be deemed to be
an “underwriter” within the meaning of the Securities Act, and the compensation of the Placement Agents may be
deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts. We have agreed to provide indemnification and
contribution to the Placement Agents against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

The offering of our shares of common stock pursuant to the Equity Distribution Agreement will terminate
upon the earlier of (i) the sale of all common stock subject to the Equity Distribution Agreement or (ii) the
termination of the Equity Distribution Agreement. The Equity Distribution Agreement may be terminated by us
in our sole discretion under the circumstances specified in the Equity Distribution Agreement by giving notice to
the Placement Agents. In addition, the Placement Agents may terminate the Equity Distribution Agreement under
the circumstances specified in the Equity Distribution Agreement by giving notice to us.
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Potential Conflicts of Interest

BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities, LLC, Capital One Securities, Inc., Compass Point
Research & Trading, LLC, D.A. Davidson & Co., Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., JMP Securities, Keefe, Bruyette
& Woods, Inc., Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc., Raymond James & Associates, Inc., and UBS Securities LLC
and their affiliates have provided, or may in the future provide, various investment banking, commercial banking,
financial advisory, brokerage and other services to us and our affiliates for which services they have received, and
may in the future receive, customary fees and expense reimbursement. The Placement Agents and their affiliates
may, from time to time, engage in transactions with and perform services for us in the ordinary course of their
business for which they may receive customary fees and reimbursement of expenses. In the ordinary course of
their various business activities, the Placement Agents and their affiliates may make or hold a broad array of
investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial
instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers and such
investment and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments of our company. The Placement
Agents and their affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express independent
research views in respect of such securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that
they acquire, long and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.

The principal business address of of BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities, LLC is 901
East Byrd Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Virginia 23219; the principal business address of Capital One Securities,
Inc. is 201 St. Charles Avenue, Suite 1830, New Orleans, LA 70170; the principal business address of Compass
Point Research and Trading, LLC is 1055 Thomas Jefferson Street, Suite 303, Washington, DC 20037; the
principal business address of D.A. Davidson & Co. is 8 Third Street North, Great Falls, MT 59401; the principal
business address of Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. is 60 Wall Street, 2" Floor, New York, NY, 10005; the
principal business address JMP Securities is 600 Montgomery Street, San Francisco, CA 94111; the principal
business address of Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. is 787 7™ Avenue, 4" Floor, New York, NY 10019; the
principal business address of Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc. is 277 Park Avenue, 26™ Floor, New York, NY
10172; the principal business address of Raymond James & Associates, Inc. is 800 Carillion Parkway, St.
Petersburg, FL. 33716; and the principal business address of UBS Securities LLC is 1285 Avenue of the
Americas, New York, New York 10019.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters in connection with the securities offered hereby will be passed upon for us by
Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP, Washington, District of Columbia. Certain legal matters in connection with the
securities offered hereby will be passed upon for the Placement Agents by Baker & Hostetler LLP, New York,
New York.

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have selected RSM US LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm located at 1185
Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036. The consolidated financial statements of Newtek Business
Services, Corp. as of and for the years ended December 31, 2017, December 31, 2016, and December 31, 2015 in
the accompanying prospectus have been audited by RSM US LLP.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form N-2, together with all amendments and related
exhibits, under the Securities Act, with respect to the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus. The registration statement contains additional information about
us and the shares of common stock being offered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus.

We maintain a website at http://www.NewtekOne.com and intend to make all of our annual, quarterly and
current reports, proxy statements and other publicly filed information available, free of charge, on or through our
website. Information contained on our website is not incorporated into this prospectus supplement or the
accompanying prospectus, and you should not consider information on our website to be part of this prospectus
supplement or the accompanying prospectus. You may also obtain such information by contacting us in writing at
1981 Marcus Avenue, Suite 130, Lake Success, New York 11042. The SEC maintains a website that contains
reports, proxy and information statements and other information we file with the SEC at www.sec.gov. Copies of
these reports, proxy and information statements and other information may also be obtained, after paying a
duplicating fee, by electronic request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing the
SEC’s Public Reference Section, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549-0102. Information contained on our
website or on the SEC’s website about us is not incorporated into this prospectus supplement or the
accompanying prospectus and you should not consider information contained on our website or on the SEC’s
website to be part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(In Thousands, except for Per Share Data)

June 30,2018  December 31, 2017

(Unaudited) (Note 1)
ASSETS
Investments, at fair value
SBA unguaranteed non-affiliate investments (cost of $312,440 and

$287,690, respectively; includes $244,661 and $265,174, respectively,

related to securitization trusts) $305,478 $278,034
SBA guaranteed non-affiliate investments (cost of $21,927 and $22,841,

respectively) 24,400 25,490
Controlled investments (cost of $64,056 and $59,898, respectively) 157,235 153,156
Non-control/affiliate investments (cost of $600 and $0, respectively) 600 —
Investments in money market funds (cost of $9 and $9, respectively) 9 9

Total investments at fair value 487,722 456,689
Cash 3,575 2,464
Restricted cash 24,701 18,074
Broker receivable 10,978 8,539
Due from related parties 3,126 2,255
Servicing assets, at fair value 20,663 19,359
Other assets 11,048 12,231
Total assets $561,813 $519,611
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Bank notes payable $ 31,000 $ —
Notes due 2022 (Note 7) 7,977 7,936
Notes due 2021 (Note 7) — 39,114
Notes due 2023 (Note 7) 55,326 —
Notes payable — Securitization trusts (Note 7) 140,372 162,201
Notes payable —related parties 16,275 7,001
Due to related parties 107 —
Deferred tax liabilities 8,136 8,164
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities 20,340 16,866
Total liabilities 279,533 241,282
Commitment and contingencies (Note 8)
Net assets:
Preferred stock (par value $0.02 per share; authorized 1,000 shares, no

shares issued and outstanding) — —
Common stock (par value $0.02 per share; authorized 200,000 shares,

18,745 and 18,457 issued and outstanding, respectively) 375 369
Additional paid-in capital 250,854 247,363
(Distributions in excess of)/undistributed net investment income (5,397) 14,792
Net unrealized appreciation, net of deferred taxes 20,838 20,448
Net realized gains/(losses) 15,610 (4,643)

Total net assets 282,280 278,329

Total liabilities and net assets $561,813 $519,611

Net asset value per common share $ 15.06 $ 15.08

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
(In Thousands, except for Per Share Data)

Investment income
From non-affiliate investments:
Interest income
Servicing income
Other income
Total investment income from non-affiliate investments
From Non-control/affiliate investments
Dividend income

Total investment income from non-control/affiliate
investments

From controlled investments:
Interest income
Dividend income
Other income
Total investment income from controlled investments
Total investment income

Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Professional fees
Origination and servicing
Change in fair value of contingent consideration
liabilities
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Other general and administrative costs
Total expenses
Net investment loss

Net realized and unrealized gains (losses):
Net realized gain on non-affiliate investments
Net realized gain on controlled investments

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on SBA
guaranteed non-affiliate investments

Net unrealized appreciation on SBA unguaranteed
non-affiliate investments

Net unrealized depreciation on controlled
investments

Change in deferred taxes
Net unrealized depreciation on servicing assets
Net realized and unrealized gains

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations
per share
Net investment loss per share

Dividends and distributions declared per common
share

Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Three Months Three Months Six Months Six Months
Ended June 30, Ended June 30, Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017

$ 5,503 $ 4,635 $10,677 $ 8,870
2,008 1,723 4,073 3,369
1,108 896 2,163 1,561
8,619 7,254 16,913 13,800

10 — 10 —

10 — 10 —

200 121 349 268
2,575 2,475 5,200 4,775
— 54 — 54
2,775 2,650 5,549 5,097
11,404 9,904 22,472 18,897
5,212 4,980 10,090 9,631
3,792 2,617 7,304 5,147
116 96 236 185

587 602 1,527 1,449
2,168 1,269 3,773 2,653

7 — 17 —

— — 1,059 —
1,656 2,020 3,373 3,605
13,538 11,584 27,379 22,670
(2,134) (1,680) (4,907) (3,773)
10,319 8,914 20,200 17,599
52 — 52 —

105 (63) (175) 50
1,702 1,817 2,694 1,261
(1,250) (2,674) (80) (1,743)
326 976 27 410
(1,499) (360) (2,078) (969)

$ 9,755 $ 8,610 $ 20,640 $ 16,608
$ 7,621 $ 6,930 $15,733 $12,835
$ 041 $ 040 $ 0.85 $ 0.76
$ (0.11) $ (0.10) $ (0.26) $ (0.22)
$ 042 $ 044 $ 0.82 $ 0.76
18,680 17,345 18,588 16,867

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
Six Months
Ended June 30,
2018
Increase in net assets:
Net investment loss $ (4,907)
Net realized gains on investments 20,252
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investments 388
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations 15,733
Distributions to common stockholders:
Dividends to common stockholders from net investment income (15,185)
Total distributions to stockholders (15,185)
Capital share transactions:
Issuance of common stock under dividend reinvestment plan 346
Stock-based compensation expense 242
Issuance of common stock in connection with investment in Mobil Money, LLC 200
Purchase of vested stock for employee payroll tax withholding 32)
Issuance of common stock, net of offering costs 2,647
Net increase in net assets from capital share transactions 3,403
Total increase in net assets 3,951
Net assets at beginning of period 278,329
Net assets at end of period (includes $5,397 of distributions in excess of net investment
income) $ 282,280
Common shares outstanding at end of period 15,745
Capital share activity:
Shares issued under dividend reinvestment plan 19
Shares issued in connection with sales of common stock under ATM 161
Shares issued in connection with investment in Mobil Money, LLC 11
Purchase of vested stock for employee payroll tax withholding 2
Restricted shares issued under Equity Incentive Plan, net of forfeitures 99
Net increase in capital activity 288

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets resulting from operations

to net cash used in operating activities:

Net unrealized depreciation on controlled investments
Net unrealized appreciation on non-affiliate investments
Net unrealized depreciation on servicing assets
Realized gains on controlled investments

Net realized gains on non-affiliate investments
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Change in fair value of contingent consideration liabilities
Loss on extinguishment of debt

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Deferred income taxes

Depreciation and amortization

Purchase of loans from SBA

Purchase of SBA 7(a) loan portfolio

Funding of controlled investments

Funding of non-control/affiliate investment

Funding of non-control/non-affiliate investment
Funding of guaranteed non-affiliate SBA loans
Proceeds from sale of non-affiliate SBA loans
Proceeds from sale of controlled investment

Funding of unguaranteed non-affiliate SBA loans
Return of investment from controlled investments
Principal received from controlled investments
Principal received on SBA non-affiliate investments
Other, net

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Broker receivable

Due to/from related parties

Other assets

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities
Capitalized servicing asset

Other, net

Net cash used in operating activities

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Six Months Six Months
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2018 2017
$ 15,733 $ 12,835
80 1,743
(2,519) (1,311)
2,078 969
(52) —
(20,200) (17,599)
24 —
17 —
1,059 —
836 794
(27) (410)
236 185
— (3,821)
— (175)
(13,509) (20,781)
(600) —
— (3,255)
(151,151) (121,371)
172,463 138,526
2,502 —
(46,842) (37,798)
— 50
8,450 6,559
21,145 14,508
568 1,110
(2,440) (21,413)
(788) (549)
1,429 1,106
2,261 (192)
(3,382) (2,847)
® ©)
(12,638) (53,140)
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED) - (continued)

(In Thousands)
Six Months Six Months
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2018 2017
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets (208) (284)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net borrowings on bank notes payable 31,000 34,945
Proceeds from common shares sold, net of offering costs 2,647 39,450
Net proceeds from related party line of credit 9,274 14,341
Proceeds from Notes due 2023 57,500 —
Redemption of Notes due 2021 (40,250) —
Payments on Notes Payable — Securitization Trusts (22,378) (17,516)
Dividends paid (14,839) (13,067)
Additions to deferred financing costs (2,336) (480)
Purchase of vested stock for employee payroll tax withholding (34) —
Other, net — 1)
Net cash provided by financing activities 20,584 57,672
Net increase in cash and restricted cash 7,738 4,248
Cash and restricted cash — beginning of period (Note 2) 20,538 22,896
Cash and restricted cash —end of period (Note 2) $ 28,276 $ 27,144
Non-cash operating, investing and financing activities:
Foreclosed real estate acquired $ 735 $ 62
Issuance of common shares in connection with investment in Mobil Money,
LLC $ 200 $ —
Issuance of common shares under dividend reinvestment plan $ 346 $ 91

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
% of
e of Interest Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate(® Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Performing SBA Unguaranteed
Investments)2).
Waste Management and Prime plus
Bio-Haz Solutions, Inc. Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2028 $ 913 $ 913 $ 922 0.03%
Waste Management and Prime plus
Bio-Haz Solutions, Inc. Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2043 237.5 237.5 238.3 0.08%
M J Losito Electrical Contractor’s, Prime plus
Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2028 58.8 58.8 52.7 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Corptek Solutions LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2028 47.5 47.5 41.9 0.01%
Critter Cabana, LL.C dba Critter Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Cabana Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2028 83.8 83.8 73.9 0.03%
Local Leads, LLC dba New Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Direction Chiropractic Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2028 18.0 18.0 16.0 0.01%
Prime plus
RLW4 Builders LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2043 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,083.6 0.38%
National Dredging Service of Prime plus
North Florida, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2043 28.8 28.8 31.2 0.01%
National Dredging Services of Prime plus
North Florida, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028 53.3 53.3 54.9 0.02%
Julie Cooper-Bierman dba Forever Prime plus
Shopper Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028 16.1 16.1 14.1 —%
Darnoc Enterprises Inc, Setira Paul
Inc dba Conrad’s Famous Prime plus
Bakery, Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2043 354.5 354.5 372.5 0.13%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
InUSA Ventures, Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028 50.0 50.0 44.1 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Nick’s Country Kitchen, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028 22.5 22.5 20.1 0.01%
Bengals, Inc. dba Royal Liquor Prime plus
Mart Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2043 106.3 106.3 109.1 0.04%
Peter Thomas Roth Labs LLC, &  Health and Personal Care Prime plus
June Jacobs Labs, LLC Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2028 925.0 925.0 837.8 0.30%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
Sun Pools, Inc Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2043 306.0 306.0 294.8 0.10%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
DPF Filters Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2028 68.8 68.8 62.0 0.02%
Sun Pools, Inc dba Sun Fiberglass Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
Pools Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2028 781.4 781.4 712.1 0.25%
Sushi Prime, LLC and Vasilia Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Investments Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2028 275.0 275.0 258.1 0.09%
Martha Beauty Supply And Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Braiding, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2043 139.8 139.8 151.4 0.05%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (continued)
JUNE 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Interest Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate(® Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Judy E. Moncrief C.P.A LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2028 $ 15.0 $ 15.0 $ 13.2 —%
The Desert House Assisted Living,
LLC dba The Desert House Nursing and Residential Prime plus
Assisted Living Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2043 78.8 78.8 82.9 0.03%
Prime plus
Mr. Lube, Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2043 663.8 663.8 667.9 0.24%
Prime plus
Mr. Lube, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2028 586.3 586.3 559.3 0.20%
York Woods Tree Service, LLC dba Building Material and
York Woods Tree and Products, Garden Equipment and Prime plus
LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2043 250.0 250.0 254.6 0.09%
York Woods Tree Service, LLC dba Building Material and
York Woods Tree and Products, Garden Equipment and Prime plus
LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2028 142.5 142.5 137.7 0.05%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Independent Life LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2028 125.0 125.0 110.2 0.04%
Prime plus
Surya Hotel LLC dba Hotel Royal =~ Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2028 19.0 19.0 19.6 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Lilo Holdings LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/20/2028 18.8 18.8 16.9 0.01%
Olsen Bros. Transportation, Inc. & Prime plus
Golden Spike Leasing, LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/20/2028 621.0 621.0 551.3 0.20%
Mid America Motorworks, Inc and Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Yager Holdings L.P Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2043 500.0 500.0 541.8 0.19%
LCP Transportation, LLC dba LCP Transit and Ground Prime plus
Teleservices Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2028 817.5 817.5 720.4 0.26%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
Webster Light, LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2028 90.0 90.0 88.9 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Jones Roger Sherman Inn, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2028 425.0 425.0 438.3 0.16%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Colovic Hackettstown Dairy LLC ~ Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2043 275.0 275.0 295.8 0.10%
Allen Theatre and Back Stage Cafe Motion Picture and Sound Prime plus
LLC Recording Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/18/2043 126.0 126.0 133.7 0.05%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Schumacker Recreation, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/18/2028 150.0 150.0 154.7 0.05%
Softrol Systems Inc dba Softrol Computer and Electronic Prime plus
Systems Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2028 932.6 932.6 832.3 0.29%
Northway Exit 29 Campground, Prime plus
Inc Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2043 216.3 216.3 234.3 0.08%
Prime plus
Kootenay Columbia LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2028 6.0 6.0 5.7 —%
Dianne Williams and Louis
Williams dba Sweetlips Prime plus
Store Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2043 46.3 46.3 48.4 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (continued)
JUNE 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Inter&s)t Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Performing Arts, Spectator
Sports, and Related Prime plus
0Oil Palace Inc. Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2043 $ 322 $ 322 $ 349 0.01%
Venzix Ventures Inc. dba Prime plus
Venzix Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/18/2028 13.2 13.2 12.7 —%
Top Cat Ready Mix, LLC & Ples
Incestors, LLC, Pappy’s Sand Prime plus
& Gravel Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2028 156.3 156.3 144.8 0.05%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Tele Tax Express Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2028 22.5 22.5 21.9 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Barrett Appliance Distributors Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2043 621.8 621.8 610.0 0.22%
Team Sandy Blanton Realty, Prime plus
Inc Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2043 97.5 97.5 97.2 0.03%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Barrett Appliance Distributors, Inc  Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2028 502.8 502.8 467.0 0.17%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
E & J Sims Co. LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2028 50.0 50.0 45.6 0.02%
Prime plus
Mastiff Studios LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/13/2043 42.8 42.8 45.8 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Ciasom LLC dba Mosaic Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/11/2028 180.0 180.0 159.5 0.06%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Golf Swing Prescription LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/11/2028 13.2 13.2 11.6 —%
Skyways LTD, Jet 60 LLC,
Mendean Jonath, Inc, Jet AOG, Support Activities for Prime plus
Inc & Jonathan Men Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2043 380.7 380.7 384.6 0.14%
Beyond Grooming LLC and Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Michelle McWatters Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2043 43.0 43.0 45.9 0.02%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Camp K-9 Pet Resort & Spa, Inc.  Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2028 8.3 8.3 7.4 —%
Icebox Cafe, L.C. and Icebox Cafe Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
at Doral, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2028 791.5 791.5 710.8 0.25%
H S Corporation dba Lake Anna Prime plus
Lodge Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/7/2043 131.3 131.3 142.2 0.05%
Prime plus
Applied Behavioral Consulting, Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 6/7/2043 50.0 50.0 53.1 0.02%
Anurag, LLC dba Oakwood Prime plus
Package Store Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/6/2043 137.0 137.0 138.6 0.05%
Hardway Inc and A F C Leasing, Prime plus
Inc Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/6/2028 48.7 48.7 42.9 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Sowells Consulting Engineers, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/6/2028 22.5 22.5 19.9 0.01%
Waste Management and Prime plus
SSD Designs LLC Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2028 74.3 74.3 66.1 0.02%
Funtime, LLC dba Indoor Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Playgrounds International Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2028 250.0 250.0 220.5 0.08%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus
AVM LLC dba Luv 2 Play Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 6/1/2028 $ 239 23.9 23.3 0.01%
Mastrocinque Restaurant
Management Company Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/1/2028 83.8 83.8 80.5 0.03%
BTD Feed & Nutrition, LLC dba Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Thomaston Feed Cheshire Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/1/2028 53.0 53.0 46.8 0.02%
Awan Business Management Group Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
LLC, Awan Sign Company LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2043 272.8 272.8 285.5 0.10%
Electronics and Appliance Prime plus
Seraj Wireless, LLC Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2028 125.0 125.0 110.2 0.04%
Brooks Seaplane Service Inc and Scenic and Sightseeing Prime plus
Lunt Enterprises LLC Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2028 142.8 142.8 125.8 0.04%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
SSMV LLC dba Burgerim Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/30/2028 48.7 48.7 47.7 0.02%
Eagle Aggregate Transportation, Prime plus
LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/30/2028 87.5 87.5 80.7 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Crowley Ventures, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/29/2028 68.7 68.7 61.6 0.02%
Tloka, Inc dba New Cloud Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Networks Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2028 250.0 250.0 232.7 0.08%
Ocean Breeze Holdings, LLC,
Ocean Beach Resort LLC & Prime plus
Ocean Breeze Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2043 1,250.0 1,250.0 1,354.5 0.48%
Prime plus
Conan Enterprises LLC Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2028 22.5 22.5 19.8 0.01%
Starship, LLC dba Tint World Prime plus
Smyrna Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2043 69.2 69.2 75.0 0.03%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Adow Pools LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2028 175.0 175.0 157.8 0.06%
Dream Spa LLC and Dream Spa Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Greenwich LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2028 100.8 100.8 89.7 0.03%
Broadalbin Properties LLC dba
Broadalbin Hotel & 1854 Pub Prime plus
& Eatery Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2043 86.7 86.7 93.9 0.03%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Seaside Acupuncture LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2043 50.0 50.0 51.9 0.02%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
DMA Equipment LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2043 261.0 261.0 265.7 0.09%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
Chem-Flotronics, Inc. Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 5/22/2028 100.0 100.0 90.0 0.03%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
LightStorm Security LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/21/2028 5.4 5.4 4.8 —%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Yakov Levy M.D., P.C. Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2028 109.8 109.8 97.1 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Mark A Espinoza, DDS PLLC dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Central Dental Care Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2028 $ 62.1 $ 62.1 $ 54.7 0.02%
On Stage Enterprises LLC, Performing Arts, Spectator
On Stage Theaters Branson, Sports, and Related Prime plus
LLC Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/17/2028 250.0 250.0 220.3 0.08%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
JVLS LLC dba Vaccines 2 Go Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/17/2028 8.3 8.3 7.3 —%
Joshua One Limited Liability
Company dba Genesis Personal Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Fitness and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/16/2043 321.3 321.3 324.3 0.11%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
Clore Construction LLC Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 5/16/2028 150.0 150.0 139.1 0.05%
Furniture and Home Prime plus
Fireplace Outlet Inc Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/15/2028 22.5 22,5 23.2 0.01%
James T. Hendel dba Autotexx Prime plus
Mobile Auto Repair Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/15/2028 7.5 7.5 7.7 —%
Galore Salon & Extension Lounge
Inc dba Pretty Chic Hair & Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Lashes Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/14/2028 4.5 4.5 4.0 —%
Circle and Square, Inc dba Prime plus
Stamford Kumon Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2028 42.5 42.5 37.5 0.01%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Bote Virginia Beach, Inc. dba Bote Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
Virginia Beach Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2028 11.3 11.3 10.0 —%
Daniel Woodward, DC PLLC dba  Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Doc’s Body Shop Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2028 41.2 41.2 36.3 0.01%
Prime plus
Johnson Expedited Trucking, LLC  Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2028 10.5 10.5 9.7 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Adhara, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2043 43.8 43.8 45.4 0.02%
Baby Gentry’s Childcare & Prime plus
Learning Academy Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 5/10/2028 11.3 11.3 10.0 —%
P & M Entertainment, LL.C dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Luv 2 Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/10/2028 78.7 78.7 73.7 0.03%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Whitetail Nurseries Inc Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/9/2028 267.5 267.5 255.0 0.09%
Buy Gitomer Inc., Gitgo LLC.,
GitGo Archives, LLC, and Prime plus
Jeffrey Gitomer Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/9/2043 725.0 725.0 785.6 0.28%
Motion Picture and Sound Prime plus
Oculi Entertainment Inc Recording Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/8/2028 22.4 22.4 19.7 0.01%
Schmaltz Operations LLC dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Companion Camp Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/7/2028 60.0 60.0 57.3 0.02%
Support Activities for Prime plus
Container Shipping, LLC Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/4/2028 50.0 50.0 44.1 0.02%
Wilbur Standford Jr Trucking and Prime plus
Excavating, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 5/3/2028 240.0 240.0 233.2 0.08%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Warner Family Restaurant LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Burgerim Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/3/2028 $ 203 20.3 18.6 0.01%
MclIntosh Trail Management Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Service Organization, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/1/2028 95.0 95.0 98.0 0.03%
Olmsted LLC and 626 Van LLC Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
dba Maison Yaki Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/1/2028 107.2 107.2 99.7 0.04%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Metropolitan Solutions Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2043 16.2 16.2 17.6 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Brenden Kehren Development LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2028 3.0 3.0 2.6 —%
SOWC Associates LLC dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Serenity Oaks Wellness Center ~ Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2043 1,248.6 1,248.6 1,352.9 0.48%
Prime plus
Saltamontes Tire Company, LLC ~ Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2043 102.4 102.4 106.7 0.04%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Sunlinc Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2028 9.7 9.7 8.5 —%
Performing Arts, Spectator
Corona Dance, LLC dba Huracan  Sports, and Related Prime plus
Dance Studio Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2028 11.9 11.9 10.5 —%
Prime plus
Rory James Contracting LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2028 16.0 16.0 14.1 —%
Kastoria Inc. dba Bantam Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pizza Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2028 14.7 14.7 13.1 —%
Prime plus
Suraj Enterprises, Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2028 311.5 311.5 294.1 0.10%
Prime plus
Contrada Snacks LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2028 10.1 10.1 8.9 —%
Little Angels Daycare and Learning Prime plus
Center LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2043 160.1 160.1 173.5 0.06%
LMH Optics LLC dba Sterling Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Optical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2028 49.7 49.7 43.9 0.02%
RWT Corporation dba Welding Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Works Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2028 516.4 516.4 474.2 0.17%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
K&S Hardware LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2028 224 22.4 19.7 0.01%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
Matrix Z, LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2028 74.6 74.6 73.7 0.03%
Data Processing, Hosting, Prime plus
Pledge 4 Hope LLC and Related Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2028 14.9 14.9 13.2 —%
RWT Corporation dba Welding Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Works Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2043 212.4 212.4 206.1 0.07%
Prime plus
Joe & Sons Service, Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/24/2028 111.9 111.9 115.4 0.04%
Kneading Dough LLC dba NY Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Bagel Cafe & Deli Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/23/2028 14.5 14.5 13.5 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

Digzy Dogz and Grill LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/20/2028 $ 89 $ 89 $ 86 —%
Nando LLC dba Tall Timbers Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

Banquet and Conference Center Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/20/2028 20.1 20.1 18.2 0.01%
Prime plus

Just for Boats LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/20/2043 17.5 17.5 18.9 0.01%
Prime plus

Spitnale’s Garage LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/20/2043 60.2 60.2 62.1 0.02%
Furniture and Home Prime plus

Means Enterprises LLC Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/18/2028 7.5 7.5 6.6 —%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus

James L Shoemaker APCC Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/18/2028 16.0 16.0 14.1 —%
Health and Personal Care Prime plus

Rosemarie Products Company LLC Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/18/2028 14.9 14.9 13.1 —%
Veterinary Preventive Care, Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus

LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/18/2028 46.5 46.5 42.4 0.02%
A New Dawn Psychotherapy Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus

Associates, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/18/2043 87.4 87.4 88.0 0.03%
Prime plus

Southern HVAC LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2043 22.5 22.5 224 0.01%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus

Southern Oaks Athletic Club, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2043 271.6 271.6 294.3 0.10%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

The Vine, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2028 15.4 15.4 14.0 —%
Prime plus

Southern HVAC LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2028 39.8 39.8 37.6 0.01%
Prime plus

1301 Starks Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/16/2028 224 22.4 22.4 0.01%
Patricia A. Freeman & Samuel C.  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

Freeman dba Teenas Pizza Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/13/2043 43.4 43.4 45.0 0.02%
Miscellaneous Prime plus

Precision Components Group Inc ~ Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/11/2028 22.4 22.4 21.4 0.01%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus

Sexy Nails Center LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/10/2043 202.3 202.3 215.5 0.08%
Prime plus

Mark Baker Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 4/9/2028 11.9 11.9 10.8 —%
Prime plus

Innovation Transport LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 4/6/2028 51.0 51.0 48.6 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus

Newsome Mobile Notary LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/5/2028 5.2 5.2 4.6 —%
Shree Lakshminarayyn Grocery Prime plus

Stores LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 4/5/2043 119.9 119.9 125.2 0.04%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

ABean City Bar and Grill LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/4/2043 94.4 94.4 99.1 0.04%
Prime plus

Alaska Industrial Paint LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2043 222.5 222.5 231.5 0.08%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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B&C Texas Leasing Inc and M&W Prime plus
Hot Oil, Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 $ 968.8 $ 968.8 $ 924.3 0.33%
Electrical Equipment,
Appliance, and Component Prime plus
GQ Investments, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 208.1 208.1 187.1 0.07%
Prime plus
Romancing the Stone Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2043 347.9 347.9 356.8 0.13%
Payne’s Environmental Services Administrative and Support Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 224.0 224.0 212.2 0.08%
Prime plus
Alaska Industrial Paint LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 123.3 123.3 122.0 0.04%
Michael S Brown Physical Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Therapy, P.C Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 97.1 97.1 85.6 0.03%
Prime plus
Arrow Freight Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 692.0 692.0 609.0 0.22%
B&C Texas Leasing Inc., M & W Prime plus
Hot Oil, Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2043 269.3 269.3 270.9 0.10%
Prime plus
Fifth Wheel Truck Stop 001 Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2043 1,143.7 1,143.7 1,134.8 0.40%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Technical Ordnance Solutions, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 1,178.9 1,178.9 1,045.8 0.37%
Master Roofing and Siding Prime plus
Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2028 262.0 262.0 230.6 0.08%
America’s Little Leaders Academy, Prime plus
Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2043 22.4 22.4 23.6 0.01%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
Boulevard Books Inc. (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2043 121.0 121.0 126.6 0.04%
Kaz Wellness, LLC dba Grounded ~Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Wellness Center Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2028 15.7 15.7 14.5 0.01%
Hot Shot Services, Inc and TFB, Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Ltd Co Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2043 399.0 399.0 432.1 0.15%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Lou & Choo Enterprises Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2043 21.5 21.5 23.3 0.01%
Kenneth Whelchel dba
Whelchel Fencing and Prime plus
Construction Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2028 64.6 64.6 59.9 0.02%
Prime plus
Bebos Inc dba Pizza Hut & Sunoco Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2028 215.4 215.4 205.8 0.07%
Cartwright Termite & Pest Control
Inc. and Cartwright Termite &  Administrative and Support Prime plus
Pest Co. Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2028 230.1 230.1 216.6 0.08%
Montage Mountain Resorts, Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LP and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2043 1,247.0 1,247.0 1,350.4 0.48%
Building Material and
Corning Lumber Company Inc &  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Frank R Close & Son Inc Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2028 86.5 86.5 89.1 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Clancy 15 LLC and Allied Molded Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
Products LLC Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2043 $ 2144 $ 2144 $ 2148 0.08%
Clancy 15 LLC and Allied Molded Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
Products LLC Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2028 152.8 152.8 144.9 0.05%
Prime plus
K.C. Communications, Inc. Telecommunications Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2028 61.8 61.8 63.7 0.02%
Towing Professionals of Arizona Support Activities for Prime plus
Inc dba Shamrock Towing Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/26/2028 148.3 148.3 136.0 0.05%
Towing Professionals of Arizona Support Activities for Prime plus
Inc dba Shamrock Towing Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/26/2043 537.4 537.4 520.8 0.18%
Waste Management and Prime plus
Cable Management, LLC Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 97.9 97.9 93.3 0.03%
Prime plus
Aque Investment Group LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 262.5 262.5 268.9 0.10%
All Regional Recyclers of Wood Waste Management and Prime plus
LLC dba ARROW Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 129.8 129.8 123.5 0.04%
Shweiki Media Inc dba Study Publishing Industries Prime plus
Breaks Magazine (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 74.1 74.1 74.6 0.03%
Sunshine Tents and Event Rentals Prime plus
LLC Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 61.0 61.0 62.9 0.02%
Denton BioFuels LLC and Waste Management and Prime plus
American BioSource, LLC Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 96.4 96.4 89.8 0.03%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Sofasco, Inc Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2043 99.8 99.8 99.2 0.04%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Kajun Martial Arts LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 22.2 22.2 19.9 0.01%
Printing and Related Prime plus
New York Label & Box Corp Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2043 1,247.0 1,247.0 1,288.5 0.46%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ME Interiors LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/22/2028 18.5 18.5 16.3 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
GeoTek Alaska, Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2043 847.9 847.9 881.0 0.31%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Rexco Foods LLC dba Papa John’s Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/20/2028 42.0 42.0 37.0 0.01%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
RTSP Union LLC Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/20/2028 348.5 348.5 359.0 0.13%
TX Superior Communications, Prime plus
LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/19/2028 92.2 92.2 84.6 0.03%
Cest Chic Concepts, LLC dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Salon Cest Chic Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/19/2028 11.1 11.1 10.0 —%
Petroleum Equipment & Services,  Support Activities for Prime plus
Inc Mining Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2028 247.2 247.2 251.5 0.09%
Motion Picture and Sound Prime plus
Camerabots Media, LLC Recording Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2028 14.8 14.8 13.4 —%
Car Pro Auto Spa of Stuart, LLC Prime plus
dba Tide Pools Island Gifts Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2028 22.2 22.2 229 0.01%
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Prime plus
Rojenco II, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/15/2043 $401.5 $401.5 $428.5 0.15%
Rojenco, Inc. dba Buggy Bathe
Auto Wash Lube & Detail Prime plus
Shoppe Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/15/2043 517.8 517.8 552.6 0.20%
Beverage and Tobacco Prime plus
Bear Bones, Inc. Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/15/2043 22.4 22.4 23.8 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
CTD Operations Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/15/2028 60.1 60.1 53.8 0.02%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
Summit Insights Group LLC Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 3/14/2028 94.4 94.4 83.1 0.03%
Prime plus
Bovill Creative LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 3/14/2028 53.8 53.8 55.4 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
SRG Waterfront LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2028 308.9 308.9 275.5 0.10%
Dante Ultimate Cleaning Service Administrative and Support Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2028 10.1 10.1 9.5 —%
Prime plus
AHG Ventures, Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2028 132.4 132.4 116.5 0.04%
2b Mom Inc dba Mom’s the Word  Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
Maternity Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2028 96.5 96.5 85.0 0.03%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Bee Kidz Funzone Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2028 143.5 143.5 132.1 0.05%
Support Activities for Prime plus
Integrity Machinery Moving, LLC ~ Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/8/2028 222 22.2 22.9 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Treft Systems Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/8/2028 14.8 14.8 13.1 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Play4Fun dba Luv 2 Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/7/2028 114.3 114.3 107.5 0.04%
Unpainted Arizona, LLC dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Westside Bowl and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/7/2043 62.5 62.5 67.7 0.02%
Espinoza & Salinas Group Ltd dba Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Credit 360 Consulting Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/2/2028 4.9 4.9 4.4 —%
BC Bishop Enterprises LLC dba Prime plus
9Round Pooler Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/2/2028 8.3 8.3 7.5 —%
Stepping Stones Childrens Prime plus
Academy Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/2/2043 253.3 253.3 267.6 0.09%
The Law Offices of Samuel R Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Miller LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2043 118.6 118.6 127.9 0.05%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
Connie Engelbrecht Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2028 29 2.9 2.7 —%
Merciful Heavenly Homes, Nursing and Residential Prime plus
LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2043 65.8 65.8 71.1 0.03%
Urban Fitness Group LLC dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Crunch Fitness Group LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2028 172.2 172.2 177.4 0.06%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus
Carey Collision Repairs Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 2/27/2028  $ 73.7 737 $ 66.6 0.02%
Betty’s Catering Corp, Betty’s
Decoration & Wedding Center ~ Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/26/2043 353.7 353.7 383.0 0.14%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Purely Seed LLC Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 2/26/2028 122.9 122.9 108.1 0.04%
Carries Cakes and Catering, Inc dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Carrie’s Cakes and Confections Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/23/2028 5.1 5.1 4.5 —%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
Jackpine Technologies Corporation (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 2/22/2028 77.7 77.7 74.7 0.03%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Crossfit iQ LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/21/2028 41.8 41.8 37.8 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Wellfleet Consulting Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/21/2028 14.7 14.7 13.0 —%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
New View Media Group LLC (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 2/16/2028 81.1 81.1 83.5 0.03%
Town & Country Transportation Transit and Ground Prime plus
Co. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 2/16/2028 65.1 65.1 67.1 0.02%
Lulinjett LLC dba All American Printing and Related Prime plus
Printing & Design Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 2/14/2043 105.9 105.9 114.6 0.04%
Margab Inc dba Smoothie Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
King Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/13/2028 12.5 12.5 11.3 —%
Prime plus
JumboMarkets, Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/13/2028 203.9 203.9 185.7 0.07%
Start “UP” Dreams, Inc dba SDC
Concrete and Start “UP” Prime plus
Dream Construction Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 2/9/2028 73.7 73.7 68.5 0.02%
Tony Herring & Associates, Furniture and Home Prime plus
Inc. Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/9/2028 8.1 8.1 8.1 —%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Quality Machine of Iowa, Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 2/9/2028 1,250.0 1,250.0 1,196.2 0.42%
Apps Inc., Market Share, and Prime plus
Singular Leaseholdings LLC Telecommunications Term Loan 2.75% 2/8/2028 515.8 515.8 454.0 0.16%
De La Vega LLC dba De La Vega
Deland and De La Vega Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Oviedo Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/7/2028 77.2 77.2 70.5 0.02%
Macrotech Integrated Management
Solutions dba Extreme Lawn Prime plus
Care Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 2/5/2028 11.8 11.8 12.2 —%
Building Material and
Midlothian Hardware Inc dba Grills Garden Equipment and Prime plus
True Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 2/2/2028 14.7 14.7 15.0 0.01%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
M&R Wong LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/1/2028 11.8 11.8 10.4 —%
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Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Chace Building Supply of CT Inc.  Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 1/31/2043 $299.0 $299.0 $ 3237 0.11%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
Rocco’s Landscaping LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/31/2043 74.6 74.6 80.8 0.03%
USA General Investment LLC dba Prime plus
Braniff Paint and Body Shop Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 1/31/2028 14.7 14.7 13.2 —%
WydeBodi, LLC dba Wyde Bodi Support Activities for Prime plus
Auto Tags Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 1/30/2043 47.3 47.3 49.4 0.02%
Prime plus
New Phaze Packaging Inc Paper Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 1/26/2043 954.5 954.5 1,026.3 0.36%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Parati USA Inc Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 1/25/2028 22.0 22.0 19.3 0.01%
Concrete Services LLC and James Prime plus
Ward Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 1/25/2028 97.7 97.7 91.0 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Southside BBQ Corp Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/25/2028 19.0 19.0 19.6 0.01%
Flair Interiors, Inc dba Giant Don’s Furniture and Home Prime plus
Flooring America Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 1/24/2028 134.3 134.3 138.4 0.05%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Tier 1 Solutions LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/23/2028 7.3 7.3 6.6 —%
Prime plus
Friend Contractors, LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 1/19/2043 231.4 231.4 238.2 0.08%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Weeping Willow Kennels, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/19/2028 10.3 10.3 10.5 —%
Prime plus
Lavish Specs Inc Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 1/19/2028 7.3 7.3 6.4 —%
Driven Warehouse/Distribution Prime plus
LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 1/18/2028 129.6 129.6 114.1 0.04%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
MedWorxs Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/18/2028 76.9 76.9 67.7 0.02%
Lou & Choo Enterprises Inc dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Lou & Choo Lounge Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/18/2043 114.4 114.4 117.0 0.04%
Specialized Dairy Processors Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC and Nathaly Zapata Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/16/2028 63.5 63.5 55.9 0.02%
Human Resource Time Manager Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/8/2028 15.1 15.1 15.6 0.01%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Impress Therapeutic Massage LLC ~ Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/8/2043 62.7 62.7 66.0 0.02%
Prime plus
Sandfree Systems LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 1/5/2028 7.3 7.3 7.6 —%
Crad Holding LLC dba
Neighborhood Laundry of Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Bloomfield Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/5/2028 61.0 61.0 54.2 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Social Link LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2027 10.9 10.9 9.5 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus
Morrocco Method, Inc Chemical Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2042 $ 8559 $ 8559 $ 882.1 0.31%
Anglin Cultured Stone Products Prime plus
LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2042 639.7 639.7 628.1 0.22%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
Landmark Ventures USA Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 60.7 60.7 52.9 0.02%
ALab Partner, LLC and Beechtree
Diagnostics, LLP and Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Cottonwood Diagnostics Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 755.7 755.7 668.0 0.24%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ATrialHawk Litigation Group LLC  Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 15.3 15.3 13.3 —%
ASalida Family Chiropractic-PPLC  Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
dba Salida Sport and Spine Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 11.7 11.7 10.2 —%
Prime plus
AAdvance Case Parts Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 48.1 48.1 45.8 0.02%
Prime plus
Muckamuck Trucks, Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 13.4 13.4 12.7 —%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
O’Rourke’s Diner, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 3.6 3.6 3.5 —%
ADudeck Enterprise LLC dba Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Detail Garage Las Vegas Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 15.8 15.8 16.2 0.01%
Driven Warehouse/Distribution Prime plus
LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 730.1 730.1 636.7 0.23%
Prime plus
Bisson Transportation Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 72.8 72.8 70.9 0.03%
Prime plus
Anderson Farms Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 1,228.3 1,228.3 1,082.8 0.38%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AMedical Plaza of Boro Park PC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 60.7 60.7 52.9 0.02%
Jacliff Investments Inc dba Publishing Industries Prime plus
International Heal (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 48.6 48.6 42.3 0.01%
Prime plus
AStreet Magic Enterprise LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 86.3 86.3 83.1 0.03%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ATropical Stone LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 182.1 182.1 186.8 0.07%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Ameco Forest Products LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 170.3 170.3 174.7 0.06%
DHD Enterprise LLC dba Edible Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Arrangements #1699 Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 22.2 22.2 20.2 0.01%
ABlue Lagoon Resort, LL.C dba Hill Prime plus
View Cottages Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2042 188.3 188.3 203.0 0.07%
Prime plus
ACT Auto Spa LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 209.7 209.7 211.7 0.07%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ADBMS Consulting, Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/20/2027 $ 72.8 $ 72.8 $ 69.2 0.02%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
Best Quality Home Care LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2027 7.7 7.7 6.7 —%
Prime plus
ACZAR Industries, Inc. Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2027 255.3 255.3 237.6 0.08%
AAuto Excellence of Fort Myers Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Inc. Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2042 105.6 105.6 113.9 0.04%
ADr. Richard R. Rolle, Jr., PLLC
dba Rolle Oral & Facial Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Surgery Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2027 122.3 122.3 115.3 0.04%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
A1-0 Granny’s Helpful Hands, LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 21.8 21.8 19.2 0.01%
AGalaforo Construction and Prime plus
Companies LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 207.8 207.8 214.4 0.08%
Prime plus
ACrystal II Auto Glass Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 14.6 14.6 12.7 —%
ADemand Printing Solutions Printing and Related Prime plus
Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 17.3 17.3 16.3 0.01%
AOcean Trans LLC & Dehal Prime plus
Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 606.2 606.2 595.8 0.21%
AGalaforo Construction LLC and Prime plus
Paul M Galaforo, Jr. Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 336.5 336.5 293.5 0.10%
ALegion Bowl, Inc & Legion Pub ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 331.5 331.5 357.6 0.13%
AMontessori Community Prime plus
School Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 60.7 60.7 57.2 0.02%
Prime plus
ACapital Containers LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 21.8 21.8 19.5 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
APeanut Butter & Co., Inc Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 218.5 218.5 190.5 0.07%
Prime plus
AJMD Aviation Holdings, LLC Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 485.5 485.5 486.8 0.17%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Neville Galvanizing, Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 625.0 625.0 634.2 0.22%
ABarcade Holdings, LLC,
Barcade LLC,& Barcade New  Management of Companies Prime plus
Haven LLC and Enterprises Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 121.4 1214 106.8 0.04%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
AKR Calvert & Co, LLC Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 455.0 455.0 398.5 0.14%
Prime plus
Royalty Freight Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 649.4 649.4 566.3 0.20%
Prime plus
AAtlas Geo-Constructors, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 295.2 295.2 283.2 0.10%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
ALP Industries Inc. dba Childforms Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 73.1 73.1 70.6 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Beale Street Blues Company Inc.
dba B.B. King’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Club-Memphis Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 $978.3 $978.3 $860.2 0.30%
AAADJ Empire Inc and AADJ Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Galaxy Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2042 180.1 180.1 180.3 0.06%
Prime plus
AHeung Kyun Im Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 15.0 15.0 13.1 —%
AHana Pastries Enterprises LLC
dba Hana Kitchens, Hana Prime plus
Pastries, Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 93.7 93.7 92.1 0.03%
Prime plus
AHardway Inc & AFC Leasing Inc  Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2027 910.4 910.4 793.9 0.28%
ANichols Fire and Security Administrative and Support Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2042 87.0 87.0 88.9 0.03%
Polymer Dynamics, Inc and Carl Prime plus
Bent Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 70.4 70.4 71.6 0.03%
ALPB LPB Property Management
Inc dba Wilderness View Prime plus
Cabins Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2042 99.4 99.4 106.6 0.04%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
A-1 Van Services Inc Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 697.8 697.8 672.8 0.24%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
AClore Construction LLC Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 449.7 449.7 427.7 0.15%
ASky Way Enterprises, Inc, A-
Liner-8-Aviation, Inc, Prime plus
Kissimmee Aviation Air Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 485.5 485.5 423.4 0.15%
AJai Ganeshai LLC, Mahiveera 1
LLC, Mahiveera 2 LLC & Prime plus
KSVP LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 48.6 48.6 423 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ABig Picture Group LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 364.1 364.1 331.2 0.12%
AThe Ohio Valley Group Inc dba
Ohio Valley Landscapes & Administrative and Support Prime plus
Design Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 14.6 14.6 13.1 —%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AClear Sound Communications, Inc  Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2027 3.6 3.6 3.2 —%
Prime plus
AAV Strategy Inc Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2027 429.7 429.7 400.7 0.14%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AJVLS LLC dba Vaccines 2 Go Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2027 14.6 14.6 12.7 —%
AKim Howard Corp dba NPN Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Machine Tools Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2042 572.4 572.4 614.8 0.22%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
ATHC Hardware Inc. Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2042 99.4 99.4 98.2 0.03%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AODS Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2027 47.6 47.6 43.9 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AEarth First Recycling LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2027 $ 72.8 $ 72.8 $ 726 0.03%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
ADriven Powersports, Inc Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2027 85.0 85.0 74.1 0.03%
Prime plus
AAffordable Auto Transport LLC  Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/5/2027 7.3 7.3 6.6 —%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AHealthcare Interventions, Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/4/2027 14.6 14.6 12.7 —%
Performing Arts, Spectator
Sports, and Related Prime plus
Qil Palace, Inc. Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/4/2042 983.7 983.7 1,060.9 0.38%
Prime plus
APS Camping Inc. Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 19.1 19.1 19.3 0.01%
ALinda Jean Howard Riley dba The Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Rusty Bolt Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2042 20.9 20.9 22.5 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASalud Bar & Grill LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 54.6 54.6 47.9 0.02%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
ASquarel Partners, LLC (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 60.8 60.8 53.0 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Utara LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 10.2 10.2 10.0 —%
AFortress Verve Inc, Maurice R.
Margules and Antonie C. Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Reinhard Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 126.7 126.7 125.6 0.04%
Mining (except Oil and Prime plus
AFrontier Sand LLC Gas) Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 497.1 497.1 486.8 0.17%
Support Activities for Prime plus
AWTI Distribution Inc Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 38.6 38.6 36.4 0.01%
Printing and Related Prime plus
ACreate -A- Stitch, Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2042 86.8 86.8 92.3 0.03%
ASkin Beauty Bar Inc. and Tameka Personal and Laundry Prime plus
J. Mathis Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 8.7 8.7 7.8 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AJ. Venture Holdings, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 12.0 12.0 12.3 —%
AOur Playhouse Preschool, Prime plus
LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2042 233.8 233.8 252.2 0.09%
AClearwater Transportation LTD
dba Thrifty Car Rental, Dollar Prime plus
Rent A Car Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2027 166.5 166.5 148.5 0.05%
Prime plus
AOPH Lexington, Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2042 192.8 192.8 207.9 0.07%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Amped Coffee Company LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/28/2027 60.1 60.1 61.4 0.02%
Beacon Brewing LLC and C’ Sons, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/27/2042 118.3 118.3 127.5 0.05%
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Building Material and
AJMD Corporation dba Dart’s True  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2027 $ 18.1 $ 18.1 $ 17.0 0.01%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AWebtez Inc dba Mod Vans Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2027 67.6 67.6 59.2 0.02%
AStep Up Academy of the Arts, Prime plus
LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2027 15.2 15.2 13.3 —%
PB Market LLC dba Pure Prime plus
Barre Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 104.7 104.7 91.5 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ACali Fit Meals Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 21.7 21.7 20.5 0.01%
AVision Collision Center LLC dba
Integrity Auto Body & Vision Prime plus
Automotive Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 399.2 399.2 372.9 0.13%
AGrumpy’s Restaurant Company,  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 68.6 68.6 60.0 0.02%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AGlencadia Corporation Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 3.6 3.6 31 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AB Lam LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2042 179.9 179.9 189.2 0.07%
Prime plus
N Transport LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2027 397.0 397.0 346.2 0.12%
Prime plus
N Transport LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2042 175.5 175.5 162.3 0.06%
ATPE Midstream LLC, Dasham
Company dba Sahm Co & S & Prime plus
S Ventures Inc. Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 182.5 182.5 175.6 0.06%
AMaya Motel, LLC dba Town Prime plus
House Motel Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2042 56.6 56.6 61.0 0.02%
ASouthern Specialty Contractor,
LLC & Ronald David Holbrook Prime plus
Jr. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 51.1 51.1 45.1 0.02%
ASSI Refrigerated Express Inc. and Prime plus
Robert M Stallone Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 62.6 62.6 55.8 0.02%
AJacob’s Towing, Inc. dba Jacob’s
Automotive Locksmith & Support Activities for Prime plus
Jacob’s Auto Repair Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 48.3 48.3 44.1 0.02%
Alan Winterbotham dba Furnishing Furniture and Home Prime plus
America Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 245.0 245.0 213.7 0.08%
Prime plus
AH & H Hotshot Services, Inc. Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 11/16/2027 67.6 67.6 61.5 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Murf & Sons LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/16/2027 160.5 160.5 142.8 0.05%
AJ R Wholesale Tires & Auto Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Center, LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2042 134 13.4 14.5 0.01%
AAuto Rx LLC, J&P Auto Repair Prime plus
Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2042 194.8 194.8 208.3 0.07%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
AMarcaco LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2042 $672.4 $672.4 $705.0 0.25%
Paramount Dance Studios Inc. and Prime plus
Homestead Dance Supply Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/14/2043 324.2 324.2 349.2 0.12%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AGFA International Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/13/2027 90.5 90.5 92.8 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AWing King at the Gardens LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/10/2027 9.4 9.4 8.2 —%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
ALingserv Inc. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2027 595.9 595.9 564.7 0.20%
Prime plus
ABobcatt Solutions, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/8/2027 91.7 91.7 86.1 0.03%
AHofgard & Co, Inc dba Hofgard ~ Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Benefits and James Marsh Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/8/2027 14.5 14.5 12.6 —%
AStreet Magic Enterprise LLC dba Prime plus
New Lisbon Travel Mart Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 11/7/2042 419.0 419.0 433.2 0.15%
Prime plus
AJNP Delivery Inc Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 11/7/2027 108.6 108.6 100.9 0.04%
AHis Loving Hands Christian Prime plus
Academy, Inc. Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 11/6/2042 91.1 91.1 95.7 0.03%
Prime plus
AS & S Auto Body Shop Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/3/2042 163.8 163.8 174.8 0.06%
ASterling Campbell Insurance Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Agency, Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/3/2027 7.2 7.2 6.3 —%
ATop Quality Dent Service Prime plus
LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/2/2027 5.8 5.8 5.1 —%
Furniture and Related Prime plus
AAmerican Reclamation LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/1/2027 7.3 7.3 7.1 —%
A Edge Studios Inc Radiant Yoga Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/1/2027 63.9 63.9 57.1 0.02%
Berza TLG, LLC dba The Little Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Gym of Lake Charles and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2027 40.7 40.7 36.2 0.01%
ARachael Reel dba Rachel Reel Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Insurance Age Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2027 7.2 7.2 6.3 —%
Prime plus
AThe Five Lakes LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/30/2042 470.8 470.8 507.8 0.18%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
ADie Hard Used Car Sales Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/30/2042 55.8 55.8 60.2 0.02%
/Blue Eagle Transport Inc,
Golden Eagle Transport, Inc & Prime plus
Green Eagle Transport Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 36.0 36.0 32.3 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ASage Oil LLC Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 9.6 9.6 8.5 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AAshore Ventures Inc dba
PuroClean Professional Prime plus
Restoration Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 $ 14.0 $ 14.0 $ 125 —%
Wood Product Prime plus
ACardinal Homes, Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 104.9 104.9 107.6 0.04%
ASuzie LLC dba Tony D’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2042 86.7 86.7 92.1 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AWhite Walker LLC dba Frenchette Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2027 268.9 268.9 275.8 0.10%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AGrand Blanc Lanes, Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2027 14.4 14.4 14.8 0.01%
Prime plus
ASchafer Fisheries Inc Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2027 33.6 33.6 34.5 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AThe Jig, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2042 75.1 75.1 78.5 0.03%
AAction Physical Therapy Yoga and Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Wellness Center Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2027 21.6 21.6 21.0 0.01%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AFlorida Apnea Diagnostics LLC ~ Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/20/2027 150.6 150.6 133.9 0.05%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AAlpha Auto Sales, LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/19/2027 76.7 76.7 78.7 0.03%
Prime plus
Alsland Refrigeration & AC Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 10/18/2042 140.5 140.5 144.4 0.05%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Looky Enterprises, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/18/2027 63.8 63.8 57.1 0.02%
AH and K Dry Cleaning LLC,
Quintero Shopping Center LLC, Electronics and Appliance
Aqua Laundry Stores Term Loan 7.88% 10/17/2042 65.1 65.1 70.2 0.02%
Miscellaneous Prime plus
ABlueridge Armor LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/17/2027 7.9 7.9 7.4 —%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
ACortez Landscaping, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2027 18.4 184 17.0 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AAlbas Bar & Grill LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2042 44.6 44.6 443 0.02%
ACrawfordsville Fitness LLC dba ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Planet Fitness and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2027 119.0 119.0 106.6 0.04%
Prime plus
AOn Call Services LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2027 17.3 17.3 17.7 0.01%
AJD Ventures LLC and JD Roof Prime plus
CoLLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 10/12/2027 21.6 21.6 19.3 0.01%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Pro Anderson, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/11/2027 51.9 51.9 45.9 0.02%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ASandbox Ventures LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/11/2027 18.0 18.0 17.5 0.01%
Health and Personal Care Prime plus
AEye Optique Inc. Stores Term Loan 2.75% 10/5/2027 14.4 14.4 12.5 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Management of Companies Prime plus
AAins Holding Company LLC and Enterprises Term Loan 2.75% 10/2/2027 $ 780 78.0 $ 699 0.02%
ABecky Lou Corp dba Rent A Prime plus
Center Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/2/2027 87.5 87.5 81.3 0.03%
Prime plus
ADan Cline Transport Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2030 973.2 973.2 879.1 0.31%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AThreads of Time LLC Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 136.1 136.1 138.5 0.05%
Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
AMiechella Suzette Decker Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 99.2 99.2 106.9 0.04%
Primary Metal Prime plus
AHarco Metal Products Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 486.9 486.9 476.7 0.17%
AChicago American Manufacturing
LLC, Dockside Steel Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Processing, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 1,238.7 1,238.7 1,282.6 0.45%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASashshel Corporation Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 210.4 210.4 226.7 0.08%
ADr Richard Rolle JR, PLLC dba
Rolle Oral & Facial Surgery Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
PLLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 869.9 869.9 879.1 0.31%
Prime plus
ACagwin Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 321.7 321.7 341.0 0.12%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
APets A Go Go LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2042 196.8 196.8 205.9 0.07%
ARhode Island Tennis Management Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2042 544.4 544.4 552.7 0.20%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
ANicholson Lumber Co Inc. Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2030 208.1 208.1 207.9 0.07%
ARhode Island Tennis Management Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2042 379.1 379.1 384.9 0.14%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ANational Media Services, Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2027 17.9 17.9 15.6 0.01%
Prime plus
AMoreno Brother’s Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2027 14.3 14.3 12.5 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AComplete Care IT LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2027 14.0 14.0 12.2 —%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
ATechnologist Inc Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2027 414.0 414.0 397.7 0.14%
ARollins Construction & Trucking Prime plus
LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2027 325.2 325.2 320.7 0.11%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Alnspirations Food Design, Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2042 462.5 462.5 475.8 0.17%
Prime plus
AMagnation Corporation Utilities Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2027 47.6 47.6 48.8 0.02%
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AJPS Arthur Kill Rd Bakery Corp
dba Aunt Butches of Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Brooklyn Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2027 $ 215 $ 215 18.9 0.01%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
AKB Waterjet Cutting LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2027 9.7 9.7 9.0 —%
ASallee Pro-Custom Fabrication Prime plus
Shop LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 9/21/2027 8.6 8.6 8.8 —%
Prime plus
AExcel, RP Inc. Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 95.3 95.3 89.0 0.03%
ADenek Contracting Inc and Denek Prime plus
Leasing LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 207.9 207.9 224.1 0.08%
Prime plus
AMax Home Deliveries, Inc Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 76.9 76.9 71.2 0.03%
CR Park Incorporated dba Define ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Body and Mind and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 95.6 95.6 86.4 0.03%
ASound Manufacturing, Inc. & Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Monster Power Equipment, Inc. Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 190.6 190.6 182.6 0.06%
Prime plus
AAlpha Preparatory Academy LLC  Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 160.9 160.9 162.9 0.06%
AMontessori Community Prime plus
School Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 387.8 387.8 386.3 0.14%
ANY Tent LLC & NY Tent Parent,
LLC dba Tent Company of New Prime plus
York Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 979.1 979.1 945.0 0.33%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Almagine By Carleen, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 7.1 7.1 7.0 —%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
AAlexander Pierce Corporation Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 618.3 618.3 629.9 0.22%
ACommonwealth Diagnostics Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
International, Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 1,104.2 1,104.2 1,131.4 0.40%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AVenus Pizza, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 90.8 90.8 97.9 0.03%
Alnsight Diagnostic Technologist Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Services Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 291.2 291.2 264.2 0.09%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
ACIS BIG DOG, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/19/2027 58.9 58.9 59.6 0.02%
AStone’s Construction and Prime plus
Remodeling, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/19/2027 5.0 5.0 4.3 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AParty By Design Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/18/2042 1,203.7 1,203.7 1,214.7 0.43%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ALi Family Spokane LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2042 380.6 380.6 400.6 0.14%
ASD Kickboxing LLC dba CKO Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Kickboxing Dan Diego and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027 38.1 38.1 34.7 0.01%
Prime plus
AClark Realty LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027 60.0 60.0 55.7 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus
AlInglis Food Mart Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027  $ 214 21.4 21.6 0.01%
Prime plus
AClinton Food Market LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2042 259.9 259.9 265.6 0.09%
ATarleton & Family Landscaping,  Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027 79.8 79.8 72.0 0.03%
Prime plus
AAlaska Motor Home Inc Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/13/2027 315.9 315.9 275.1 0.10%
AFox Valley Rentals & Investments, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 3.75% 9/13/2027 7.2 7.2 7.2 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
ANails By Mercede LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/13/2027 13.6 13.6 12.8 —%
ATown & Country Transportation ~ Transit and Ground Prime plus
Co. and Popco, LLC. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/12/2042 167.0 167.0 180.0 0.06%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ARajbai Maa Inc. dba Nara Lounge Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/12/2042 386.0 386.0 382.7 0.14%
Performing Arts, Spectator
AMorgan Lynn Kerstetter dba Sports, and Related Prime plus
Catherine School of Dance Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2027 7.1 7.1 7.3 —%
AHealth & Performance Center, Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2027 19.4 19.4 16.9 0.01%
AFoxtail, LLC and Tottly New Prime plus
Services Corp Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/8/2042 288.3 288.3 295.6 0.10%
ADesert Ribs, LLC and Famous
Charlie, LLC and Famous Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Freddie, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/8/2042 1,241.6 1,241.6 1,198.9 0.42%
AEchelon Planning Group, LLC dba
Echelon Financial Services and Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Echelon Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 9/8/2027 7.2 7.2 7.1 —%
Motion Picture and Sound Prime plus
ACrazy Beatz Productions LLC Recording Industries Term Loan 3.75% 9/7/2027 5.1 5.1 4.8 —%
Building Material and
ASouth Fulton Landscape & Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Nursery, Inc. Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/7/2042 99.2 99.2 106.9 0.04%
ADreaming Big Learning Center Prime plus
Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/5/2042 366.7 366.7 375.6 0.13%
Prime plus
ABig Coop’s Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/1/2027 95.3 95.3 90.5 0.03%
ABlue EagleTransport Inc,
Greeneagle Transport Inc & Prime plus
Golden Eagle Transport Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 8/31/2027 363.1 363.1 325.9 0.12%
Animal Production and Prime plus
AEvernook Valley Milk LLC Aquaculture Term Loan 2.75% 8/31/2042 637.5 637.5 649.4 0.23%
Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
AThe Pink Alli, LLC dba The Alli  Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2027 17.0 17.0 15.4 0.01%
Prime plus
ABusby Outdoor LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 8/29/2042 692.0 692.0 640.4 0.23%
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Prime plus
ABusby Outdoor LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 8/29/2042 $543.7 $543.7 $503.1 0.18%
Support Activities for Prime plus
ALake County Tow LLC Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2042 86.5 86.5 88.1 0.03%
Prime plus
AParlay Disributors LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2027 106.5 106.5 94.3 0.03%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
AInUSA Ventures Inc dba InUSA  Financial Investments and Prime plus
Services Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 8/24/2027 23.7 23.7 20.6 0.01%
AGenuine Ventures LLC and Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Seaweed Ventures LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/24/2030 538.5 538.5 511.0 0.18%
AR & R Strength & Conditioning
Corp dba Crossfit Light Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
House Point and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 8/23/2042 81.7 81.7 88.0 0.03%
ADelicias de Minas Restaurant, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/22/2027 195.5 195.5 193.5 0.07%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AL&V Auto Sales, Inc. Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 8/21/2027 17.0 17.0 17.5 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AM.E. Interiors LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/21/2027 15.6 15.6 13.6 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ADamiano Global Corp Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/21/2027 21.3 21.3 20.3 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ATier 1 Solutions LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/18/2027 17.8 17.8 16.1 0.01%
ATony Herring & Associates, Furniture and Home Prime plus
Inc Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 8/17/2027 7.1 7.1 6.2 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AChester’s World Enterprise LLC ~ and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 8/16/2027 21.3 21.3 19.4 0.01%
AD’Amato & Sons Construction, Prime plus
Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 8/11/2027 7.8 7.8 7.2 —%
ARoundhay Partners LLC and Prime plus
Roundhay Farming LLC Crop Production Term Loan 2.75% 8/8/2042 902.1 902.1 842.6 0.30%
ASplashlight LLC, Splashlight
Photographic and Digital Management of Companies Prime plus
Studios, LLC and Enterprises Term Loan 2.75% 8/7/2027 473.4 473.4 428.0 0.15%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AL & J Corporate Services Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/4/2027 7.0 7.0 6.1 —%
AFurniture Masters Limited Prime plus
Liability Company Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 8/3/2027 8.5 8.5 7.4 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AHMG Strategy LLC, Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/2/2027 47.3 47.3 41.2 0.01%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
AHope Health Care, LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 7/31/2027 9.9 9.9 8.6 —%
ABowl Mor LLC dba Bowl Mor Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Lanes and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 7/31/2027 7.1 7.1 6.1 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ARoyal Blue Investments, Inc. and  Health and Personal Care Prime plus
Cleland Pharmacy LL.C Stores Term Loan 2.75% 7/31/2042 $ 523 $ 52.3 $ 55.4 0.02%
ARaffi’s Inc dba Atlantic Auto Prime plus
Center Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 7/31/2027 134 134 13.5 —%
ASharon G McMillen, MA Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Psychologist, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2027 17.5 17.5 15.2 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AHQTRONIC LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2027 21.2 21.2 18.4 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AQOberon IT, Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/26/2027 205.8 205.8 190.5 0.07%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AGilles Peress Studio LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/25/2027 58.9 58.9 51.3 0.02%
Prime plus
AOcean Trans LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 7/21/2027 35.3 35.3 30.7 0.01%
Prime plus
AObok LLC Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 7/21/2027 11.3 11.3 10.6 —%
ALil Tots’ Learning Center Prime plus
LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 7/21/2042 46.9 46.9 47.8 0.02%
Furniture and Related Prime plus
ANova Solutions, Inc. Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 7/19/2027 23.5 23.5 23.3 0.01%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
AMatrix Z LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 3.75% 7/19/2027 7.1 7.1 7.3 —%
AAitheras Aviation Group, LLC,
Aitheras Aviation Group, Prime plus
LLC Air Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 7/18/2027 775.7 775.7 680.4 0.24%
AWildflour Bakery & Cafe, Prime plus
LLC Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 7/17/2027 21.2 21.2 21.7 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AFlorida Home and Kitchen LLC ~ Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/14/2027 11.3 11.3 9.8 —%
Building Material and
AKoep Companies dba Pipestone  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
True value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 7/14/2042 3224 322.4 3224 0.11%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
ARocks Auto Exchange LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 7/13/2027 14.1 14.1 12.3 —%
AMcCord Holdings, Inc. dba Fast ~ Administrative and Support Prime plus
Signs 176101 Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/7/2027 17.6 17.6 15.7 0.01%
AThrifty Market Inc dba Thrifty Prime plus
Foods Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 7/6/2027 96.5 96.5 88.2 0.03%
AThe Country House Restaurant,
LLC and Pelton Real Estate, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2042 49.3 49.3 52.0 0.02%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
AQycell Corporation Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2027 71.3 71.3 72.9 0.03%
Prime plus
AJ. T. O’Neill Company, L.L.C Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2027 14.0 14.0 12.2 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AHamilton & Associates Real
Estate and Investments Firm Prime plus
LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2042 $ 533 53.3 $ 55.1 0.02%
ABQRS, Inc. DBA Gresham Prime plus
Meineke Car Care Center Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2027 58.4 58.4 51.9 0.02%
AVeola’s Day Spa and Wellness Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Center Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2027 8.6 8.6 7.8 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
NJWH Designs, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2027 99.3 99.3 86.4 0.03%
ANew Chicago Wholesale Bakery Prime plus
Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2027 14.1 14.1 13.6 —%
NJ&M Civil Construction Services Prime plus
LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2027 93.6 93.6 81.4 0.03%
Prime plus
AStiegelbauer Associates Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2027 288.8 288.8 295.6 0.10%
Animal Production and Prime plus
ABest Bees Company Aquaculture Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2027 21.0 21.0 18.3 0.01%
AMiguel Fernando Borda PA dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
BGR Dental Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2027 48.5 48.5 43.9 0.02%
Prime plus
AQOakhill Farms, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2030 95.5 95.5 98.8 0.04%
AGreensboro Plastic Surgical Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Associates, PA Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2042 570.2 570.2 578.8 0.21%
AOcean Trans LLC and Dehal Prime plus
Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2027 563.1 563.1 489.8 0.17%
AHG Ventures, Inc. dba Diamond Prime plus
Head Trucking Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2030 971.5 971.5 857.3 0.30%
AMalhame & Company Publishers Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
& Importers Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2027 84.2 84.2 73.4 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Alntellixion LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2027 3.5 3.5 3.0 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AFoxhop Fitness, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2027 87.0 87.0 76.5 0.03%
AAkal Express Inc. dba Truck Prime plus
Trailer Service Stop Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2042 59.1 59.1 62.5 0.02%
AOld Dominion Transportation Transit and Ground Prime plus
Group, Inc. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2027 1,059.1 1,059.1 942.8 0.33%
Furniture and Related Prime plus
ACitibin, Inc. Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2027 116.8 116.8 101.6 0.04%
AAuxiliary Systems Inc., Sharrick
Company, LLC & KMN, Transportation Equipment Prime plus
LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2030 234.3 234.3 236.6 0.08%
AWB Cleaners Inc. DBA $2.75 Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Cleaners Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2027 15.3 15.3 15.6 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AAins Holding Company, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2027 1,101.0 1,101.0 980.7 0.35%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AFour Seasons Laser Center Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2042 $215.2 $215.2 $219.8 0.08%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
ARustic LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2042 18.5 18.5 17.1 0.01%
Miscellaneous Prime plus
ANorthern Industries, LL.C Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2042 56.9 56.9 61.3 0.02%
AVella Construction Enterprises, Prime plus
Inc. dba Vella Construction Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2027 21.0 21.0 18.3 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ABirches Group, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2027 46.7 46.7 40.6 0.01%
Building Material and
ATarver-Henley Inc. and Tar-Hen ~ Garden Equipment and Prime plus
LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2042 315.4 315.4 320.3 0.11%
A704 Meat Center Inc. dba El Prime plus
Mercado and La Plaza Mercado Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/20/2042 172.5 172.5 182.3 0.06%
ASanabi Investment, LLC dba Prime plus
Oscar’s Moving and Storage Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/20/2027 116.8 116.8 107.1 0.04%
AScarlet Spartan Inc. dba FastSigns Administrative and Support Prime plus
of Brighton Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2027 52.0 52.0 46.4 0.02%
ADon G. Timpton DDS &
Associates PA and Indsaad Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Properties, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/16/2042 394.3 394.3 388.2 0.14%
AAll Regional Recyclers of Wood
LLC dba ARROW, Superior Waste Management and Prime plus
Carting, LLC Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2042 306.4 306.4 310.0 0.11%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AJAM Media Solutions, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2027 58.4 58.4 50.8 0.02%
ATele Tax Express Inc., El Rancho  Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Paiso, LLC and Nestor Romero Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2042 91.2 91.2 96.0 0.03%
AESA 365 Corp and Lucathor Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Realty LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2042 22.2 22.2 23.0 0.01%
AHull’s Kitchen, LLC and HK Too, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2042 95.0 95.0 101.9 0.04%
ASusan Hughes dba Aloha Junction Prime plus
Band B Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2042 61.2 61.2 65.9 0.02%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AYachting Solutions LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/12/2027 111.0 111.0 105.6 0.04%
ARefoleen Inc dba Spice and Tea Prime plus
Exchange Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2027 3.3 3.3 2.9 —%
AEarth First Recycling, LLC and Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
191 Clark Road, LL.C Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2027 338.0 338.0 341.8 0.12%
Prime plus
ASkydive California, LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/2/2027 51.4 51.4 52.6 0.02%
ASCW, LLC dba Arthur Murray Prime plus
Dance Studio Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/2/2042 143.9 143.9 147.3 0.05%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ASpeaker City, Inc. and Speaker Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Town, LLC dba Rollin Thunder Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/1/2042 $ 45.0 $ 45.0 $ 46.9 0.02%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ASage Oil LLC Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2027 20.9 20.9 18.4 0.01%
Prime plus
AHaroon Baig, Inc. dba US1 Petrol ~Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2042 259.8 259.8 279.9 0.10%
AFuntime, LL.C and Universal Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Entertainment Group LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2027 61.5 61.5 54.5 0.02%
Almpact Grounds Maintenance and
Design, Inc. dba Impact Administrative and Support Prime plus
Landscaping Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2042 78.3 78.3 83.0 0.03%
ARicnet III, Inc. dba Edible Prime plus
Arrangements Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2027 13.8 13.8 12.2 —%
Furniture and Related Prime plus
AEagle Wood Works LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2027 11.1 11.1 10.3 —%
Prime plus
AHurricane Group, Inc. Other Information Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2027 69.6 69.6 60.6 0.02%
AMitchell Auto Repair, LLC and Prime plus
and C&M Mitchell, LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2042 191.7 191.7 200.4 0.07%
AChet Lemon Enterprises LLC dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
All American Sports and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2042 780.0 780.0 840.2 0.30%
Prime plus
Swantown Inn & Spa LLC Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2042 125.0 125.0 11333,3) 0.05%
AAbdul Naushad MD PC dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Advanced Pain Centers Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2042 387.5 387.5 407.4 0.14%
ALocavore LLC dba Paloma Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2027 46.4 46.4 41.9 0.01%
Printing and Related Prime plus
ADemand Printing Solutions Inc. Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2027 199.6 199.6 190.3 0.07%
ABeyond Waves A Unique Salon Personal and Laundry Prime plus
LLC and Lori Ann Carlson Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2027 139 139 12.2 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AJung Design Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2027 8.4 8.4 7.3 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Alnnovim, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2027 313.2 313.2 272.5 0.10%
AGill Express Inc. and Gill Express Prime plus
2LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/23/2042 333.4 333.4 337.6 0.12%
APrestige Construction of Florida, Prime plus
LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 5/23/2042 331.1 331.1 330.1 0.12%
ASoutheast Recycling, LLC and
Southeast Land Holdings LLC ~ Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
dba 67 Motor Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/23/2042 179.4 179.4 191.7 0.07%
AGEM2K, LLC dba Precision Miscellaneous Prime plus
Precast Group Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 5/19/2027 150.8 150.8 136.8 0.05%
Prime plus
AHayden Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/19/2027 218.7 218.7 205.8 0.07%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ATres K Deli, Grocery, Fruit and Prime plus
Meat Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/19/2027 $ 7.7 7.7 $ 7.2 —%
A Iron Men Home Repair, Inc. and Prime plus
Ironmen House Lifting Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 5/19/2042 573.3 573.3 592.2 0.21%
APS Camping, Inc. dba Prospectors Prime plus
RV Resort Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 5/19/2042 255.2 255.2 273.5 0.10%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
AEnfield Tractor & Equipment Co  Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/19/2027 275.3 275.3 267.2 0.09%
Prime plus
AWaterford Plumbing Co, Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2027 46.4 46.4 41.1 0.01%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AMr. B’s Bicycles & Mopeds, Inc.  Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2042 144.4 144.4 148.4 0.05%
ANew Image Building Services, Administrative and Support Prime plus
Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2027 139.8 139.8 126.4 0.04%
Prime plus
ABay Car Wash LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2042 118.9 118.9 123.0 0.04%
Prime plus
AComputech Computers Inc. Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/17/2027 46.4 46.4 40.4 0.01%
AArco Electrical Contractors Inc.
dba Arco Construction Prime plus
Group Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 5/16/2027 334.6 334.6 311.4 0.11%
ABatter & Company, LLC
dba Batter Co. Dessert Prime plus
Collection Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/16/2027 49.9 49.9 44.4 0.02%
Prime plus
A5 Stars Learning Center Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 5/16/2042 60.8 60.8 62.6 0.02%
ABand Sawn Lumber, LLC and Wood Product Prime plus
Nathan Ryan Adams Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 5/15/2042 111.9 111.9 112.9 0.04%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AKeys Armored Express, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/12/2027 37.1 37.1 33.8 0.01%
Prime plus
ASanderson Distribution Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/12/2027 9.7 9.7 8.5 —%
Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
ASG Linke LLC Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/12/2027 77.3 77.3 79.1 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AB G F Bobby Q’s Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2027 7.0 7.0 6.9 —%
AEstelle Finkel Educational Prime plus
Associates, LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2027 110.6 110.6 96.2 0.03%
Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
ALabmates, LLC Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 5/10/2027 92.8 92.8 89.9 0.03%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
ANHS, LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/9/2027 82.1 82.1 74.8 0.03%
A1872 Rosecrans, LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Goodbar Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/9/2027 5988 59.3 52.0 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus
Alnnovation Transport, LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/9/2027 $ 724 $ 724 $ 69.9 0.02%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
ANHS, LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/9/2042 21.6 21.6 20.7 0.01%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
AArclay, LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 5/5/2030 139.4 139.4 130.3 0.05%
Prime plus
ABenchmark Building, Inc. Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 5/5/2027 20.9 20.9 18.2 0.01%
Waste Management and Prime plus
ACable Management LLC Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/3/2027 Bi5},3) 53.3 50.8 0.02%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
AFine Arts Center of Easley, Inc. Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
dba Midtown Music Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/2/2042 114.8 114.8 123.7 0.04%
AZahmel Restaurant Suppliers Corp Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
dba Cash & Carry Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2027 81.8 81.8 72.2 0.03%
AGeorgia Productions Services Prime plus
LLC Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2027 84.1 84.1 78.2 0.03%
ALove and Glory Learning Center, Prime plus
Inc. Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2042 76.7 76.7 78.0 0.03%
AJMA Inc. dba Primecut
and Mezzo; Primecut at Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Marquee Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2042 218.7 218.7 235.6 0.08%
Sneads Ferry Foods, Inc. dbaDQ  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Grill & Chill Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2042 613.0 613.0 622.0 0.22%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AAsheville’s Fun Depot, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2027 80.7 80.7 82.6 0.03%
Prime plus
AResident Research, LLC Other Information Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/24/2027 81.3 81.3 70.7 0.03%
AGetting Even LLC dba The Zoo ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Health Club and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/21/2027 6.9 6.9 6.3 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
ARalph’s Hair Salon, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/21/2042 49.1 49.1 51.1 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AMLE. Interiors LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/20/2027 128.3 128.3 111.6 0.04%
ACondron Brothers LLC DBA Luv Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
2 Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/19/2027 110.2 110.2 100.9 0.04%
Prime plus
AAffordable Auto Transport LLC ~ Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2027 11.8 11.8 11.1 —%
Furniture and Home Prime plus
ACarpeteria (Markarian) Co. Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/13/2027 122.4 122.4 123.2 0.04%
ABloomer Machine & Fab, Inc and Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Dale Stertz Properties Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/13/2042 202.0 202.0 2129 0.08%
Beverage and Tobacco Prime plus
AButternuts Beer and Ale LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/12/2027 68.0 68.0 69.6 0.02%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ACitizens Lanes, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2042 610.6 610.6 657.3 0.23%
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AThe Altitude Group, LLC and Prime plus
Core Home Security, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2027 $ 459 $ 459 $ 399 0.01%
Prime plus
AShelter Harbor Inn, Inc. Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2042 204.2 204.2 219.8 0.08%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AGolden Hen Inc. dba Cafe Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2027 59.4 59.4 52.3 0.02%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
ALandmark Ventures USA, Financial Investments and Prime plus
Inc. Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2027 172.0 172.0 149.4 0.05%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
AMIT LLC (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2042 86.1 86.1 92.7 0.03%
AApplied Integrated Technologies, Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2027 114.7 114.7 99.7 0.04%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ABear Trail Lodge LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2042 543.8 543.8 579.6 0.21%
AKWG Industries LLC dba
Peterson & Marsh Metal Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Industries Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2027 27.5 27.5 27.4 0.01%
ASignature Rooms, Inc dba Gallery Furniture and Home Prime plus
Furniture Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2042 487.9 487.9 522.2 0.18%
ASea Smoke Barbeque, Corp and Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Danwen LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2042 232.7 232.7 240.3 0.09%
Prime plus
ASchafer Fisheries Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2042 245.1 245.1 263.8 0.09%
ADouglas K. Soderblom. dba Loma Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Linda Optometry Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2027 91.7 91.7 84.0 0.03%
ADiscount Price, LL.C dba Robert’s Prime plus
Market Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2042 203.0 203.0 211.5 0.07%
AFirst Sail Group Inc. and Omen Prime plus
Board Industires LLC Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2027 18.3 18.3 17.1 0.01%
AGauri Hospitality Group LLC
dba Microtel Inns & Suites by Prime plus
‘Wyndham Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2042 1,039.6 1,039.6 1,112.0 0.39%
AH and H Hotshot Services, Inc. Prime plus
dba AA Hotshot & Logistics Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2030 92.1 92.1 81.1 0.03%
AAmerican Pharmaceutical Prime plus
Innovation Company, LLC Chemical Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2027 27.5 27.5 24.0 0.01%
Pecos Entertainment LLC dba State Motion Picture and Sound Prime plus
Theater and Pecos Inn LLC Recording Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2042 403.8 403.8 434.6 0.15%
AHeil & Hornik LLC dba Elysium  Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Tennis and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2042 914.5 914.5 937.1 0.33%
Prime plus
AFEricon Inc. dba Quik Pik Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2027 57.3 57.3 56.1 0.02%
ARobert Dixon PA dba Law Offices Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
of Robert Dixon Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2042 419.5 419.5 449.2 0.16%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AExecutive Fitness & Nutrition Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2027 $ 18.6 $ 18.6 $ 18.5 0.01%
Prime plus
JBK Truck Trailer and Bus Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2042 87.3 87.3 89.4 0.03%
Printing and Related Prime plus
AColor Graphic Press, Inc. Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2027 110.1 110.1 112.5 0.04%
ADenton Bio Fuels LLC and Waste Management and Prime plus
American Bio Source LLC Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2027 54.3 54.3 50.3 0.02%
ABaton Rouge Cargo Services Inc. Prime plus
and 6507 Westport, LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/22/2042 632.9 632.9 666.4 0.24%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AVehicle Safety Supply LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2027 20.6 20.6 17.9 0.01%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AJ Sivilis LLC dba Pet Wants Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/17/2027 11.3 11.3 10.1 —%
Prime plus
AReservoir International LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2027 91.7 91.7 86.4 0.03%
AThe Purple Cow House of Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pancake Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2042 158.2 158.2 170.3 0.06%
ATexcor, Inc. dba Texas Corral, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Texas Coral Restaurants II, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2027 275.4 275.4 281.6 0.10%
AIMTX LLC and Sunrise
Transportation and Logistics, Prime plus
LLC and Mustafa M Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/13/2027 645.5 645.5 560.9 0.20%
Prime plus
ADwayne Bernard Tate Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/10/2027 9.6 9.6 8.9 —%
AElegant Occasions, LLC dba E Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Productions Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/10/2042 579.9 579.9 597.2 0.21%
AAnthony LLC dba Star of Prime plus
Woodward Market Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2042 1134 1134 122.0 0.04%
AE & P Holdings 1 LLC and Evans Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
& Paul Unlimited Corp. Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2027 114.9 114.9 102.2 0.04%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
AAllegro Assisted Living Of Texas Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 3/6/2027 88.1 88.1 90.0 0.03%
Prime plus
ARobbie E. Bakery and Cafe LLC ~ Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/3/2027 57.3 57.3 49.8 0.02%
APodium Auto Sales Inc and RRS ~ Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Property, LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/3/2042 89.3 89.3 91.3 0.03%
ASSI Refrigerated Express Inc. and
Robert M Stallone dba SSI Prime plus
Express Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2027 219.6 219.6 190.8 0.07%
AWeeping Willow Kennels, Inc and Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Aileen N Black Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2042 137.6 137.6 143.7 0.05%
AGetting Even LLC dba The Zoo =~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Health Club and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2027 87.7 87.7 79.5 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ATotal Document Solutions Inc and, Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
TDS Services, LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 2/27/2030 $293.7 $293.7 $275.0 0.10%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ATeracore Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/27/2027 149.1 149.1 129.6 0.05%
AJohn Finn Associates LLC,
Greenslate LLC, Finn Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Technology, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/27/2027 614.8 614.8 599.3 0.21%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AMcNally Enterprises Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/27/2027 59.2 59.2 53.6 0.02%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AB & J Bicycle Shop Inc. Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/24/2027 9.1 9.1 9.3 —%
Prime plus
A3W Enterprises LLC Textile Product Mills Term Loan 2.75% 2/24/2042 80.3 80.3 82.8 0.03%
ATMIJ Pizza Mesa LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Rosati’s Pizza Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/24/2027 97.9 97.9 92.6 0.03%
AVictorian Restaurant and Tavern, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/22/2042 105.6 105.6 106.5 0.04%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
ADER Services, LLC dba A.K.A. Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
Sports Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/17/2042 39.4 39.4 42.4 0.02%
ABike Slug, LLC, Bike Slug
Holdings Inc. and Seven Rivers Prime plus
Group, LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 2/17/2027 17.8 17.8 15.4 0.01%
AAmeritube, LLC and Ravone Primary Metal Prime plus
Properties, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 2/14/2042 182.1 182.1 196.0 0.07%
AR&S Barnes Enterprises, Inc. dba  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Massage Envy Spa Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/10/2027 85.4 85.4 75.1 0.03%
ABaton Rouge Cargo Services Inc. Prime plus
and 2808 Court Street, LL.C Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 2/10/2042 243.2 243.2 256.2 0.09%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASushiya Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/10/2027 17.1 17.1 15.4 0.01%
AMaximo Canot dba Wash and Dry Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Laundromat Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/10/2042 135.3 135.3 142.9 0.05%
AMarvic Enterprises Inc dba Prime plus
Jordan’s Liquor Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/10/2042 215.3 215.3 225.3 0.08%
Prime plus
AHarrison Logging Company LLC  Forestry and Logging Term Loan 2.75% 2/9/2027 96.8 96.8 89.0 0.03%
A8 Minute Oil Change Auto Repair Prime plus
& Tire Center and Jumir L.L.C. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 2/7/2042 322.8 322.8 326.2 0.12%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AChristopher Borgia Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/6/2027 11.8 11.8 10.4 —%
ASplashlight LLC, Splashlight
Photographic & Digital Studios Management of Companies Prime plus
LLC and Enterprises Term Loan 2.75% 2/2/2027 683.3 683.3 616.8 0.22%
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Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ADBMS Consulting, Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/1/2042 $181.8 $181.8 $183.8 0.07%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ABrandco, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/31/2027 39.6 39.6 344 0.01%
AChildren’s House Learning, Prime plus
Inc and Tarps Investment Group Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 1/31/2042 Bill58s) 315.9 325.0 0.12%
Prime plus
AFave Realty, Inc. Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 1/30/2042 53.5 53.5 55.7 0.02%
AZMKNY Tires Inc dba Houston Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
International Tires Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 1/27/2042 105.7 105.7 113.8 0.04%
House of Bread & Coffee Corp dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Casa Do Pao Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/27/2042 133.3 133.3 133.4 0.05%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
ASRC Publishing LLC Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 1/27/2027 20.3 20.3 17.7 0.01%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AReturn to Excellence Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 1/27/2027 16.0 16.0 16.4 0.01%
ASideways Sports Lounge and
Jonathan E. McGrew and Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Patricia C. McGrew Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/23/2027 16.3 16.3 14.2 0.01%
AFox Valley Rentals &
Investments LLC and Brian M Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Tomaszewski Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/20/2042 41.7 41.7 42.7 0.02%
ARhone Wolf Vineyard LLC,
Goldline Brands Inc. and Myka Beverage and Tobacco Prime plus
Cellars, Inc. Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 1/19/2030 234.2 234.2 220.4 0.08%
ANolibe LLC and Jolibe Atelier Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/18/2027 9.5 9.5 8.6 —%
AEickmann Management Group
LLC dba Jimmy Johns of Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Dundee Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/17/2027 90.1 90.1 89.8 0.03%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
ARamjay Inc. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 1/13/2027 396.1 396.1 365.6 0.13%
AFullbro Trust dba Menemsha Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Blues Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 1/13/2027 204 20.4 20.8 0.01%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AEchelon Enterprises, Inc Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 1/10/2027 45.3 45.3 46.3 0.02%
AFort Smith Wings Inc. dba Wing  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Stop Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/28/2026 17.5 17.5 16.8 0.01%
ASand Hill Associates, Ltd. dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Charlie O’s Tavern on the Point  Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2041 417.1 417.1 441.0 0.16%
Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
AJoshua L. Baker Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2026 14.1 14.1 13.2 —%
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Nacliff Investments Inc. dba
International health Publishing Industries Prime plus
Technologies (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2026 $112.2 $112.2 $104.9 0.04%
ANew Image Building Services,
Inc. dba The Maids Servicing Administrative and Support Prime plus
Oakland Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2026 39.3 39.3 37.6 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AMetropolitan Solutions Group Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2041 269.3 269.3 280.3 0.10%
AMeans Enterprises LLC dba Furniture and Home Prime plus
FastFrame Frisco Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/16/2026 20.2 20.2 19.1 0.01%
Prime plus
ASoon Im. Chin dba Stan C-Store  Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2041 208.1 208.1 226.1 0.08%
Miscellaneous Prime plus
ASempco, Inc. Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2041 41.1 41.1 45.1 0.02%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
AAllied Welding Inc. Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2041 735.8 735.8 775.9 0.27%
Prime plus
AEricon, Inc. dba Quik Pik Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2041 325.9 325.9 346.4 0.12%
Prime plus
AWhite Hawk Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2026 986.7 986.7 922.2 0.33%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
AElita 7, LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2041 697.7 697.7 751.6 0.27%
ANew Chicago Wholesale Bakery, Prime plus
Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2041 445.9 445.9 471.3 0.17%
Prime plus
ATechni-Pro Institute LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2026 170.6 170.6 162.5 0.06%
ATrison Enterprises Inc. dba Lee’s Prime plus
Automotive Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2041 399.0 399.0 427.7 0.15%
ACardinal Homes Inc. and Bret A Wood Product Prime plus
Berneche Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2041 118.7 118.7 129.9 0.05%
Building Material and
AD and E Hardware Co. and D and Garden Equipment and Prime plus
E Pump Sales and Service Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2041 517.7 517.7 549.5 0.19%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AHMG Strategy, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2026 44.9 44.9 42.0 0.01%
AAGG Management Team LLC dba Prime plus
Chevron Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2041 281.5 281.5 308.7 0.11%
ACardinal Homes Inc,. Alouette ‘Wood Product Prime plus
Holdings Inc. Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2026 957.3 957.3 989.6 0.35%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AWayfarer Bicycle LLC Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2041 90.6 90.6 95.0 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ASuccess Advertising Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2041 456.8 456.8 497.0 0.18%
ARoast Beef Levittown LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Arby’s Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2026 397.5 397.5 410.9 0.15%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus
AQueen Express LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2041  $ 183.6 $ 183.6 $ 199.8 0.07%
AMack Team Enterprises Inc. dba Prime plus
The UPS Store #6815 Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 12/9/2026 18.3 18.3 17.7 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ARecycling Revolution, LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/9/2041 90.3 90.3 95.8 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AMyndshft Technologies LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/9/2026 695.9 695.9 667.8 0.24%
Prime plus
ANew Life Hospital LLC Hospitals Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2041 1,184.9 1,184.9 1,299.2 0.46%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Almagine By Carleen Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2041 51.4 51.4 54.9 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AHanson’s Greeks LL.C Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2026 10.1 10.1 10.4 —%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AYachting Solutions LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2029 66.3 66.3 66.4 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ALan Doctors, Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2026 214.2 214.2 218.3 0.08%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ALilo Holdings LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/5/2026 14.3 14.3 13.8 —%
AThe Lake Shore Hospitality Inc
dba Dowagiac Baymont Inn & Prime plus
Suites Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 12/5/2041 347.1 347.1 376.4 0.13%
Prime plus
AEricon, Inc. Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2041 712.3 712.3 759.6 0.27%
Prime plus
ANoso Development LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2026 67.3 67.3 62.9 0.02%
Prime plus
AQuick Ship, LLC Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2026 9.4 9.4 8.7 —%
APebble Wood Lane, LL.C and
Good Sam’s Assisted Living Nursing and Residential Prime plus
Resiidence, LL.C Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2041 66.0 66.0 72.4 0.03%
ASharaz Shah DBA Thomas Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
Jewelers Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2026 7.2 7.2 6.7 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AStudio Find It Georgia, Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2026 6.7 6.7 6.3 —%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Almaginarium Foods LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2042 367.3 367.3 395.0 0.14%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ARD Management, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2026 190.5 190.5 179.5 0.06%
AB4 Fitness LL.C dba The Zoo Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Health Club and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2026 20.1 20.1 19.2 0.01%
Prime plus
AUsman Jalil, LLC dba Food Mart  Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2041 228.1 228.1 238.7 0.08%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
ANAccess Staffing, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2026 1,002.7 1,002.7 937.1 0.33%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AMerchant Coterie, Inc. Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 11/23/2026 $111.6 $111.6 $104.3 0.04%
ACRK Mens, LLC dba Spiff for Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Men Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/23/2026 96.0 96.0 90.9 0.03%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AWPN Recycling Company LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 11/23/2026 20.1 20.1 20.7 0.01%
AHafa Adai Signs and Graphics
LLC dba Fastsigns of Auburn Administrative and Support Prime plus
-#281901 Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/23/2026 53.5 53.5 50.4 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ABouquet Restaurant LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2041 122.2 122.2 130.8 0.05%
Prime plus
AJ.B.K Truck Trailer and Bus Inc. ~ Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2041 425.3 425.3 452.2 0.16%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AGE Technologies LL.C Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2026 152.3 152.3 149.3 0.05%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
ABroms Asset Management LLC Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2026 112.2 112.2 104.9 0.04%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
ASkaggs RV Outlet LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2026 89.1 89.1 92.1 0.03%
ACatherine Christine Morin dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Purr-Fect Pets Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2026 16.7 16.7 15.6 0.01%
AStratmar Systems Inc dba Stratmar Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Retail Services Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/16/2026 61.0 61.0 63.1 0.02%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AHoosier Health Plus, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2026 111.4 111.4 110.7 0.04%
Building Material and
AJ. A. Kohlhepp Sons, Inc. dba Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Kohlhepp’s True Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/10/2026 172.8 172.8 176.8 0.06%
Building Material and
AJ. A. Kohlhepp Sons, Inc. dba Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Kohlhepp’s True Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/10/2041 438.5 438.5 473.4 0.17%
AHackensack Steel Corporation and Prime plus
Luzerne Ironworks Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/10/2026 213.5 213.5 220.6 0.08%
APanther Ironworks and Rigging Prime plus
Solutions LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/10/2026 134.8 134.8 131.7 0.05%
ARich’s Food Stores LLC dba Hwy Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
55 of Wallace Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2026 39.0 39.0 38.5 0.01%
Prime plus
ABovill Creative, LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2041 274.9 274.9 301.4 0.11%
ADyer Properties, LLC and Health and Personal Care Prime plus
Bayview Pharmacy, Inc. Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2041 235.2 235.2 248.7 0.09%
ABig Apple Entertainment Partners Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2026 156.0 156.0 145.8 0.05%
AMIK LLC dba Firehouse Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Subs Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2026 181.8 181.8 171.3 0.06%
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Prime plus
AFine Line Interiors, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/4/2041 $ 76.9 $ 76.9 $ 843 0.03%
A131 Miles LLC and Ohm Shubh  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Laxmi, LLC. dba Mr Hero Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/3/2041 123.6 123.6 1334 0.05%
AVeracruz Shabo, LL.C Waterfalls Prime plus
Quick Lube LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/1/2041 117.7 117.7 126.8 0.04%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AGlocecol LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/1/2026 66.8 66.8 69.1 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ABloomquist Communications Inc.  Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2026 53.1 53.1 49.6 0.02%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AMiddlesex Auto Sales Corp Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2041 122.2 122.2 131.9 0.05%
AMoolchan Enterprises LLC dba Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Staying Green Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2026 14.6 14.6 14.6 0.01%
AWoodstock Enterprises Corp dba  Miscellaneous Prime plus
True Scent Candle Co Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2041 86.8 86.8 91.0 0.03%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
AElite Structures Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2029 209.9 209.9 214.5 0.08%
AFibAire Communications, Prime plus
LLC Telecommunications Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2026 95.7 95.7 93.6 0.03%
ABonita Stone LLC and Castone Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
Creations Inc Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2041 258.1 258.1 274.3 0.10%
AEmpire Processor Services Inc.
and Verrazano Wholesale Dist., Prime plus
Inc. Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2026 116.3 116.3 120.3 0.04%
/Blakeslee Arpaia Chapman Inc
and Chapman Construction Heavy and Civil Prime plus
Services LLC Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2026 376.0 376.0 387.4 0.14%
AWorldwide Estate, Inc. dba Nursing and Residential Prime plus
‘Washington Heights Manor Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 10/21/2041 219.4 219.4 240.6 0.09%
Transportation Equipment Prime plus
AEco Vehicle Systems LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/21/2026 845.1 845.1 873.4 0.31%
Prime plus
AGold Wind Logistics LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 10/20/2041 171.1 171.1 187.6 0.07%
ASpeaker City, Inc. dba Rollin Electronics and Appliance Prime plus
Thunder Stores Term Loan 2.75% 10/14/2041 122.2 122.2 131.5 0.05%
Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
AJustin Partlow Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2026 17.2 17.2 16.1 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AMaine Service Corp Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2026 167.2 167.2 166.5 0.06%
Support Activities for Prime plus
/Reliable Recovery Services LLC ~ Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 10/7/2026 99.5 99.5 96.8 0.03%
Building Material and
AWyspen Corporation dba Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Charlestown Ace Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/3/2026 31.8 31.8 29.8 0.01%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
AAilky Corporation Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/3/2026 $ 2212 221.2 $ 210.2 0.07%
AJJA Transportation Management — Transit and Ground Prime plus
Inc. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2026 46.0 46.0 42.9 0.02%
Computer and Electronic Prime plus
AMegaPhase, LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2026 131.4 131.4 132.6 0.05%
ASeaway LLC and Reklaw LLC Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
dba Allure Lounge Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2041 133.7 133.7 146.5 0.05%
AAdelwerth Bus Corporation, Transit and Ground Prime plus
Transportation Leasing Corp. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2029 598.6 598.6 607.3 0.22%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
AAdelwerth Bus Corp. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2041 236.3 236.3 250.2 0.09%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AThunderdome Racing Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2026 16.7 16.7 17.1 0.01%
AVision Automotive LLC dba
Vision Chrysler Jeep Dodge Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Ram of Defiance Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2029 620.1 620.1 618.1 0.22%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
ACNC Precision Machine, Inc. Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2041 1,235.9 1,235.9 1,315.3 0.47%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ACD Game Exchange Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2026 19.7 19.7 18.4 0.01%
Prime plus
ABeadon Inc Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2026 19.7 19.7 20.3 0.01%
AGraphics, Type and Color
Enterprises Inc dba Printing and Related Prime plus
Clubflyers.com and GTC Med  Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2041 826.4 826.4 905.5 0.32%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AKyle M Walker DDS, PC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2026 202.4 202.4 192.5 0.07%
ALuna Nueva LLC dba Bio Prime plus
Builders Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2026 13.2 13.2 12.5 —%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
AReynolds Fence & Guardrail Inc. ~ Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2026 551.5 551.5 552.2 0.20%
ALuv 2 Play Nor Cal, LLC dba Luv Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
2 Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2026 46.0 46.0 44.2 0.02%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
APeopleBest Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2026 13.1 13.1 12.3 —%
ATPFC, LLC dba The Picture Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Frame Company Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2041 57.1 57.1 61.0 0.02%
ARidge Road Equestrian LLC dba  Support Activities for Prime plus
Ricochet Ridge Ranch Agriculture and Forestry Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2026 7.9 7.9 8.1 —%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
ASarah S Olelewe MD Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2041 284.8 284.8 303.9 0.11%
/B4 Fitness LLC dba The Zoo Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Health Club and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/23/2026 76.7 76.7 73.5 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
AMr. Mulch, Inc Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/23/2041 $394.5 $394.5 $405.1 0.14%
AInformationTelevision Network Motion Picture and Sound Prime plus
Inc Recording Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2041 823.0 823.0 896.4 0.32%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ACuppiecakes LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/21/2041 21.9 21.9 23.3 0.01%
Performing Arts, Spectator
Sports, and Related Prime plus
AWrecking Crew Media LLC Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/21/2026 43.8 43.8 40.9 0.01%
ABenoit’s Towing and Recovery Support Activities for Prime plus
LLC Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2026 10.5 10.5 9.9 —%
AConsulting Solutions Inc. and Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Mark Luciani Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2026 19.7 19.7 19.6 0.01%
ABrittany Burns LLC dba Dreams  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Come True Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/19/2026 11.7 11.7 12.1 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AEyncon LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/16/2041 48.6 48.6 52.2 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AThe Merrin Group LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2026 153.3 1588 154.2 0.05%
ARich’s Food Stores LLC dba Hwy Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
55 of Wallace Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/14/2026 127.7 127.7 126.0 0.04%
AAtlantic Alarm Systems and Administrative and Support Prime plus
Services LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/14/2026 13.5 13.5 123 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AMetropet Dog Center, Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/13/2041 106.2 106.2 114.2 0.04%
Animal Production and Prime plus
AMarquis Cattle Company Aquaculture Term Loan 2.75% 9/13/2026 44.2 44.2 45.7 0.02%
ABingham Enterprises, Inc and Full
Belli Deli and Sausage Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Company Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/12/2041 80.2 80.2 84.4 0.03%
AArtisan Infrastructure Holdings, Data Processing, Hosting, Prime plus
LLC and Related Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/7/2026 109.5 109.5 102.2 0.04%
Prime plus
ASRA Mechanicial Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/6/2041 42.5 42.5 46.6 0.02%
ASandia Enterprises Inc dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Massage Envy Spa Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/6/2026 54.8 54.8 51.1 0.02%
AAnimal Intrusion Prevention
Systems Holding Company, Administrative and Support Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2026 110.0 110.0 104.4 0.04%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
ASuncrest Stone Products LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/29/2026 541.1 541.1 520.0 0.18%
Prime plus
AClark Realty LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 8/29/2041 231.2 231.2 240.8 0.09%
ARaem Corporation dba Dryclean  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Express Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/29/2041 70.4 70.4 76.6 0.03%
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Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
ASuncrest Stone Products LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/29/2041 $638.7 $638.7 $653.0 0.23%
AWarren Dale Warrington dba Prime plus
Custom Paint and Body Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 8/26/2041 98.3 98.3 106.1 0.04%
ATAGR Inc dba Miami Grill 137 Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
and John Nakis Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/26/2026 92.8 92.8 88.1 0.03%
Printing and Related Prime plus
AAlbert Basse Associates Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2026 53.7 53.7 55.4 0.02%
Electrical Equipment,
Appliance, and Component Prime plus
ADean Technology Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2041 375.8 375.8 410.4 0.15%
Prime plus
ARosmel Pools Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2026 19.6 19.6 18.5 0.01%
AAvery Management Inc. dba Prime plus
Whetstone Upholstery Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2026 9.3 9.3 8.7 —%
ATR Companies LLC dba True
Value Rental and Liberty Rental Prime plus
4U Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2026 78.3 78.3 73.0 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ATabadesa Associates Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2026 19.6 19.6 18.3 0.01%
ASambella Holdings, LLC and
Strike Zone Entertainment Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Center LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/24/2041 492.0 492.0 537.0 0.19%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ALuv 2 Play Temecula, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 8/15/2026 52.2 52.2 48.7 0.02%
A2 Cool Beans LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Menchies’s Frozen Yogurt Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/11/2026 71.7 71.7 66.9 0.02%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AGrayson O Company Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 8/10/2041 606.7 606.7 662.6 0.23%
ACharal Investments LLC dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Orange Theory Fitness and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 8/10/2026 76.1 76.1 71.0 0.03%
APaul Belanger dba Paul Belanger =~ Administrative and Support Prime plus
Landscaping Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/9/2026 13.0 13.0 12.2 —%
Prime plus
AThe Hungry Rhino LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 7/29/2041 73.9 73.9 78.8 0.03%
ANicolette Reiser dba Comfort &  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Balance Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/29/2041 72.7 72.7 78.4 0.03%
AUSA General Investment LLC dba Prime plus
Braniff Paint and Body Shop Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 7/29/2026 19.4 19.4 18.5 0.01%
Prime plus
A303 Tower Drive LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 7/29/2041 387.9 387.9 420.0 0.15%
ALittle Tree Huggers Child Care Prime plus
LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 7/29/2041 135.7 135.7 148.7 0.05%
A676 Club LP dba The Green Door Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Tavern/The Drifter Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2041 649.4 649.4 706.7 0.25%
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ABig Apple Entertainment Partners
LLC dba Ripley’s Believe It or ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Not and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2026  $ 2588 $ 2588 $ 2415 0.09%
AMaclver Corporation dba Division Prime plus
Camera Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2026 1,078.1 1,078.1 1,072.5 0.38%
Prime plus
Alntrepid Trinity LLC Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2041 60.6 60.6 65.2 0.02%
Building Material and
AApple Tree NC Inc dba Williams ~ Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Farm & Garden Center Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2041 327.2 327.2 346.6 0.12%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AEPEC Juice LLC dba Jamba Juice Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2026 72.0 72.0 67.2 0.02%
AKidtastic LLC dba The Little Gym Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
of Audubon and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2026 48.9 48.9 45.7 0.02%
AGF Libations Inc dba Minuteman Printing and Related Prime plus
Press Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2041 38.3 38.3 38.2 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
APinco Pizza LLC dba Jet’s Pizza  Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2026 63.8 63.8 65.3 0.02%
AJAG Unit 1, LLC dba Arooga’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Grille House and Sports Bar Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2026 107.8 107.8 100.6 0.04%
AThe Grasso Companies, LLC and
Grasso Pavement Maintenance, Heavy and Civil Prime plus
LLC Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 7/26/2026 78.3 78.3 76.3 0.03%
Prime plus
AMy Sainath Inc dba Motel 6 Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 7/22/2041 296.0 296.0 321.0 0.11%
ARobert G Larson State Farm Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Insurance Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 7/22/2026 194 19.4 18.1 0.01%
AJ and D Resources LLC dba Aqua Prime plus
Science Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 7/19/2026 112.6 112.6 105.8 0.04%
ARobert P Daniels dba Ginger and
Friend’s Peppermint Village Gift Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Sho Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 7/18/2026 13.6 13.6 12.7 —%
AFranklin Firm LLC dba Luv 2 Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 7/15/2041 168.5 168.5 180.1 0.06%
ABillingsworks LLC dba Spoon Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Shine Cafe Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/15/2026 4.9 4.9 5.1 —%
ATakeuchi Commercial Cleaning
Services, LLC dba We Clean Administrative and Support Prime plus
San Diego Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/13/2026 39.9 39.9 37.2 0.01%
Furniture and Home Prime plus
ANJacob Rugs LLC dba Rugs Outlet Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 7/13/2026 56.6 56.6 58.4 0.02%
ARM Hawkins LLC dba Pure Water Prime plus
Tech West Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 717/12026 43.1 43.1 43.3 0.02%
ADino Smiles Children’s Cosmetic ~Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Dentistry Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/7/2026 12.3 12.3 11.7 —%
Prime plus
ANevey’s LLC dba Stark Food III  Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2041 285.4 285.4 310.0 0.11%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AP L H Pharmaco Inc dba Farmacia Health and Personal Care Prime plus
San Jose Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2026 $146.3 $146.3 $150.3 0.05%
AMartin Inventory Management Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2026 90.5 90.5 93.3 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ADesert Tacos LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2026 86.8 86.8 86.1 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AVMA Technologies LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2026 19.3 19.3 18.0 0.01%
ACorning Lumber Company Inc Building Material and
and Frank R Close and Son Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Inc Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2029 176.1 176.1 184.2 0.07%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
ACastone Creations Inc Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2026 74.9 74.9 71.8 0.03%
AWGI, LL.C dba Williams Grant Prime plus
Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2041 127.0 127.0 135.7 0.05%
Prime plus
ANinsa LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2041 108.9 108.9 119.2 0.04%
AKWG Industries, LL.C dba
Peterson & Marsh Metal Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Industries Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2041 295.1 295.1 318.3 0.11%
AO.D.S. Inc dba Four Seasons
Health & Racquet and Step ‘N’ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Motion, Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2026 119.8 119.8 113.6 0.04%
AE & P Holdings 1 LLC and Evans Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
& Paul LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2026 110.3 110.3 105.0 0.04%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AMaidPro Marin dba MaidPro Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2026 15.0 15.0 14.0 —%
AAll Printing Solutions, Inc. dba Printing and Related Prime plus
Pryntcomm Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2041 528.8 528.8 551.7 0.20%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AEdge Pest Control LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2026 641.8 641.8 598.2 0.21%
AJumboMarkets Inc dba Rines Prime plus
Jumbomarkets Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/24/2026 42.8 42.8 39.9 0.01%
AEl Basha Inc dba RPM West San Prime plus
Fernando Valley Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 6/24/2026 14.6 14.6 13.6 —%
Alsland Time Investments, LL.C dba Prime plus
Swantown Inn Bed & Breakfast Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/24/2041 98.0 98.0 107.3 0.04%
AShooting Sports Academy LLC
and Jetaa LLC dba Shooting Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Sports Academy and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2041 482.1 482.1 507.1 0.18%
AVisual Advantage LLC dba Signs Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Now Perryberg Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2041 88.4 88.4 94.0 0.03%
ALong Island Comedy LLC dba
Governors and New York Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Comedy, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2041 181.4 181.4 194.2 0.07%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ASNS of Central Alabama, LLC
dba Steak N Shake dba Steak Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
N Shake Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2026 $ 492 $ 492 $§ 479 0.02%
AEvergreen Investment & Property
Management LLC, Universal Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Kidney Center Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/20/2041 1,215.0 1,215.0 1,318.4 0.47%
Prime plus
Altalian Heritage Tile and Stone Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/20/2026 53.5 53.5 49.8 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ABagelicious, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/17/2026 46.7 46.7 43.7 0.02%
Beverage and Tobacco Prime plus
AWinegirl Wines LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/16/2026 9.6 9.6 9.9 —%
Prime plus
ANKJ Lusby Donuts LLC Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/16/2026 19.3 19.3 17.9 0.01%
ABlue Eagle Transport Inc,
Greeneagle Transport Inc and Prime plus
Golden Eagle Transport Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 6/16/2026 474.0 474.0 441.8 0.16%
Prime plus
Nai-Alexia Consulting, Inc. Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2026 10.1 10.1 9.4 —%
APumpkin Patch Child Care of
Southington, LLC and Giuseppe Prime plus
Pugliares Social Assistance Term Loan 2% 6/15/2041 496.8 496.8 508.4 0.18%
AStrag Industries LLC dba Meineke Prime plus
Car Care Center 841 Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2026 12.8 12.8 12.6 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ALuv 2 Play AZ LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/10/2026 53.5 53.5 54.4 0.02%
ARefoleen Inc dba Spice and Tea Prime plus
Exchange Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/10/2026 74.1 74.1 69.1 0.02%
AVBGB Uptown, LLC dba VBGB  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Beer Hall & Garden Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2026 71.9 71.9 67.0 0.02%
AScimTech Industries Inc dba Computer and Electronic Prime plus
Archer Aerospace Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/6/2026 10.3 10.3 9.6 —%
ALarry H. Patterson and Rainbow Prime plus
Movers, Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/6/2026 19.3 19.3 18.0 0.01%
ASolvit Inc and Solvit North Prime plus
Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/3/2026 217.7 217.7 209.5 0.07%
AAP5 LLC dba Krauser’s Food Prime plus
Store Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/2/2041 187.7 187.7 204.8 0.07%
Prime plus
AATT Jet Inc Air Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2026 439.9 439.9 422.8 0.15%
AFarmer Boy Diner Inc dba Farmer Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Boy Diner & Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2026 42.0 42.0 43.3 0.02%
AAngelo Faia dba AVF Prime plus
Construction Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 5/27/2041 96.4 96.4 102.9 0.04%
APremier Athletic Center of Ohio, ~Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/27/2026 74.3 74.3 76.6 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Building Material and
Nack Frost Firewood Inc. and Garden Equipment and Prime plus
David Dubinsky Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2041 $ 199.2 $ 199.2 $ 2118 0.08%
Prime plus
AMersada Holdings LLC Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2026 286.5 286.5 295.4 0.10%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
ASouthwest Division Inc Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 5/26/2026 7.0 7.0 6.8 —%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Alnternational Kitchen Supply LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2026 158.5 158.5 153.2 0.05%
Building Material and
AGroth Lumber Co. Inc. dba True  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2026 19.1 19.1 19.7 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
APowerspec Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2026 74.2 74.2 69.2 0.02%
Alsland Life Graphics Inc dba Miscellaneous Prime plus
FASTSIGNS #576 Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2026 19.1 19.1 18.0 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AHorseshoe Barbecue, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/23/2029 11.5 11.5 12.0 —%
AElderfriend Inc dba Granny Prime plus
Nannies dba GN Live Scan Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 5/20/2026 10.8 10.8 10.1 —%
Prime plus
ANational Air Cargo Holdings Inc  Air Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/20/2026 1,061.1 1,061.1 1,087.3 0.39%
Prime plus
APro Auto Repair LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/20/2026 6.3 6.3 6.4 —%
AHBA LLC dba Palmetto Twist- Prime plus
Vista Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2026 16.4 16.4 15.6 0.01%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
NJ&A Laundromat Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2026 57.3 57.3 54.4 0.02%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
ADedicated Incorporated Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2041 44.9 44.9 48.2 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AFJN Catering Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/13/2041 254.0 254.0 277.2 0.10%
ALED Lighting Enterprises Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 5/13/2026 19.1 19.1 18.1 0.01%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AStudio Find It Georgia Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/13/2026 19.1 19.1 18.2 0.01%
APumpkin Patch Inc and Christine Prime plus
Feliciano and Antonio Feliciano Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 5/12/2041 128.0 128.0 136.4 0.05%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASabir Inc. dba Bear Diner Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/11/2041 119.7 119.7 129.6 0.05%
AGator D’Lites LLC dba D’Lites Prime plus
Emporium Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/5/2026 19.1 19.1 17.8 0.01%
AWarner Home Comfort, LLC dba Prime plus
Smith Piping Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2041 79.6 79.6 84.9 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AKeller, Fishback & Jackson LLP  Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2026 109.3 109.3 112.7 0.04%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMarc S. Rosenberg P.C. dba Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Mammuth and Rosenberg Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2026 $ 189 18.9 17.7 0.01%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AEuro Car Miami LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2026 52.6 52.6 54.2 0.02%
AHard Exercise Works Winter Park Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2026 34.3 34.3 32.0 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ALoriet LLC Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2026 6.3 6.3 5.9 —%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ALa Nopalera Mexicano 2, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2026 35.9 35.9 37.0 0.01%
AEmpowerschool LLC and
Empower Autism Academy, Prime plus
LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2041 146.5 146.5 160.4 0.06%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AScoler LLC dba Gold’s Gym and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2026 221.0 221.0 212.6 0.08%
Transportation Equipment Prime plus
AMay-Craft Fiberglass Products Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2041 238.7 238.7 261.3 0.09%
Prime plus
AAlpha Omega Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2041 169.4 169.4 185.5 0.07%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Alnner Beauty Salon and Suite LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2041 62.7 62.7 68.4 0.02%
AAtlantic Restaurant Associates Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2041 253.2 253.2 274.4 0.10%
Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
ACostume World Inc Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2041 1,207.6 1,207.6 1,322.1 0.47%
Prime plus
APecos Inn LLC dba Econo Lodge Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2041 651.3 651.3 705.6 0.25%
AShepherd Appraisal Services LLC
dba Property Damage Prime plus
Appraisers of Oklahoma City Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 4/28/2026 7.6 7.6 7.1 —%
AKnowledge First Inc dba Magic Prime plus
Years of Learning Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2026 68.6 68.6 68.5 0.02%
AGreen Country Filter Miscellaneous Prime plus
Manufacturing LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2026 72.1 72.1 68.4 0.02%
AAccent Comfort Services, Prime plus
LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2026 75.8 75.8 70.6 0.03%
AHomecare Casa Rhoda 123 Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Inc Services Term Loan 2% 4/26/2041 648.8 648.8 669.7 0.24%
AAutomotive Core Recycling, LLC Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
and 828 Old Colony Road, LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 4/22/2041 241.1 241.1 251.3 0.09%
AMcIntosh Trail Management Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Services Organization Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/22/2041 410.6 410.6 449.5 0.16%
AJande Graphics LLC dba Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
FastSigns #103201 Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/21/2026 47.1 47.1 43.9 0.02%
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AAAA Mill Direct, Inc. dba Carpet  Furniture and Home Prime plus
Mill Outlets Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/21/2026 $ 6.6 6.6 6.8 —%
AMiguel Fernando Borda, P.A. dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
BGR Dental Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/15/2026 18.9 18.9 18.0 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASushiya Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/12/2026 73.7 73.7 70.6 0.03%
ASierra Foothill Cremation & Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Funeral Service, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/7/2026 44.6 44.6 41.6 0.01%
AWaterfalls Quick Lube LLC and Prime plus
Veracruz Shabo LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/6/2041 267.1 267.1 287.7 0.10%
AKNS Early Learning Academy Prime plus
LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 4/6/2041 49.3 49.3 52.3 0.02%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
ADuke’s Cleaners Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2026 39.2 39.2 38.6 0.01%
AChristian Soderquist dba
Soderquist Plumbing and Prime plus
Heating LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2041 54.6 54.6 59.8 0.02%
ACameo Carter, MD A Professional
Corporation dba The Garden Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Pediatric Group Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2026 62.6 62.6 58.3 0.02%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AVehicle Safety Supply LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2026 18.8 18.8 17.5 0.01%
AMen of Steel Enterprises LLC and Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Vogelbacher Properties LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2041 378.9 378.9 391.2 0.14%
AGill Express Inc and Blue Speed Prime plus
LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2041 498.8 498.8 532.4 0.19%
ADana A. Farley dba Independent ~ Furniture and Related Prime plus
Cabinets Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2041 65.0 65.0 71.1 0.03%
Prime plus
ANOSO Development, LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2026 156.6 156.6 145.7 0.05%
Beverage and Tobacco Prime plus
AWyldewood Cellars, Inc. Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2041 961.5 961.5 1,004.2 0.36%
AGordon Rogers and Heidi Rogers Prime plus
dba Stone House Motor Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2026 19.0 19.0 19.6 0.01%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
AMTS Car Service LLC Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2026 8.8 8.8 8.2 —%
ATom Sawyer Country
Restaurant LLC and AM 3208  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2041 248.3 248.3 269.5 0.10%
Performing Arts, Spectator
ABeale Street Blues Company-West Sports, and Related Prime plus
Palm Beach, LLC Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2026 78.3 78.3 74.2 0.03%
ABarrocas Gym LLC dba Snap Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Fitness and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2026 16.6 16.6 16.3 0.01%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AVinmar Inc. dba Locanda Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Portofino Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2026 $ 678 $ 678 $ 631 0.02%
Leather and Allied Product Prime plus
ALust for Life Footwear, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2026 313.1 313.1 291.5 0.10%
AMarathon Engineering Miscellaneous Prime plus
Corporation Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2041 43.3 43.3 46.8 0.02%
APHCDC1 LLC dba Quarter +
Glory and Public House Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Collective, Corp. Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2026 41.8 41.8 40.4 0.01%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
ARCB Enterprises, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/25/2026 47.0 47.0 43.7 0.02%
ARevolution Physical Therapy LLC
dba Apex Network Physical Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Therapy Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/25/2026 19.0 19.0 18.0 0.01%
Prime plus
AExcel RP Inc Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/25/2026 104.4 104.4 101.3 0.04%
Alnternational Construction Heavy and Civil Prime plus
Inc Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2041 48.2 48.2 51.2 0.02%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AActKnowledge, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2026 104.4 104.4 107.5 0.04%
AFlooring Liquidators Inc and
Premier Flooring Yonkers Inc Prime plus
and Flooring Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2026 41.7 41.7 42.6 0.02%
Building Material and
AActon Hardware LLC and Mark  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Allgood & Jamie Allgood Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2041 480.4 480.4 504.3 0.18%
AMagnation Corporation and Misha Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Family Trust Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 3/22/2041 97.8 97.8 107.0 0.04%
Agrowth.period LLC and Potomac ~ Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Recruiting LL.C Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2026 40.7 40.7 37.9 0.01%
APrecious Care LLC and Precious ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Care Management LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2026 465.8 465.8 435.5 0.15%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
AMedia Capital Partners, Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2026 18.8 18.8 17.5 0.01%
ATaylors Zinn Enterprises Inc dba Prime plus
Eons Auto Care Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/18/2041 77.8 77.8 84.6 0.03%
AERT Group Inc and Curt’s Tools ~ Support Activities for Prime plus
Inspection Inc Mining Term Loan 2.75% 3/18/2041 1,210.1 1,210.1 1,288.4 0.46%
AKekoa Enterprises Inc dba Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Signarama Sandy Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/18/2026 41.3 41.3 38.5 0.01%
AMariam Diner Inc dba Country Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Kitchen Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/18/2026 43.8 43.8 40.8 0.01%
Prime plus
ABrian T Rice dba BD Logging Forestry and Logging Term Loan 2.75% 3/17/2026 7.3 7.3 7.3 —%
ADemand Printing Solutions Printing and Related Prime plus
Inc. Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2026 18.2 18.2 18.3 0.01%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AEvergreen Pallet LLC and ‘Wood Product Prime plus
Evergreen Recycle LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2026 $918.7 $918.7 $886.4 0.31%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AK Soles Corp dba Max Collections Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2026 18.8 18.8 17.5 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ALAN Doctors Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2026 45.9 45.9 47.3 0.02%
AR & D Enterprises Inc dba My Administrative and Support Prime plus
Pool Man Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/15/2026 41.8 41.8 38.9 0.01%
AMustafa Inc and Raouf Properties Prime plus
LLC Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/14/2041 72.2 72.2 78.5 0.03%
AHEWZ, LLC dba Hard Exercise Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Works and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/14/2026 18.7 18.7 17.4 0.01%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
ACountry Paint and Hardware Inc ~ Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/11/2026 73.0 73.0 68.9 0.02%
Miscellaneous Prime plus
ADupre Capital LLC dba Fastsigns Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/11/2026 48.8 48.8 45.4 0.02%
AMagill Truck Line LLC and Jeff Prime plus
J. Ralls Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/11/2029 193.4 193.4 189.2 0.07%
AAccuair Control Systems LLC dba Transportation Equipment Prime plus
Accuair Suspension Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/11/2026 125.3 125.3 118.4 0.04%
AABCs & 123s Infant and Child Prime plus
Care Center LP Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/11/2026 9.4 9.4 8.7 —%
AState Painting & Decorating Co., Prime plus
Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/10/2026 86.6 86.6 80.6 0.03%
AB.P.T.M. of NV LLC and Agentis Prime plus
Bros., LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2041 505.5 505.5 540.6 0.19%
AStep Up Academy of the Arts Prime plus
LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2026 6.7 6.7 6.2 —%
AFaith Summit Supply Inc dba Building Material and
Summit Supply and Summit Garden Equipment and Prime plus
True Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2026 18.8 18.8 18.3 0.01%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
ASwerve Salon LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/8/2026 66.0 66.0 61.4 0.02%
AJ & W Hardwood Flooring Prime plus
Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/7/2026 6.3 6.3 5.8 —%
ALabmates LLC and POV Holdings Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
LLC Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 3/4/2041 105.2 105.2 115.1 0.04%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AHueston and Company CPA LLC  Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/4/2026 6.8 6.8 6.4 —%
Prime plus
AAlmost Home Daycare LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/3/2026 45.0 45.0 45.8 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AMiles of Smiles Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/2/2026 79.5 79.5 75.1 0.03%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ADoxa Deo Inc dba Luv 2 Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2026 90.8 90.8 86.5 0.03%
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AThe River Beas, LLC dba Subway Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
and Punam Singh Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2041 $130.7 $130.7 $142.2 0.05%
Prime plus
ALiving Essentials HVAC Corp Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2026 12.4 12.4 11.7 —%
AConsulting Solutions, Inc. and Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Mark Luciani Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2026 9.3 9.3 9.5 —%
ADrug Detection Laboratories, Inc. Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
and Minh Tran Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2026 16.4 16.4 154 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
APowerpits CS1, LLC dba Pita Pit  Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2026 5.5 155 15.0 0.01%
AAaradhya LLC dba Market Square Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Laundry Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/23/2026 66.2 66.2 61.7 0.02%
ABlackstones Hairdressing Personal and Laundry Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/23/2026 434 43.4 40.6 0.01%
Prime plus
AR & K Contracting Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 2/18/2026 13.1 13.1 13.4 —%
APacific Coast Medical Group
LLC dba Celebrity Laser Spa Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
and Advanced Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/17/2026 202.9 202.9 208.9 0.07%
AB for Blonde, LLC dba Blo Blow  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Dry Bar Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/12/2026 52.0 52.0 48.4 0.02%
AGilmore Heights Dental
Holdings, LTD and Chas Rob Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/12/2029 273.8 273.8 270.9 0.10%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AEi3 Corporation Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/12/2026 270.7 270.7 278.7 0.10%
AJersey Shore Marina & Boat Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Sales, Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/12/2041 601.6 601.6 658.2 0.23%
Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
ABase USA, Inc. Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/2/2026 41.4 41.4 42.7 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AZouk Ltd dba Palma Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/29/2026 18.5 18.5 19.0 0.01%
ASuzyQue’s LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
SuzyQue’s Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/28/2026 18.5 18.5 19.0 0.01%
AWildflour Bakery & Cafe Prime plus
LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 1/28/2026 B3 51.3 52.6 0.02%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
ATammy Lavertue Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 1/28/2026 9.2 9.2 9.4 —%
ANew Image Building Services,
Inc. dba The Maids serving Administrative and Support Prime plus
Oakland Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/19/2026 68.3 68.3 65.7 0.02%
AGendron Funeral and Cremation  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Services, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/11/2041 106.5 106.5 116.5 0.04%
ADolarian Realty LLC and OV’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Restaurant Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/5/2041 65.1 65.1 71.2 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ALemonberry Food Stores Inc dba Prime plus
Lemonberry Frozen Yogurt Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2025 $ 916 $ 916 $ 922 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AMCEF Forte LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2025 15.3 15.3 15.2 0.01%
APanditos LLC dba White Lotus Miscellaneous Prime plus
Home Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/28/2025 12.9 12.9 12.9 —%
ABright Dialysis LLC and Ft Pierce Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Kidney Care LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/28/2025 1,017.8 1,017.8 1,013.0 0.36%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AV2 Tango LLC dba Palette 22 Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2025 203.6 203.6 204.4 0.07%
ARidge Road Equestrian LLC dba ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Ricochet Ridge Ranch Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2040 98.1 98.1 108.7 0.04%
A800 on the Trax LLC and Matrix ~ Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
ZLLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2040 231.0 231.0 255.2 0.09%
AJoyce Outdoor Advertising Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Chicago LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2040 289.1 289.1 319.0 0.11%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AThe LAX Shop Inc Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2025 79.6 79.6 82.9 0.03%
APremier Athletic Center of Ohio
Inc. and Gates Investments Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
and Wade Gates and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2028 769.0 769.0 814.3 0.29%
AHattingh Incorporated dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Prosthetic Care Facility Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2025 14.7 14.7 14.8 0.01%
AG.W. Fitness Centers, LL.C and
J.G. Fitness LLC and NP Gym  Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and ANA and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2040 981.5 981.5 1,095.8 0.39%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ATrip Consultants U.S.A. Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2025 142.5 142.5 141.7 0.05%
ANay Kevin Gremillion dba Dino
Smiles Children’s Cosmetic Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Dentistry Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2025 61.0 61.0 61.2 0.02%
Printing and Related Prime plus
AAccent Tag and Label Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2040 634.9 634.9 702.5 0.25%
AAbbondanza Market LLC dba Prime plus
Hampton Falls Village Market ~ Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2025 54.7 54.7 54.9 0.02%
Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
ALabmates LLC Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2040 155.6 155.6 173.7 0.06%
Prime plus
AMustafa Inc dba Adiba Grocery ~ Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/17/2025 85.0 85.0 88.5 0.03%
ALearning Skills LLC and Prime plus
Christopher Shrope Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/17/2025 8.8 8.8 8.7 —%
ANew York Home Health Care Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Equipment, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/16/2025 758.9 758.9 788.1 0.28%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

S-109



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (continued)

JUNE 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Inter&s)t Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
AMoments to Remember USA LLC Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
dba Retain Loyalty Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/16/2025 $ 61.1 $ 61.1 $ 62.6 0.02%
ASwalm Sreet LLC and New York
Home Health Care Equipment =~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/16/2040 363.0 363.0 403.8 0.14%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AJAG Unit 1, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/16/2025 203.6 203.6 202.4 0.07%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AAbitino’s JFK LLC dba Abitino’s  Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/16/2022 89.9 89.9 89.4 0.03%
AEvans & Paul LLC and E&P Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
Holdings I LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2025 105.1 105.1 105.5 0.04%
Building Material and
ADC Enterprises Ltd. dba Lakeview Garden Equipment and Prime plus
True Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2025 18.3 18.3 18.9 0.01%
ABasista Family Limited Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Partnership and UPE, Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2040 327.9 327.9 362.4 0.13%
AAGR Foodmart Inc dba Nashua Prime plus
Road Mobil Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/11/2025 18.3 18.3 18.9 0.01%
AAlexandra Afentoulides dba Vi’s  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pizza Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/11/2040 44.3 44.3 49.4 0.02%
ACares, Inc dba Dumpling Grounds Prime plus
Day Care Center Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 12/10/2025 6.1 6.1 6.4 —%
Prime plus
ACustom Exteriors, Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/9/2025 81.4 81.4 81.9 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASushiya, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2025 88.6 88.6 89.1 0.03%
AMy Jewels, LLC dba The UPS Administrative and Support Prime plus
Store #6712 Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2025 28.8 28.8 28.7 0.01%
ALC Blvd Holdings LLC and Prime plus
Mt Pleasant Wash & Wax LLC ~ Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/4/2040 482.0 482.0 534.8 0.19%
Prime plus
ATariq, LLC dba 76 Food Mart Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/2/2040 359.1 359.1 398.6 0.14%
Mining (except Oil and Prime plus
ADelta Aggregate, LLC Gas) Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2025 87.3 87.3 90.9 0.03%
AHurshell Leon Dutton dba High Prime plus
Jump Party Rentals Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2025 14.1 14.1 14.7 0.01%
AJapp Business Inc dba Pick and Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Eat and Japp Drink Corp. Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2025 101.0 101.0 102.0 0.04%
ASmokeyard Inc dba Smokeyard Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
BBQ and Chop Shop Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2025 100.9 100.9 101.0 0.04%
Prime plus
ADWeb Studio, Inc. Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/25/2025 9.1 9.1 9.0 —%
AState Painting and Decorating Co Prime plus
Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/25/2025 58.4 58.4 58.0 0.02%
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ASambella Holdings, LLC and
Strike Zone Entertainment Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Center LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/23/2040 $738.3 $738.3 $822.5 0.29%
APlay and Learn Child Care and Prime plus
School Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 11/23/2025 9.0 9.0 9.3 —%
ARonny Ramirez RX Corp
dba Naturxheal Family Health and Personal Care Prime plus
Pharmacy Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2025 72.8 72.8 72.8 0.03%
AHaven Hospitality Group Inc. dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Haven Gastropub Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2025 106.9 106.9 106.9 0.04%
ACNYP 717 Irondequoit LLC and ~ Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
CNYP 2002 Ontario LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2040 234.7 234.7 255.4 0.09%
Building Material and
AS.B.B. Enterprises Inc dba Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Williamston Hardware Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/19/2040 103.7 103.7 113.0 0.04%
Performing Arts, Spectator
AKey Pix Productions Inc. dba Air ~ Sports, and Related Prime plus
Bud Entertainment Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/18/2040 602.6 602.6 672.8 0.24%
AE.S.F.P. LLC dba Volusia Van and Prime plus
Storage Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/11/2025 71.9 71.9 72.0 0.03%
AGreen Life Lawnscapes LLC dba  Administrative and Support Prime plus
Green Life Lawn Care Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/6/2025 110.3 110.3 114.3 0.04%
AJumboMarkets Inc dba Rines Prime plus
Jumbomarkets Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/4/2025 247.2 247.2 256.5 0.09%
ABisson Transportation Inc dba I
& R Associates and Document Prime plus
Security Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 10/30/2025 18.0 18.0 18.5 0.01%
ATop Cat Ready Mix, LLC, Ples
Investments LLC, and Pappy’s Prime plus
Sand Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 10/28/2025 568.2 568.2 571.6 0.20%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AFinancial Network Recovery Inc  Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/26/2025 32.0 32.0 31.8 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AWindsor Direct Distribution LLC ~ Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 10/26/2025 11.4 114 11.3 —%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
ATannehill Enterprises Inc dba Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
Hobbytown USA Folsom Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 10/14/2025 71.1 71.1 70.7 0.03%
AADMO Inc dba Mid States Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
Equipment Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/8/2025 18.0 18.0 18.0 0.01%
ARecycling Consultants, Inc. and
Prairie State Salvage and Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Recycling Inc Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2027 644.1 644.1 658.5 0.23%
ASCJEN Management Inc dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Bowl of Heaven Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2025 57.1 57.1 56.7 0.02%
Prime plus
ANaeem Khan LTD Apparel Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2025 99.1 99.1 98.3 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AAccent Homes Services LLC dba
Benjamin Franklin Plumbing of Prime plus
Kansas City Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2028 $ 57.0 $ 57.0 $ 59.8 0.02%
Prime plus
AR.H. Hummer Jr., Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2025 308.3 308.3 318.0 0.11%
ABarub Realty LLC and Barub LLC Furniture and Home Prime plus
dba Woodlawn Cabinets Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2040 136.2 136.2 151.9 0.05%
Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
ABinky’s Vapes LLC Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2025 17.8 17.8 17.7 0.01%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AGreensward of Marco Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2040 83.3 83.3 91.9 0.03%
ARIM Investments LLC and RIM  Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Architects LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2040 380.1 380.1 418.5 0.15%
AThe Grasso Companies LLC and
Grasso Pavement Maintenance ~ Heavy and Civil Prime plus
LLC Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2025 406.8 406.8 423.2 0.15%
ASandlot Ventures LL.C and Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Sandbox Ventures LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/25/2040 422.1 422.1 462.9 0.16%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AYachting Solutions LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/25/2040 916.8 916.8 1,004.9 0.36%
APrestigious LifeCare for Seniors ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/25/2025 7.8 7.8 7.9 —%
ADaniel W. Stark dba Mountain Prime plus
Valley Lodge and RV Park Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 9/25/2040 12.9 12.9 14.3 0.01%
AHagerstown Muffler, Inc. and JMS Prime plus
Muffler, Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 9/24/2040 312.5 3125 348.5 0.12%
ASt Lawrence Hotel Corp and
Oheka Catering Inc dba Quality Prime plus
Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 9/24/2040 595.3 595.3 658.0 0.23%
ARutledge Enterprises Inc dba BLC Administrative and Support Prime plus
Property Management Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/23/2040 59.0 59.0 65.3 0.02%
AFinish Strong Inc dba Miscellaneous Prime plus
FASTSIGNS St Peters Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/23/2025 39.6 39.6 39.3 0.01%
Building Material and
AJ3K LLC dba Ronan True Value  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Hardware Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/23/2025 120.9 120.9 120.0 0.04%
Furniture and Related Prime plus
ANova Solutions Inc Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2040 304.8 304.8 337.0 0.12%
Prime plus
APine Belt Wood Products LLC Forestry and Logging Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2040 156.0 156.0 168.7 0.06%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
ASound Manufacturing Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/21/2025 39.6 39.6 40.0 0.01%
Alloka Inc dba New Cloud Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Networks Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/21/2025 529.7 529.7 525.8 0.19%
AVanderhoof LLC dba Prime plus
Soxfords Apparel Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/18/2025 12.6 12.6 12.5 —%

S-112

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (continued)

JUNE 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Interat Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate’ Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AMiJoy Inc dba Imo’s Pizza Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/18/2025 $ 6.5 6.5 6.5 —%
Prime plus
ANaeem Khan LTD Apparel Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/17/2025 99.1 99.1 98.4 0.03%
AImport Car Connection Inc dba Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Car Connection Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/16/2040 388.2 388.2 431.9 0.15%
AFirstVitals Health and Wellness Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Inc Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2025 118.9 118.9 118.0 0.04%
Prime plus
AAlmost Home Daycare LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2025 53.7 53.7 55.8 0.02%
AVeliu LLC dba FASTSIGNS Miscellaneous Prime plus
#15901 Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/10/2025 40.2 40.2 40.2 0.01%
AGardner’s Wharf Holdings LLC
and Gardner’s Wharf Seafood ~ Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Inc Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 9/8/2040 133.4 1334 148.7 0.05%
Prime plus
AEmpower Autism Academy Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/4/2040 652.5 652.5 727.8 0.26%
Prime plus
AAIG Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/4/2040 346.5 346.5 378.5 0.13%
AHigher Grounds Community Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Coffeehouse, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/2/2025 6.5 6.5 6.6 —%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ADelray Scrap Recycling LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 8/31/2025 17.5 17.5 17.3 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AThe Camera House Inc Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 8/31/2025 983.4 983.4 1,001.4 0.35%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ALAN Doctors Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/28/2025 63.8 63.8 64.8 0.02%
AElite Institute LLC Prime plus
dba Huntington Learning Center Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/28/2025 11.9 11.9 11.8 —%
AJ and K Fitness L.L.C. dba
Physiques Womens Fitness Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Center and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2041 90.3 90.3 100.3 0.04%
AGod Be Glorified Inc dba GBG Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 8/20/2025 41.6 41.6 41.3 0.01%
A3000 CSI Property LLC and Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Consulting Solutions Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/20/2040 130.7 130.7 145.4 0.05%
AGDP Gourmet LLC dba Joe and  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
John’s Pizza Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/19/2040 137.9 137.9 152.1 0.05%
Prime plus
AGold Jet Corp. Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 8/14/2025 56.5 56.5 57.4 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASKJ Inc dba Subway Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/13/2025 66.5 66.5 66.3 0.02%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
ALP Industries Inc dba Childforms Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 7/29/2025 97.4 97.4 99.9 0.04%
APauley Tree and Lawn Care Administrative and Support Prime plus
Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2025 51.2 51.2 51.8 0.02%
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ABeale Street Blues Company-West Performing Arts, Spectator
Palm Beach LLC dba Sports, and Related Prime plus
Lafayette’s Industries Term Loan 2.75% 7/24/2025 $ 516 51.6 $ 518 0.02%
Performing Arts, Spectator
Sports, and Related Prime plus
ASmart Artists Inc. Industries Term Loan 2.75% 7/23/2025 17.5 17.5 17.4 0.01%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AFree Ion Advisors LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/21/2025 50.0 50.0 49.6 0.02%
AMurrayville Donuts, Inc dba Prime plus
Dunkin’” Donuts Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 7/15/2040 331.1 331.1 363.3 0.13%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AUnion 2 LLC dba The Standard Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/10/2025 76.8 76.8 78.2 0.03%
AThrifty Market, Inc. dba Thrifty Prime plus
Foods Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2030 229.0 229.0 236.6 0.08%
ADanny V, LLC dba Hugo’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Taproom Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2040 40.8 40.8 44.6 0.02%
AAnglin Cultured Stone Products
LLC dba Anglin Prime plus
Construction Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2025 217.2 217.2 218.5 0.08%
AJonathan E Nichols and Nichols ~ Administrative and Support Prime plus
Fire and Security LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2025 57.8 57.8 59.5 0.02%
ABJ’s Tavern LLC and BJ’s Cabana Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Bar Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2040 201.3 201.3 222.4 0.08%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AMyclean Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2025 12.3 12.3 121 —%
Beverage and Tobacco Prime plus
ASummit Beverage Group LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/29/2030 255.2 255.2 265.6 0.09%
AAdvanced Skincare Medcenter Inc Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
dba Advanced Skincare Surgery Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2025 260.2 260.2 259.4 0.09%
ACEM Autobody LLC dba Dawn’s Prime plus
Autobody Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2040 128.5 128.5 141.2 0.05%
AJihan Inc dba ARCO AM/PM and
Diana Inc dba Diana’s Prime plus
Recycling Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2040 360.0 360.0 396.8 0.14%
Prime plus
ASofRep, Inc dba Force 12 Media  Other Information Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2025 51.1 51.1 50.6 0.02%
ATJU-DGT Inc dba The Lorenz Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Cafe Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2029 17.7 17.7 18.8 0.01%
AE & G Enterprises LLC dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Comfort Keepers Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2025 17.3 17.3 17.2 0.01%
AOhs Auto Body, Inc. dba Ohs
Body Shop Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 7.59% 6/25/2040 1,156.5 1,156.5 1,269.8 0.45%
AWolf Enviro Interests, LLC and Administrative and Support Prime plus
Enviromax Services Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2040 233.5 233.5 253.6 0.09%
AEvinger PA One, Inc. dba Postal ~ Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Annex, Falcon Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/24/2025 17.3 17.3 17.5 0.01%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ARichards Plumbing and Heating
Co., Inc. dba Richards Prime plus
Mechanical Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2040 $522.7 $522.7 $582.6 0.21%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ARJI Services, Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/23/2025 17.2 17.2 17.0 0.01%
AReal Help LLC dba Real Help Administrative and Support Prime plus
Decorative Concrete Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2025 41.0 41.0 42.5 0.02%
APM Cassidy Enterprises, Inc. dba ~ Waste Management and Prime plus
Junk King Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2025 11.5 11.5 11.4 —%
AKRN Logistics, LLC and Prime plus
Newsome Trucking, Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2025 431.9 431.9 438.3 0.16%
Alnverted Healthcare Staffing of
Florida LLC dba Interim Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Healthcare Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/18/2025 47.2 47.2 46.8 0.02%
AFlooring Liquidators Inc and
Flooring Liquidators of
Mt Kisco LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 6.75% 6/17/2025 344.8 344.8 358.1 0.13%
AAM PM Properties, LLC and AM  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
PM Willington, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/17/2040 82.2 82.2 91.4 0.03%
ANelson Sargsyan dba HDA Support Activities for Prime plus
Trucking Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/16/2025 100.8 100.8 99.9 0.04%
AMirage Plastering Inc and Mpire Prime plus
LLC and Mpire II LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/12/2040 131.5 131.5 141.3 0.05%
ABizzare Foods Inc dba Trooper Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Foods Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/12/2025 88.5 88.5 87.7 0.03%
AAnturio Marketing Inc dba Logic ~ Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Consulting Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/12/2040 275.3 275.3 306.8 0.11%
AEldredge Tavern LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Gonyea’s Tavern Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2040 53.3 53.3 59.4 0.02%
ANicor LLC dba Fibrenew Prime plus
Sacramento Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2022 8.8 8.8 8.6 —%
AChitalian Fratelli LLC dba
Francesca Brick Oven Pizza and Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pasta Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2025 12.1 12.1 12.0 —%
AViAr Visual Communications, Inc. Miscellaneous Prime plus
dba Fastsigns 281701 Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2025 47.8 47.8 47.7 0.02%
AVideo Vault & Tanning LLC and Prime plus
Mosaic Salon LLC Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/4/2040 86.0 86.0 95.9 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AMedworxs LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/3/2025 96.4 96.4 95.8 0.03%
AXCESSIVE THROTTLE, INC Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
dba Jake’s Roadhouse Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/29/2025 6.3 6.3 6.2 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AVillela CPA PL Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/27/2025 6.9 6.9 6.9 —%
ADouglas Posey and Sally
‘Watkinson dba Audrey’s Prime plus
Farmhouse Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 5/20/2040 164.7 164.7 182.5 0.06%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ACapstone Pediatrics PLLC and
Capstone Healthcare Consulting Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/15/2025 $556.4 $556.4 $ 5559 0.20%
A15 McArdle LLC and No Other Printing and Related Prime plus
Impressions Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 5/15/2040 243.2 243.2 265.6 0.09%
Prime plus
AGuard Dogs MFS LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/8/2025 49.7 49.7 49.4 0.02%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AGeorge S Cochran DDS Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/7/2025 99.3 99.3 98.5 0.03%
Building Material and
ASouth Park Properties LLC and Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Midlothian Hardware LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/6/2040 47.1 47.1 52.4 0.02%
AMatthew Taylor and Landon Farm Personal and Laundry Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/4/2040 95.3 95.3 102.8 0.04%
ACares Inc dba Dumpling Grounds Prime plus
Day Care Center Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 5/1/2040 76.6 76.6 85.4 0.03%
AOrchid Enterprises Inc dba
Assisting Hands of Sussex Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
County Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/24/2025 11.3 11.3 11.3 —%
ARagazza Restaurant Group, Inc. Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
dba Bambolina Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/21/2025 15.1 15.1 15.2 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ADiamond Solutions LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 4/21/2025 15.8 15.8 15.7 0.01%
AGiacchino Maritime Consultants ~ Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2025 17.0 17.0 16.9 0.01%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
ASound Coaching Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 4/14/2025 33.6 33.6 33.3 0.01%
AFaramarz Nikourazm dba Car Prime plus
Clinic Center Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/3/2040 69.4 69.4 76.5 0.03%
AAdvance Case Parts RE Holdings
LLC and Advance Case Parts Prime plus
Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2040 707.0 707.0 769.5 0.27%
AHAVANA CENTRAL NJ1, LLC  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
dba Havana Central Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2025 213.1 213.1 221.0 0.08%
AMid-South Lumber Co. of Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Northwest Florida, Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2040 404.0 404.0 438.9 0.16%
ACopper Beech Financial Group Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
LLC Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2025 93.6 93.6 95.1 0.03%
Mining (except Oil and Prime plus
ADelta Aggregate LLC Gas) Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2025 75.6 75.6 78.4 0.03%
ASunset Marine Resort LLC and
GoXpeditions LLC and Lavon Prime plus
Gomes Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2040 284.3 284.3 316.6 0.11%
AShellhorn and Hill Inc dba Total Prime plus
Fleet Service Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2040 976.3 976.3 1,060.8 0.38%
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AForesite Realty Partners LLC and
Foresite Real Estate Holdings Prime plus
LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2025 $ 927.2 $ 9272 $ 917.6 0.33%
AShorr Enterprises Inc dba New Furniture and Related Prime plus
Design Furniture Manufacturers Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2025 79.8 79.8 81.5 0.03%
Noyce Outdoor Advertising NJ
LLC and Joyce Outdoor Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Advertising LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/26/2040 50.9 50.9 56.5 0.02%
Data Processing, Hosting, Prime plus
AZero-In Media Inc and Related Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/25/2025 16.8 16.8 16.7 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ALoriet LLC Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2025 9.0 9.0 8.9 —%
AShelton Incorporated dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Mrs. Winners Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/20/2040 106.0 106.0 118.0 0.04%
AJaymie Hazard dba Indigo Hair Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Studio and Day Spa Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/20/2040 40.3 40.3 44.3 0.02%
AR & R Security and Investigations
Inc dba Pardners Lake Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Buchanan Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/19/2040 80.5 80.5 89.6 0.03%
AMMS Realty, LLC and Molecular Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
MS Diagnostics LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/18/2040 151.4 151.4 166.1 0.06%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
ARoyal Crest Motors LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2040 85.9 85.9 94.7 0.03%
ABND Sebastian Limited Liability =~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Company and Sebastian Fitness and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/16/2040 162.5 162.5 179.9 0.06%
ADouglas Printy Motorsports, Inc.  Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
dba Blackburn Trike Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2040 180.5 180.5 197.9 0.07%
ALuigi’s on Main LLC
and Luigi’s Main Street Pizza Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/4/2025 8.4 8.4 8.7 —%
ABaystate Firearms and Training, Prime plus
LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/27/2025 46.9 46.9 46.5 0.02%
AKingseal LLC dba Desoto Health Nursing and Residential Prime plus
and Rehab Center Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 2/26/2040 1,192.7 1,192.7 1,327.9 0.47%
Prime plus
APace Motor Lines, Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 2/26/2025 48.9 48.9 50.7 0.02%
ANelson Financial Services Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/24/2025 0.2 92 9.1 —%
Prime plus
AKiddie Steps 4 You Inc. Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 2/19/2040 58.4 58.4 64.0 0.02%
ATriangle Trash LLC dba Bin There Waste Management and Prime plus
Dump That Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/18/2025 55.1 55.1 55.8 0.02%
ASilva Realty Holdings, LLC and ~ Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
MEF-Silva Enterprises, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/11/2040 161.6 161.6 176.9 0.06%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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A740 Barry Street Realty LLC and ~ Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Wild Edibles Inc Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 2/10/2040 $ 464.0 $ 464.0 $ 516.7 0.18%
AKostekos Inc dba New York Style Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pizza Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/6/2040 62.4 62.4 68.7 0.02%
ADuCharme Realty LLC ‘Wood Product Prime plus
and DuCharme Enterprises LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 2/2/2040 211.7 211.7 231.1 0.08%
ADean 1021 LLC dba Pure Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pita Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2025 61.5 61.5 61.3 0.02%
ALimameno LLC dba Sal’s Italian ~ Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Ristorante Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/23/2025 61.1 61.1 61.1 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
APalmabak Inc dba Mami Nora’s Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/22/2025 10.4 10.4 10.8 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AJung Design Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/20/2022 4.9 4.9 4.7 —%
AGrand Blanc Lanes, Inc. and H, Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Hand H, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/31/2039 124.8 124.8 140.1 0.05%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AEvans and Paul LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/30/2024 168.9 168.9 175.6 0.06%
AFirst Prevention and Dialysis Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Center, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/30/2024 213.2 213.2 221.1 0.08%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ABowlerama Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/24/2039 1,128.3 1,128.3 1,268.3 0.45%
AThe Lodin Group LLC and
Lodin Health Imaging Inc dba ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Highlands Breast Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2039 496.8 496.8 552.4 0.20%
AThermoplastic Services Inc and Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
Paragon Plastic Sheet, Inc Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2039 468.5 468.5 526.6 0.19%
Beale Street Blues Company-West Performing Arts, Spectator
Palm Beach, LLC dba Lafayette Sports, and Related Prime plus
Music Hall Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2024 136.2 136.2 140.0 0.05%
AMM and M Management Inc dba  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pizza Artista Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/19/2025 34.8 34.8 35.7 0.01%
AB.S. Ventures LLC dba Dink’s Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Market Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2039 50.4 50.4 56.6 0.02%
AThe Jewelers Inc. dba The Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
Jewelers of Las Vegas Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2024 907.7 907.7 926.9 0.33%
AWill Zac Management LLC dba  Food Services and Drinking
Papa John’s Places Term Loan 6.25% 12/19/2024 123.4 123.4 128.6 0.05%
B & W Towing, LLC and Prime plus
Boychucks Fuel LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/17/2039 154.2 154.2 172.0 0.06%
AAIl American Games, LL.C Performing Arts, Spectator
and Sportslink - The Game, Sports, and Related Prime plus
LLC Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/10/2024 290.5 290.5 298.8 0.11%
AKemmer LLC and Apples Tree Prime plus
Top Liquors LLC Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/4/2039 130.0 130.0 144.8 0.05%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Performing Arts, Spectator
AThe Red Pill Management, Inc. Sports, and Related Prime plus
dba UFC Gym Matthews Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/26/2024 $ 397 $ 397 $ 407 0.01%
ATeamnewman Enterprises LLC
dba Newmans at 988 and John  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
H. Newman Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/25/2039 111.4 111.4 124.8 0.04%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
ADeRidder Chiropractic LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/25/2024 9.5 9.5 9.9 —%
Furniture and Home Prime plus
AModern Manhattan LLC Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/25/2024 158.1 158.1 161.6 0.06%
ALegacy Estate Planning Inc
dba American Casket Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Enterprises Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2024 30.2 30.2 30.8 0.01%
ANJ&D Resources, LLC dba Aqua Prime plus
Science Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2024 545.8 545.8 558.2 0.20%
ADC Real LLC and DC Building Material and
Enterprises LTD dba Lakeview  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
True Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2039 112.2 112.2 125.8 0.04%
AMLM Enterprises LLC and Printing and Related Prime plus
Demand Printing Solutions Inc ~ Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/18/2024 50.9 50.9 52.7 0.02%
Noey O’s LLC and Jennifer Prime plus
Olszewski Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/7/2024 0.7 0.7 0.7 —%
AHeartland American Properties
LLC and Skaggs RV Outlet Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2039 447.1 447.1 501.0 0.18%
AGolden Transaction Corporation Prime plus
dba Bleh Sunoco Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 10/30/2039 146.2 146.2 164.1 0.06%
ASeelan Inc dba Candleridge Prime plus
Market Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2039 84.5 84.5 94.3 0.03%
ANavdeep B Martins and Busy Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Bubbles LLC dba Wishy Washy Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2039 83.2 83.2 92.6 0.03%
Prime plus
AOne Hour Jewelry Repair Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 10/14/2024 14.6 14.6 14.9 0.01%
Prime plus
ADNT Storage and Properties LLC  Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 10/10/2039 95.0 95.0 106.6 0.04%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
ASound Manufacturing Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/10/2024 133.1 133.1 136.7 0.05%
AReturn to Excellence, Inc. dba The Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Waynesville Inn Golf & Spa and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/10/2039 1,181.1 1,181.1 1,327.6 0.47%
ASmith Spinal Care Center P.C. and Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
James C. Smith Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/8/2039 56.0 56.0 62.7 0.02%
ADoctors Express Management of ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Central Texas LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/8/2024 66.1 66.1 68.7 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMichael Rey Jr. and Lynn J.
Williams and GIG Petcare dba  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Hickory Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/3/2039 $115.5 $115.5 $129.6 0.05%
ASumad LLC dba BrightStar Care ~ Administrative and Support Prime plus
of Encinitas Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/2/2024 37.8 37.8 39.4 0.01%
ARoccos LLC and Sullo Pantalone  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Inc dba Rocco’s Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2039 238.3 238.3 265.5 0.09%
AGordon E Rogers dba Stonehouse Prime plus
Motor Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2039 53.6 53.6 60.2 0.02%
AAuto Shine Carwash Inc and
AKM R. Hossain and Jessica Prime plus
F. Masud Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2024 15.8 15.8 16.2 0.01%
ANorth Columbia LLC and Loop
Liquor and Convenience Store Prime plus
LLC Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/24/2039 148.4 148.4 166.2 0.06%
A6 Price Avenue, LLC and Pauley ~ Administrative and Support Prime plus
Tree & Lawn Care, Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/24/2039 432.6 432.6 479.7 0.17%
AAndrene’s LLC dba Andrene’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Caribbean Soul Food Carry Out Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/23/2024 20.7 20.7 21.1 0.01%
ARyan Crick and Pamela J. Crick Prime plus
and Crick Enterprises Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 9/17/2039 135.6 135.6 152.2 0.05%
AModern Leather Goods Repair Prime plus
Shop Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 9/17/2024 40.8 40.8 41.6 0.01%
AAnimal Intrusion Prevention
Systems Holding Company, Administrative and Support Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2024 195.1 195.1 200.5 0.07%
ATavern Properties LLC and Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Wildwood Tavern LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2039 398.5 398.5 446.1 0.16%
Alndy East Smiles Youth Dentistry Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
LLC dba Prime Smile East Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2024 443.3 443.3 451.7 0.16%
AB&P Diners LLC dba Engine Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
House Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/10/2024 56.3 56.3 57.3 0.02%
AFeel The World Inc dba Xero Leather and Allied Product Prime plus
Shoes and Invisible Shoes Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/5/2024 36.5 36.5 37.3 0.01%
Mining (except Oil and Prime plus
ADelta Aggregate LLC Gas) Term Loan 2.75% 8/28/2039 859.0 859.0 964.6 0.34%
ALamjam LLC Goldsmith Lambros Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
Inc Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 8/27/2024 96.1 96.1 99.9 0.04%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AOrange County Cleaning Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/27/2024 15.8 15.8 16.1 0.01%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
AQycell Corporation Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/26/2024 84.0 84.0 86.6 0.03%
AAtlas Auto Body Inc dba Atlas Prime plus
Auto Sales Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 8/22/2039 47.9 47.9 53.5 0.02%
AKatie Senior Care LLC dba Home Prime plus
Instead Senior Care Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 8/15/2024 86.4 86.4 88.0 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus

AAlpha Preparatory Academy LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 8/15/2039 $135.6 $135.6 $152.3 0.05%
AHamer Road Auto Salvage, LLC

and Scott T. Cook and Nikki J.  Motor Vehicle and Parts

Cook Dealers Term Loan 6% 8/8/2039 176.4 176.4 198.0 0.07%
AAlmost Home Property LLC and Prime plus

Almost Home Daycare LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 8/7/2039 677.8 677.8 760.1 0.27%
AAGYV Enterprises LLC dba Jet’s ~ Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

Pizza #42 Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/31/2024 37.7 37.7 38.5 0.01%
AiFood, Inc. dba Steak N Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

Shake Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/31/2024 271.1 271.1 279.2 0.10%
A575 Columbus Avenue Holding

Company, LLC and LA-ZE Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

LLC dba EST EST EST Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/30/2039 19.9 19.9 22.3 0.01%
AHoneyspot Investors LLP and Prime plus

Pace Motor Lines Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 7/24/2039 139.2 139.2 156.3 0.06%
AMiss Cranston Diner II, LLC and  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

Miss Cranston II Realty LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/17/2039 94.8 94.8 106.1 0.04%
ALisle Lincoln IT Limited Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus

Partnership dba Lisle Lanes LP  and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2024 67.9 67.9 70.5 0.02%
AAMG Holding, LLC and Stetson Prime plus

Automotive, Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2039 193.0 193.0 216.6 0.08%
AiFood, Inc. dba Steak Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

N Shake Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2039 584.9 584.9 648.6 0.23%
AHoneyspot Investors LLP and Prime plus

Pace Motor Lines Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2039 811.9 811.9 910.8 0.32%
AJPM Investments LLC and Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus

Carolina Family Foot Care P.A.  Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2039 132.6 132.6 148.3 0.05%
ANikobella Properties LLC

and JPO Inc dba Village Car Prime plus

Wash Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2039 444.1 444.1 496.5 0.18%
/Big Sky Plaza LLC and Building Material and

Strickland, Incorporated dba Garden Equipment and Prime plus

Livingston True Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/20/2039 216.2 216.2 241.6 0.09%
A510 ROK Realty LLC dba ROK

Health and Fitness and Robert ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus

N. D’urso and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2024 249.1 249.1 258.7 0.09%
ANirvi Enterprises LLC dba Prime plus

Howard Johnson/Knights Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/17/2039 852.3 852.3 956.2 0.34%
AGlobal Educational Delivery Prime plus

Services LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/16/2024 41.3 41.3 42.9 0.02%
ASico & Walsh Insurance Agency  Insurance Carriers and Prime plus

Inc and The AMS Trust Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 6/6/2039 87.3 87.3 98.0 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ASujata Inc dba Stop N Save Food Prime plus
Mart and Dhruvesh Patel Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/3/2024 $ 153 $ 153 $ 15.7 0.01%
Prime plus
ALong Island Barber Institute Inc ~ Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/2/2039 51.5 51.5 57.4 0.02%
ACJR LLC and PowerWash Plus, Prime plus
Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/30/2024 35.6 35.6 36.9 0.01%
APocono Coated Products, Printing and Related Prime plus
LLC Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 5/30/2024 15.1 15.1 15.7 0.01%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AWilton Dental Care P.C. Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/29/2024 87.9 87.9 89.5 0.03%
AEGM Food Services Inc dba Gold Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Star Chili Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/29/2024 12.9 12.9 13.2 —%
ANJonesboro Health Food Center Health and Personal Care Prime plus
LLC Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/27/2024 40.3 40.3 41.0 0.01%
AHae M. and Jin S. Park dba Prime plus
Buford Car Wash Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/15/2039 153.2 153.2 170.7 0.06%
AThe River Beas LLC and Punam  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Singh Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/8/2039 83.6 83.6 93.5 0.03%
AAS Boyals LLC dba Towne Prime plus
Liquors Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 4/29/2039 100.4 100.4 112.7 0.04%
AGerami Realty, LC Sherrill Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Universal City Corral, LP Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/23/2027 60.5 60.5 64.0 0.02%
Prime plus
AComplete Body & Paint, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/23/2039 19.2 19.2 21.5 0.01%
Alsland Wide Realty LLC and
Long Island Partners, Inc. dba Prime plus
Realty Execu Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 4/22/2039 95.8 95.8 107.5 0.04%
Prime plus
AWilshire Media Systems Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2024 123.7 123.7 126.3 0.04%
A1899 Tavern & Tap LLC and Ale  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
House Tavern & Tap LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/9/2039 125.9 125.9 141.0 0.05%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ADantanna’s Tavern LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2024 110.6 110.6 113.4 0.04%
ALittle People’s Village II LLC and Prime plus
Tliopoulos Realty LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2039 85.3 85.3 94.8 0.03%
AHodges Properties LLC and Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Echelon Enterprises Inc dba Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
Treads Bicycle Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2039 4134 413.4 462.2 0.16%
ALittle People’s Village IT LLC and Prime plus
Tliopoulos Realty LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2039 94.1 94.1 104.6 0.04%
AEagle Aggregate Transportation,
LLC and Eagle Pneumatic Prime plus
Transport LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2024 463.1 463.1 478.7 0.17%
AKemmer, LLC and Pitts Package Prime plus
Store, Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2039 108.5 108.5 120.0 0.04%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ALake Area Autosound LLC and Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Ryan H. Whittington Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2039 $116.9 $116.9 $130.5 0.05%
AKnowledge First Inc dba Magic
Years of Learning and Prime plus
Kimberly Knox Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2039 135.1 135.1 150.4 0.05%
ACormac Enterprises and Wyoming Prime plus
Valley Beverage Incorporated Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/20/2039 102.1 102.1 114.4 0.04%
7636 South Center Holdings, LLC
and New Mansfield Brass and ~ Primary Metal Prime plus
Aluminum Co Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/20/2039 72.6 72.6 81.3 0.03%
AKinisi, Inc. dba The River North ~ Administrative and Support Prime plus
UPS Store Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/18/2024 16.9 16.9 17.5 0.01%
Prime plus
ATortilla King Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/14/2039 60.0 60.0 67.3 0.02%
Prime plus
ATortilla King, Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/14/2029 850.1 850.1 900.8 0.32%
ABowl Mor, LL.C dba Bowl Mor Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Lanes/Spare Lounge, Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/13/2039 205.8 205.8 230.6 0.08%
R & R Boyal LLC dba Cap N
Cat Clam Bar and Little Ease Prime plus
Tavern Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2039 383.8 383.8 427.9 0.15%
Beverage and Tobacco Prime plus
ASummit Beverage Group LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2024 227.6 227.6 234.7 0.08%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AFaith Memorial Chapel LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2039 197.1 197.1 219.4 0.08%
A952 Boston Post Road Realty,
LLC and HNA LLC dba Styles  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
International Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2039 193.9 193.9 215.9 0.08%
AChoe Trade Group Inc dba Rapid  Printing and Related Prime plus
Printers of Monterey Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2024 103.4 103.4 107.2 0.04%
A96 Mill Street LL.C, Central Pizza
LLC and Jason Bikakis George Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Bikaki Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/12/2039 130.2 130.2 145.9 0.05%
AJWB Industries, Inc. dba Carteret ~ Primary Metal Prime plus
Die Casting Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 2/11/2024 181.7 181.7 185.5 0.07%
AAwesome Pets IT Inc dba Mellisa’s Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Pet Depot Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 2/7/2024 54.6 54.6 55.9 0.02%
7986 Dixwell Avenue Holding
Company, LLC and Mughali Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Foods, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/7/2039 91.5 91.5 102.2 0.04%
ASarah Sibadan dba Sibadan Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Agency Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 1/27/2039 118.6 118.6 132.8 0.05%
Alcore Enterprises Inc dba Air Flow Miscellaneous Prime plus
Filters Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 1/15/2024 13.9 13.9 14.5 0.01%
ANutmeg North Associates LLC
Steeltech Building Products Prime plus
Inc Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/31/2038 840.1 840.1 946.9 0.34%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AKK International Trading Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Corporation Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2028 $151.0 $151.0 $162.0 0.06%
AMosley Auto Group LLC dba Prime plus
America’s Automotive Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/20/2038 202.7 202.7 228.9 0.08%
AKurtis Sniezek dba Wolfe’s Prime plus
Foreign Auto Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/20/2038 81.3 81.3 91.9 0.03%
APLES Investements, LL.C and
John Redder, Pappy Sand & Prime plus
Gravel, Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2038 508.1 508.1 573.0 0.20%
ATAK Properties LLC and Prime plus
Kinderland Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2038 371.1 371.1 418.6 0.15%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
ATOL LLC dba Wild Birds Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
Unlimited Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2023 11.8 11.8 12.2 —%
A920 CHR Realty LLC V. Garofalo Waste Management and Prime plus
Carting Inc Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/10/2038 382.6 382.6 432.4 0.15%
Prime plus
ADKB Transport Corp Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/5/2038 127.0 127.0 143.5 0.05%
AFirm Foundations Inc David S
Gaitan Jr and Christopher K Prime plus
Daigle Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/3/2038 95.4 95.4 107.3 0.04%
ASpectrum Development LLC
and Solvit Inc & Solvit North, Prime plus
Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/2/2023 254.3 254.3 263.6 0.09%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
ABVIP Limousine Service LTD Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/27/2038 69.9 69.9 78.9 0.03%
AEco-Green Reprocessing LLC
and Denali Medical Concepts, Miscellaneous Prime plus
LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/27/2023 42.0 42.0 43.4 0.02%
AWallace Holdings LLC, GFA Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
International Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.5% 11/25/2023 77.7 77.7 79.8 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AAcuCall LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2023 9.7 9.7 10.0 —%
AKids in Motion of Springfield
LLC dba The Little Gym of Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Springfield IL and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/18/2023 28.6 28.6 29.5 0.01%
Wholesale Electronic
AYousef Khatib dba Y&M Markets and Agents and Prime plus
Enterprises Brokers Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2023 46.9 46.9 48.4 0.02%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AHowell Gun Works LLC Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/14/2023 29 2.9 3.0 —%
APolpo Realty, LLC, Polpo Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Restaurant, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/6/2038 56.8 56.8 64.2 0.02%
ATwinsburg Hospitality Group LLC Prime plus
dba Comfort Suites Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2038 862.9 862.9 972.9 0.34%
Prime plus
AMid-Land Sheet Metal Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2038 125.5 125.5 141.7 0.05%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMaster CNC Inc & Master Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Properties LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2038 $543.7 $543.7 $612.3 0.22%
AJanice B. McShan and The Prime plus
Metropolitan Day School, LLC ~ Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2023 27.1 27.1 28.1 0.01%
A1 North Restaurant Corp dba 1 Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
North Steakhouse Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2038 193.9 193.9 219.0 0.08%
ANew Image Building Services Inc. Prime plus
dba New Image Repair Services Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 10/29/2023 199.7 199.7 206.7 0.07%
Prime plus
AGreenbrier Technical Services, Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2023 127.2 127.2 132.2 0.05%
AClairvoyant Realty Corp. and
Napoli Marble & Granite Prime plus
Design, Ltd Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2038 135.7 135.7 153.4 0.05%
AKelly Auto Care LLC dba
Shoreline Quick Lube and Car Prime plus
Wash Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 10/18/2023 54.0 54.0 5510 0.02%
AFirst Steps Real Estate Company, Prime plus
LLC and First Steps Preschool  Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2038 88.7 88.7 99.8 0.04%
ALenoir Business Partners LL.C, LP Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
Industries, Inc dba Childforms  Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2038 268.5 268.5 302.8 0.11%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
ALP Industries, Inc dba Childforms Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2038 109.4 109.4 1235 0.04%
ADiscount Wheel and Tire of Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Broken Bow Inc Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2038 203.3 203.3 229.1 0.08%
ACencon Properties LLC and
Central Connecticut Prime plus
Warehousing Company, Inc Warehousing and Storage Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2038 313.6 313.6 354.0 0.13%
AMitchellville Family Dentistry,
Dr. Octavia Simkins-Wiseman  Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
DDS PC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2038 304.5 304.5 343.2 0.12%
Prime plus
AGabrielle Realty, LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2038 688.5 688.5 775.5 0.27%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AEastside Soccer Dome, Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2038 421.4 421.4 475.7 0.17%
AAnthony C Dinoto and Susan S
P Dinoto and Anthony C Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Dinoto Funeral Home Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2038 90.9 90.9 102.6 0.04%
ASoutheast Chicago Soccer, Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2038 46.5 46.5 52.5 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ADiamond Memorials Incorporated Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/25/2023 7.2 7.2 7.4 —%
Prime plus
AKiddie Steps 4 You Inc. Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/25/2038 82.4 82.4 92.8 0.03%
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ASerious-Fun in Alpharetta, LLC
dba The Little Gym of Prime plus
Alpharetta Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2023 $ 283 $ 283 $ 29.2 0.01%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AFaith Memorial Chapel LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2038 244.2 244.2 275.3 0.10%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AWestville Seafood LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/19/2038 102.1 102.1 115.0 0.04%
AMaynard Enterprises Inc dba Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Fastsigns of Texarkana Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 9/18/2023 9.9 9.9 10.2 —%
AGrafio Inc dba Omega Learning Prime plus
Center-Acworth Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/13/2023 101.0 101.0 104.3 0.04%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
ASound Manufacturing Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/12/2028 42.8 42.8 45.7 0.02%
AThe Berlerro Group, LLC dba Sky Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Zone and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/12/2023 264.6 264.6 273.1 0.10%
Prime plus
AProspect Kids Academy Inc Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2038 112.9 112.9 127.3 0.05%
AAlma J. and William R. Walton
and Almas Child Day Care Prime plus
Center, Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2038 35.9 35.9 40.5 0.01%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
/B for Brunette dba Blo Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/10/2023 329 32.9 33.9 0.01%
ASchmaltz Holdings, LLC and Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Schmaltz Operations, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/4/2038 202.5 202.5 228.1 0.08%
Prime plus
AExcel RP Inc Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2023 78.3 78.3 81.3 0.03%
AIIOKA Inc dba Microtech Tel and Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
NewCloud Networks Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2023 413.1 413.1 427.1 0.15%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
AACI Northwest Inc. Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2023 327.3 327.3 339.7 0.12%
AGulfport Academy Child Care
and Learning Center, Inc. and Prime plus
Jennifer Sis Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2023 26.0 26.0 27.0 0.01%
ARamard Inc and Advanced Health Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Sciences Inc Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 8/28/2023 112.7 112.7 116.1 0.04%
ARM Hawkins LLC dba Pure Water
Tech West and Robert M Prime plus
Hawkins Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 8/26/2023 48.6 48.6 50.4 0.02%
AJSIL LLC dba Blackstones Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Hairdressing Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/16/2023 11.6 11.6 12.0 —%
AlIsland Nautical Enterprises, Inc. Miscellaneous Prime plus
and Ingwall Holdings, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/14/2038 314.5 314.5 354.0 0.13%
ACaribbean Concepts, Inc. dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Quick Bleach Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/12/2023 13.5 13.5 14.0 —%
ADaniel W and Erin H Gordon and Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Silver Lining Stables CT, LLC  and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 7/24/2023 7.0 7.0 7.3 —%
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Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AAngkor Restaurant Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/19/2038 $ 84.3 $ 84.3 $ 95.1 0.03%
AHarbor Ventilation Inc and Estes Prime plus
Investment, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 7/19/2038 2.1 2.1 2.4 —%
ATri County Heating and Cooling Prime plus
Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 7/19/2023 52.2 52.2 54.2 0.02%
AMorning Star Trucking LLC
and Morning Star Equipment Prime plus
and Leasing LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 7/17/2023 31.9 31.9 32.8 0.01%
Miscellaneous Prime plus
AMaxiflex LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2023 26.4 26.4 27.4 0.01%
AGIA Realty LLC and VRAJ GIA  Personal and Laundry Prime plus
LLC dba Lakeview Laundromat Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2038 88.0 88.0 99.2 0.04%
A2161 Highway 6 Trail, LLC, R. H. Prime plus
Hummer JR., Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 6/19/2026 622.8 622.8 658.4 0.23%
/Blakeslee Arpaia Chapman, Inc.
dba Blakeslee Industrial Heavy and Civil Prime plus
Services Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 6/18/2028 671.5 671.5 718.6 0.25%
Securities, Commodity
AKDP LLC and KDP Investment Contracts, and Other
Advisors, Inc and KDP Asset Financial Investments and Prime plus
Management, Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2023 201.0 201.0 206.9 0.07%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
AElite Structures Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/12/2038 821.3 821.3 926.1 0.33%
AWillowbrook Properties LLC,
Grove Gardens Landscaping Administrative and Support Prime plus
Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2038 168.2 168.2 189.5 0.07%
AAbsolute Desire LLC and Mark
H. Szierer, Sophisticated Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Smile Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/5/2038 170.5 170.5 191.6 0.07%
Health and Personal Care Prime plus
ARXSB, Inc dba Medicine Shoppe  Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/30/2023 107.1 107.1 110.2 0.04%
AGregory P Jellenek OD and
Associates PC dba Gregory P Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Jellenek OD Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/28/2023 36.4 36.4 37.6 0.01%
ARyan D. Thornton and Thornton & Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Associates LLC Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2023 28.0 28.0 28.8 0.01%
Prime plus
APeanut Butter & Co., Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2023 56.5 56.5 58.1 0.02%
APowerWash Plus, Inc. and CJR, Prime plus
LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2038 495.2 495.2 557.2 0.20%
AKidrose, LLC dba Kidville Prime plus
Riverdale Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/22/2023 45.3 45.3 46.7 0.02%
A1258 Hartford TPKE, LLC and Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Phelps and Sons, Inc Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2038 111.8 111.8 125.6 0.04%
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AMRM Supermarkets Inc dba
Constantins Breads; Dallas Prime plus
Gourmet Breads Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2038 $302.0 $302.0 $338.9 0.12%
AA & M Commerce, Inc. dba Prime plus
Cranberry Sunoco Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2038 296.2 296.2 333.3 0.12%
AXela Pack, Inc. and Aliseo and Prime plus
Catherine Gentile Paper Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2028 204.9 204.9 218.9 0.08%
AAmerican Diagnostic Imaging,
Inc. dba St. Joseph Imaging Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Center Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/25/2038 482.3 482.3 542.0 0.19%
AMichael A. and HeatherR. Welsch
dba Art & Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
FrameEtc. Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 3/22/2038 60.6 60.6 68.1 0.02%
ATruth Technologies Inc dba Truth  Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Technologies Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2023 45.1 45.1 46.4 0.02%
AM & H Pine Straw Inc and Harris Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
L. Maloy Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2023 197.4 197.4 203.8 0.07%
Waste Management and Prime plus
AStellar Environmental LLC Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/18/2023 31.5 31.5 32.6 0.01%
ASound Manufacturing, Inc. and
Monster Power Equipment Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Inc. Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 3/15/2023 287.4 287.4 296.7 0.11%
Prime plus
AGolden Gate Lodging LLC Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 3/12/2038 103.2 103.2 116.1 0.04%
ABakhtar Group LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Malmaison Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2023 577 577 59.2 0.02%
ARiver Club Golf Course Incdba ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
The River Club and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2038 432.8 432.8 486.6 0.17%
AOsceola River Mill, LLC, Ironman Prime plus
Machine, Inc. Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 2/20/2038 77.2 77.2 86.9 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AJava Warung, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/19/2038 45.7 45.7 51.5 0.02%
Printing and Related Prime plus
ARetain Loyalty LLC Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 2/15/2038 95.2 95.2 107.1 0.04%
AKnits R Us, Inc. dba NYC Prime plus
Sports/Mingle Textile Mills Term Loan 2.75% 2/11/2038 112.1 112.1 126.2 0.04%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
ANorth Country Transport, LLC Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 2/6/2023 8.3 8.3 8.6 —%
AMIJD Investments, LLC dba The Prime plus
Community Day School Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 1/31/2038 230.7 230.7 259.4 0.09%
ASherill Universal City dba Golden Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Corral LP Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/28/2038 395.1 395.1 444.2 0.16%
AMacho LLC, Madelaine Chocolate Prime plus
Novelties Inc Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/31/2037 448.1 448.1 505.9 0.18%
AElegant Fireplace Mantels, Inc.
dba Elegant Fireplace Prime plus
Mantels Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/31/2022 52.1 52.1 53.7 0.02%
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/ABabie Bunnie Enterprises Inc dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Triangle Mothercare Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/28/2027 $ 31.1 $ 31.1 $ 33.1 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AJohn Duffy Fuel Co., Inc. Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/28/2022 275.0 275.0 284.4 0.10%
APolpo Realty LLC & Polpo
Restaurant LLC dba Polpo Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2037 461.3 461.3 520.8 0.18%
AMartin L Hopp, MD PHD A Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Medical Corp dba Tower ENT  Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2022 35.3 35.3 36.4 0.01%
AEzzo Properties, LLC and Great ~ Administrative and Support Prime plus
Lakes Cleaning, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/20/2027 288.2 288.2 307.5 0.11%
APioneer Window Holdings, Inc
and Subsidiaries dba Pioneer Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Windows Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/20/2022 119.5 119.5 123.5 0.04%
ACheryle A Baptiste and Cheryle ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Baptiste DDS PLLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2037 256.1 256.1 289.0 0.10%
ADaniel Gordon and Erin Gordon
and Silver Lining Stables CT, Support Activities for Prime plus
LLC Agriculture and Forestry Term Loan 2.75% 11/28/2037 203.9 203.9 230.2 0.08%
AD&L Rescources, Inc. dba The Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
UPS Store Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 11/27/2022 5.1 5.1 5.3 —%
Prime plus
ARichmond Hill Mini Market, LLC Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/27/2037 164.8 164.8 186.0 0.07%
ADRV Enterprise, Inc. dba Cici’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pizza # 339 Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/26/2022 31.8 31.8 329 0.01%
AU & A Food and Fuel, Inc. dba Prime plus
Express Gas & Food Mart Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2037 85.6 85.6 96.7 0.03%
APioneer Windows
Manufacturing Corp, Pioneer Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Windows Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2022 143.8 143.8 148.5 0.05%
AR & J Petroleum LLC, Manar Prime plus
USA, Inc. Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2037 160.1 160.1 180.7 0.06%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
ASt Judes Physical Therapy P.C. Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/19/2022 11.1 11.1 11.5 —%
AHi-Def Imaging, Inc. dba Printing and Related Prime plus
SpeedPro Imaging Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2022 11.7 11.7 12.1 —%
AReidville Hydraulics Mfg Inc dba Prime plus
Summit Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/2/2037 236.5 236.5 266.6 0.09%
ABig Apple Entertainment Partners,
LLC d/b/a Ripley’s Believe It or Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Not and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/26/2022 95.4 95.4 98.3 0.03%
AUniversity Park Retreat, LLC dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Massage Heights Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2022 38.7 38.7 39.9 0.01%
AForno Italiano Di Nonna
Randazzo, LLC dba Nonna Prime plus
Randazzo’s Bakery Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2037 164.0 164.0 184.8 0.07%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AO’Rourkes Diner LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
O’Rourke’s Diner Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/19/2037 $ 58.0 $ 58.0 $ 65.3 0.02%
AAJK Enterprise LLC dba AJK Prime plus
Enterprise LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 8/27/2022 8.4 8.4 8.7 —%
ANew Image Building Services,
Inc. dba New Image Repair Prime plus
Services Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 8/23/2037 252.4 252.4 284.1 0.10%
ASuncoast Aluminum Furniture, Furniture and Related Prime plus
Inc Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/17/2037 318.1 318.1 358.8 0.13%
AHofgard & Co., Inc. dba Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
HofgardBenefits Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2022 52.7 52.7 54.4 0.02%
Prime plus
AGeorgia Safe Sidewalks LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2022 7.3 7.3 7.5 —%
ACentral Tire, Inc. dba Cooper Tire Prime plus
& Auto Services Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2037 253.4 253.4 285.2 0.10%
Transportation Equipment Prime plus
AWPL, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2024 77.4 77.4 80.7 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AHavana Central (NY) 5, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2022 699.8 699.8 721.0 0.26%
Nenkins-Pavia Corporation dba Prime plus
Victory Lane Quick Oil Change Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2037 61.2 61.2 69.0 0.02%
AKIND-ER-ZZ Inc dba Prime plus
Kidville Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2022 23.9 23.9 24.6 0.01%
AGraphish Studio, Inc. and Scott Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Fishoff Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/14/2022 9.7 9.7 10.0 —%
AALF, LLC, Mulit-Service Eagle Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Tires Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2037 55.1 55.1 62.1 0.02%
AChristou Real Estate Holdings Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC dba Tops American Grill ~ Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/17/2037 248.5 248.5 279.9 0.10%
Performing Arts, Spectator
ATracey Vita-Morris dba Tracey Sports, and Related Prime plus
Vita’s School of Dance Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/10/2022 10.7 10.7 11.0 —%
AFair Deal Food Mart Inc dba Prime plus
Neighbors Market Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 5/3/2037 334.1 334.1 376.3 0.13%
ATanner Optical, Inc. dba Murphy ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Eye Care Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/27/2022 3.8 3.8 3.9 —%
AZane Filippone Co Inc
dba Culligan Water Prime plus
Conditioning Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 4/12/2022 259.2 259.2 267.1 0.09%
AIndoor Playgrounds Limited Prime plus
Liability Company dba Kidville Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/5/2022 2.7 2.7 2.7 —%
ABrandywine Picnic Park, Inc. and Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
B.Ross Capps & Linda Capps and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2031 182.8 182.8 199.3 0.07%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Administrative and Support Prime plus
AAccess Staffing, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2022 $ 833 $ 833 $ 853 0.03%
AWillow Springs Golf Course, Inc.
& JC Lindsey Family Limited =~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Partners and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2037 658.3 658.3 740.7 0.26%
ADC Realty, LLC dba FOGO Data  Professional, Scientific, and
Centers Technical Services Term Loan 6% 3/23/2037 2,623.4 2,623.4 2,951.9 1.05%
ADC Realty, LLC dba FOGO Data  Professional, Scientific, and
Centers Technical Services Term Loan 6.25% 3/23/2022 693.1 693.1 712.8 0.25%
AManuel P. Barrera and Accura Prime plus
Electrical Contractor, Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 3/23/2028 74.8 74.8 79.9 0.03%
AShweiki Media, Inc. dba Study Publishing Industries Prime plus
Breaks Magazine (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 3/22/2027 818.2 818.2 869.7 0.31%
Prime plus
AATI Jet, Inc. Air Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/28/2026 568.2 568.2 604.7 0.21%
AJ. Kinderman & Sons, Inc. dba
Brite Star Manufacturing Furniture and Home Prime plus
Company Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2036 358.1 358.1 403.5 0.14%
AK’s Salon, LLC d/b/a K’s Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Salon Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/20/2021 31.7 31.7 32.5 0.01%
A15 Frederick Place LLC & Pioneer Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Windows Holdings Inc & Subs ~ Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/16/2021 105.5 105.5 108.5 0.04%
AM & H Pinestraw, Inc. and Harris Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
L. Maloy Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2021 133.8 133.8 137.4 0.05%
Prime plus
ATaylor Transport, Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2021 131.9 131.9 135.6 0.05%
AMRM Supermarkets, Inc. dba Prime plus
Constantin’s Breads Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/10/2021 57.6 57.6 59.2 0.02%
AK9 Bytes, Inc & Epazz, Inc dba Publishing Industries Prime plus
K9 Bytes, Inc (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 10/26/2021 25.0 25.0 25.6 0.01%
A28 Cornelia Street Properties, LLC Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
and Zouk, Ltd. dba Palma Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2021 9.2 9.2 9.4 —%
A39581 Garfield, LLC and Tri
County Neurological Associates, Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
P.C. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2036 71.3 71.3 80.3 0.03%
ARobert E. Caves, Sr. and
American Plank dba Caves Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Enterprises Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2021 121.3 121.3 124.4 0.04%
A39581 Garfield, LLC and
Tricounty Neurological Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Associates, P.C. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2036 24.2 24.2 27.3 0.01%
ABig Apple Entertainment Partners,
LLC dba Ripley’s Believe it or ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Not and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2021 422.8 422.8 433.4 0.15%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Securities, Commodity
AEquity National Capital LLC &  Contracts, and Other
Chadbourne Road Capital, Financial Investments and Prime plus
LLC Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2021 $ 252 $ 252 $ 258 0.01%
AMichael S. Decker & Janet Decker Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
dba The Hen House Cafe Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2036 14.1 14.1 15.8 0.01%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
AQycell Corporation Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 8/19/2021 69.7 69.7 71.5 0.03%
ATrademark Equipment Company  Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Inc and David A. Daniel Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 8/19/2036 114.5 114.5 128.8 0.05%
Performing Arts, Spectator
Sports, and Related Prime plus
AValiev Ballet Academy, Inc Industries Term Loan 2.75% 8/12/2036 36.3 36.3 40.9 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ALaHoBa, LLC d/b/a Papa John’s  Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/3/2036 66.0 66.0 74.2 0.03%
AMTYV Bowl, Inc. dba Legend Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Lanes and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2036 214.8 214.8 241.4 0.09%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
ALavertue Properties LLP dba Financial Investments and Prime plus
Lavertue Properties Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2036 38.3 38.3 43.1 0.02%
ALisle Lincoln IT Limited Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Partnership dba Lisle Lanes LP  and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2036 299.7 299.7 336.9 0.12%
APierce Developments, Inc. dba Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Southside Granite Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/13/2036 218.2 218.2 245.2 0.09%
ANJ&K Fitness, LLC dba Physiques ~Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
‘Womens Fitness Center and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/8/2036 392.9 392.9 441.6 0.16%
APeanut Butter & Co., Inc. d/b/a Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Peanut Butter & Co. Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/3/2021 16.4 16.4 16.7 0.01%
ADemand Printing Solutions, Printing and Related Prime plus
Inc. and MLM Enterprises, LLC Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 5/27/2021 6.0 6.0 6.1 —%
AModern on the Mile, LLC dba Furniture and Home Prime plus
Ligne Roset Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2021 76.3 76.3 78.0 0.03%
AProfile Performance, Inc. and Prime plus
Eidak Real Estate, L.L.C. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 4/20/2036 108.1 108.1 121.5 0.04%
ANorthwind Outdoor Recreation,
Inc. dba Red Rock Wilderness Prime plus
Store Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 4/18/2036 113.8 113.8 127.9 0.05%
AMichael S. Korfe dba North Prime plus
Valley Auto Repair Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2036 13.1 13.1 14.7 0.01%
AActknowledge, Inc dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Actknowledge Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/21/2021 19.9 19.9 20.3 0.01%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AKey Products I&II, Inc. dba Prime plus
Dunkin’ Donuts/Baskin-Robbins Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/10/2021 $ 532 53.2 54.4 0.02%
AStephen Frank, Patricia Frank and Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Suds Express LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 2/25/2023 28.7 28.7 29.8 0.01%
ASuzyQue’s LLC dba Suzy Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Que’s Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/11/2036 51.6 51.6 57.9 0.02%
ALittle People’s Village, LLC dba Prime plus
Little People’s Village Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 1/31/2036 26.1 26.1 29.3 0.01%
ASeagate Group Holdings, Inc. dba  Support Activities for Prime plus
Seagate Logistics, Inc. Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 1/28/2036 95.4 95.4 107.1 0.04%
ADixie Transport, Inc. & Johnny
D. Brown & Jimmy Brown & Support Activities for
Maudain Brown Transportation Term Loan 5.25% 12/28/2035 1,316.8 1,316.8 1,476.7 0.52%
AShree OM Lodging, LLC dba Prime plus
Royal Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 12/17/2035 23.2 23.2 26.0 0.01%
AGroundworks Unlimited LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 6% 12/17/2023 69.0 69.0 72.0 0.03%
ALodin Medical Imaging, LLC dba Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
‘Watson Imaging Center Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2020 20.8 20.8 21.2 0.01%
ARobert F. Schuler and Lori A.
Schuler dba Bob’s Service Prime plus
Center Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2035 28.4 28.4 31.9 0.01%
AWest Cobb Enterprises, Inc and
Advanced Eye Associates, Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
L.L.C. Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/12/2035 124.5 124.5 139.7 0.05%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
AK9 Bytes, Inc & Epazz, Inc (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2020 5.5 5.5 5.6 —%
AElan Realty, LLC and Albert Printing and Related Prime plus
Basse Asociates, Inc. Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2035 189.7 189.7 212.5 0.08%
ASuccess Express, Inc. dba Success Prime plus
Express Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2020 249 24.9 25.3 0.01%
Furniture and Home Prime plus
AModern Manhattan, LLC Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2020 59.2 59.2 60.2 0.02%
ADirk’s Trucking, L.L.C. dba Dirk’s Prime plus
Trucking Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/17/2020 5.2 5.2 5.2 —%
ARudy & Louise Chavez dba
Clyde’s Auto and Furniture Prime plus
Upholstery Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 9/2/2035 41.6 41.6 46.6 0.02%
ANewsome Trucking Inc and Kevin Prime plus
Newsome Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/2/2035 204.6 204.6 229.1 0.08%
ACalifornia College of Prime plus
Communications, Inc. Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/2/2020 51.6 51.6 52.7 0.02%
ADDLK Investments LLC d/b/a Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Smoothie King Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2020 0.9 0.9 0.9 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AMembers Only Software, Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/30/2020 10.9 10.9 11.1 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AActKnowledge, Inc dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
ActKnowledge Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2020 $ 13.0 $ 13.0 $ 133 —%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AI-90 RV & Auto Supercenter Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2035 61.8 61.8 69.1 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AZouk, Ltd. dba Palma Places Term Loan 2.75% 8/25/2020 7.5 7.5 7.7 —%
ACJ Park Inc. dba Kidville Prime plus
Midtown West Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2020 5.3 5.3 5.4 —%
ATanner Optical Inc. dba Murphy ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Eye Care Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2035 78.1 78.1 87.3 0.03%
AB&B Fitness and Barbell, Inc. dba Amusement, Gambling,
Elevations Health Club and Recreation Industries Term Loan 6% 6/22/2035 169.4 169.4 189.5 0.07%
M & H Pine Straw, Inc. and Harris Support Activities for Prime plus
Maloy Agriculture and Forestry Term Loan 2.75% 7/10/2020 27.4 27.4 27.9 0.01%
AExcel RP, Inc./Kevin and Joann Prime plus
Foley Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 7/8/2028 34.5 34.5 37.2 0.01%
ValleyStar, Inc. dba BrightStar Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
HealthCare Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2020 1.6 1.6 1.6 —%
AValleyStar, Inc. dba BrightStar Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Healthcare Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2020 1.9 1.9 2.0 —%
Prime plus
ADiag, LLC dba Kidville Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2020 9.3 9.3 9.5 —%
AM & H Pine Straw, Inc and Harris Support Activities for
L. Maloy Agriculture and Forestry Term Loan 6% 4/30/2020 55.3 55.3 56.1 0.02%
ANew Economic Methods LLC dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Rita’s Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/15/2020 0.4 0.4 0.5 —%
ACocoa Beach Parasail Corp. dba ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Cocoa Beach Parasail and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/26/2020 1.5 1.5 1.5 —%
ALahoba, LLC dba Papa John’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Pizza Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/30/2034 34.6 34.6 38.6 0.01%
AAnimal Intrusion Prevention
Systems Holding Company, Administrative and Support Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/29/2024 24.5 24.5 25.6 0.01%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
ADavid A. Nusblatt, D.M.D, P.C. Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/11/2019 1.7 1.7 1.8 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AKMC RE, LLC & B&B Kennels  Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/19/2034 47.3 47.3 52.8 0.02%
Printing and Related Prime plus
ADemand Printing Solutions, Inc. ~ Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2019 1.9 1.9 1.9 —%
Printing and Related Prime plus
ADemand Printing Solutions, Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 10/29/2034 119.5 119.5 133.4 0.05%
Prime plus
ARover Repairs Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.5% 11/28/2029 50.0 50.0 53.5 0.02%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
ASupreme Screw Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2019 32.7 32.7 329 0.01%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AGray Tree Service, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2018 2.7 2.7 2.7 —%
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Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AGourmet to You, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2019 $ 1.0 1.0 $ 1.0 —%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
AThe Alba Financial Group, Financial Investments and
Inc. Related Activities Term Loan 6% 1/10/2019 8.1 8.1 8.1 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AInflate World Corporation and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2018 0.2 0.2 0.2 —%
AD & D’s Divine Beauty School of
Esther, LLC Educational Services Term Loan 6% 8/1/2031 47.8 47.8 52.4 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking
Bliss Coffee and Wine Bar, LLC Places Term Loan 6% 8/31/2019 67.1 67.1 67.8 0.02%
Prime plus
AZog Inc. Other Information Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2020 40.3 40.3 41.0 0.01%
Printing and Related Prime plus
AAll American Printing Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 10/26/2032 B519) 35.9 39.7 0.01%
AConnect Litigation Technology, Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2% 10/18/2025 23.9 23.9 24.7 0.01%
A1911 East Main Street Holdings, Prime plus
Corp Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2032 11.6 11.6 12.8 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AWater Works Laundromat, LL.C Services Term Loan 2.25% 9/7/2027 163.9 163.9 171.7 0.06%
Prime plus
ADave Kris, and MDK Ram Corp. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 2/5/2026 27.9 27.9 29.6 0.01%
AGill Express Inc. dba American Prime plus
Eagle Truck Wash Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 1/5/2027 167.0 167.0 178.1 0.06%
Food Services and Drinking
ASmooth Grounds, Inc. Places Term Loan 7.75% 12/31/2018 25.7 25.7 25.8 0.01%
AFran-Car Corporation dba Horizon Administrative and Support Prime plus
Landscape Management Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/3/2028 63.9 63.9 68.6 0.02%
AHead To Toe Personalized Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Pampering, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/27/2031 8.4 8.4 9.2 —%
AChristopher F. Bohon & Pamela Prime plus
D. Bohon Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 10/28/2026 29 2.9 3.1 —%
Prime plus
AMogas Limited Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 5/31/2030 67.7 67.7 73.7 0.03%
AShree Om Lodging, LLC dba Prime plus
Royal Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 5/2/2030 59.9 59.9 65.2 0.02%
Support Activities for Prime plus
APedzik’s Pets, LLC Agriculture and Forestry Term Loan 2.75% 3/31/2030 8.3 8.3 9.0 —%
Building Material and
ANancy Carapelluci & A & M Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Seasonal Corner Inc. Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 3/1/2025 12.4 124 13.1 —%
APatricia Hughes Jones, Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
MD PC Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/13/2020 2.9 2.9 29 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMoonlight Multi Media
Production, Inc. Other Information Services Term Loan 5.3% 2/1/2025 $ 25 $ 25 $ 2.6 —%
David M. Goens dba Superior Auto
Paint & Body, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 6% 8/26/2024 14.9 14.9 15.6 0.01%
AMcCallister Venture Group, LLC  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
and Maw’s Vittles, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/30/2029 10.6 10.6 11.5 —%
Prime plus
AChong Hun Im dba Kim’s Market Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.5% 2/27/2024 7.9 7.9 8.2 —%
Prime plus
Whirlwind Car Wash, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2% 4/9/2029 14.2 14.2 14.8 0.01%
Prime plus
ACenter-Mark Car Wash, Ltd Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 5/18/2024 23.3 23.3 244 0.01%
AShuttle Car Wash, Inc. dba Shuttle Prime plus
Car Wash Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.25% 11/10/2028 1585 15.5 16.3 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AMin Hui Lin Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/30/2028 15.8 15.8 17.0 0.01%
ADelta Partners, LLC dba Delta Prime plus
Carwash Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.5% 4/5/2029 38.9 38.9 41.6 0.01%
Motor Vehicle and Parts
AAuto Sales, Inc. Dealers Term Loan 6% 8/17/2023 6.3 6.3 6.6 —%
ARAB Services, Inc. & Professional Prime plus
Floor Installations Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.5% 1/31/2023 5.5 5.5 5.7 —%
ATaste of Inverness, Inc. dba China Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Garden Places Term Loan 2% 6/29/2025 7.5 7.5 7.7 —%
ARalph Werner dba Werner Prime plus
Transmission Inc Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2021 1.7 1.7 1.8 —%
ARobin C. & Charles E. Taylor &
Brigantine Aquatic Center Amusement, Gambling,
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 6% 9/14/2023 28.6 28.6 29.8 0.01%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AOrthoQuest, P.C. Services Term Loan 2% 3/12/2022 3.0 3.0 3.0 —%
ACPN Motel, L.L.C. dba American Prime plus
Motor Lodge Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 4/30/2024 25.6 25.6 26.5 0.01%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
ATrack Side Collision & Tire, Inc. ~ Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/16/2025 4.2 4.2 4.4 —%
ADuttakrupa, LLC dba Birmingham Prime plus
Motor Court Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 9/8/2023 9.9 9.9 10.2 —%
ADeesha Corporation, Inc. dba Best Prime plus
Inn & Suites Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 2/14/2025 23.4 23.4 24.2 0.01%
Prime plus
AMaruti, Inc Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 11/25/2024 21.5 21.5 22.3 0.01%
Prime plus
ALABH, Inc. t/a Ramada Ltd. Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 9/27/2024 34.5 34.5 35.6 0.01%
ARandall D. & Patricia D. Casaburi Furniture and Home Prime plus
dba Pat’s Pizzazz Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/13/2023 5.6 5.6 5.8 —%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AGain Laxmi, Inc. dba Super 8 Prime plus
Motel Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 5/31/2023 $ 16.1 $ 16.1 $ 16.5 0.01%
Prime plus
ANaseeb Corporation Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 3/31/2024 24.7 24.7 25.5 0.01%
Prime plus
AStillwell Ave Prep School Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 1/14/2023 5.0 5.0 5.2 —%
Prime plus
AKaris, Inc. Accommodation Term Loan 2% 12/22/2023 10.9 10.9 11.2 —%
Prime plus
AFive Corners, Ltd. Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/11/2019 2.5 2.5 2.5 —%
Prime plus
AAlyssa Corp dba Knights Inn Accommodation Term Loan 2.25% 9/30/2023 37.6 37.6 38.6 0.01%
Prime plus
ABhailal Patel dba New Falls Motel Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 3/27/2023 2.8 2.8 2.9 —%
Prime plus
APegasus Automotive, Inc. Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/23/2022 8.3 8.3 8.6 —%
Fabricated Metal Product
ADelyannis Iron Works Manufacturing Term Loan 6% 12/8/2022 8.1 8.1 8.3 —%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AP. Agrino, Inc. dba Andover Diner Places Term Loan 2.75% 7/18/2021 6.1 6.1 6.2 —%
Total Performing SBA
Unguaranteed Investments $283,994.9 $283,994.9 $291,354.9 103.21%
Non-Performing SBA
Unguaranteed
Investments®@.
*A200 North 8" Street
Associates LLC and Enchanted
Acres Fa Food Manufacturing Term Loan 6.25% 5/4/2028 469.3 469.3 368.7 0.13%
*A214 North Franklin, LLC and
Winter Ventures, Inc. Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 6% 11/29/2037 81.7 81.7 — —%
Prime plus
*AA & A Auto Care LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2026 10.4 10.4 9.8 —%
*AA & A Auto Care, LLC d/b/a A Prime plus
& A Auto Care, LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 8/12/2036 88.0 88.0 82.6 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
*Alive Design, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 3/13/2027 20.6 20.6 16.1 0.01%
*AAl-Mustafa Enterprise, Inc. and  Motor Vehicle and Parts
Al-Mustafa Enterprise Inc Dealers Term Loan 6.25% 9/18/2040 34.7 34.7 — —%
*AAmboy Group, LLC dba
Tommy’s Moloney’s Food Manufacturing Term Loan 7% 6/24/2025 380.5 380.5 — —%
*AAUM Estates, LLC and Sculpted Ambulatory Health Care
Figures Plastic Surgery Inc. Services Term Loan 6% 3/14/2038 305.7 305.7 — —%
*AWA Fabrication & Construction, Fabricated Metal Product
L.L.C. Manufacturing Term Loan 6% 4/30/2025 34.8 34.8 = —%
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*AB & J Manufacturing
Corporation and Benson Realty  Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Trust Manufacturing Term Loan 2% 3/30/2021 $ 13.0 $ 13.0 $ 12.7 —%
*AB and J Catering Inc dba Food Services and Drinking
Culinary Solutions Places Term Loan 7% 8/27/2040 532.9 532.9 458.6 0.16%
*Baker Sales, Inc. d/b/a Baker
Sales, Inc. Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 6% 3/29/2036 177.4 177.4 86.0 0.03%
*AFieldstone Quick Stop
LLC(OC) Barber Investments
LLC (EPC) Thadius M B Gasoline Stations Term Loan 6% 9/30/2038 400.4 400.4 — —%
*ABarber Investments LLC and
Fieldstone Quickstop LLC and
Maine Dollar D Gasoline Stations Term Loan 6.25% 8/15/2039 146.3 146.3 — —%
*ABear Creek Entertainment LLC
dba The Woods at Bear Prime plus
Creek Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 8/12/2041 402.0 402.0 117.2 0.04%
*ABear Creek Entertainment, LL.C
dba The Woods at Bear Creek ~ Accommodation Term Loan 7.25% 12/30/2024 85.4 85.4 80.1 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking
*Bone Bar & Grill LLC Places Term Loan 7% 6/30/2042 73.4 73.4 59.6 0.02%
*A\Calhoun Satellite
Communications Inc and Broadcasting (except
Transmission Solutions Group  Internet) Term Loan 6.75% 2/27/2025 811.7 811.7 60.9 0.02%
*Calhoun Satellite
Communications, Inc. Telecommunications Term Loan 7% 12/2/2026 189.1 189.1 52.3 0.02%
*ACarl R. Bieber, Inc. dba Bieber
Tourways/Bieber Transit and Ground Prime plus
Transportation/Bieber Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/30/2027 573.2 573.2 537.7 0.19%
Personal and Laundry
*ACentral Ohio Cleaners Inc Services Term Loan 7% 6/13/2024 90.5 90.5 47.2 0.02%
*AChickamauga Properties, Inc., Amusement, Gambling,
MSW Enterprises, LLP and Recreation Industries Term Loan 6.25% 12/22/2035 59.0 59.0 55.4 0.02%
*A\Chickamauga Properties, Inc. Amusement, Gambling,
and MSW Enterprises, LLP and Recreation Industries Term Loan 6.25% 10/19/2022 43.5 43.5 — —%
*ACLU Amboy, LLC (EPC) and
Amboy Group, LLC (OC) dba Prime plus
Tommy Moloney’s Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2023 475.7 475.7 460.7 0.16%
Professional, Scientific, and
*ACM Lab Inc Technical Services Term Loan 6.75% 5/20/2026 166.1 166.1 151.0 0.05%
*AColts V LLC and Nowatzke
Service Center, Inc dba
Nowatzke Truck & Trai Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 6.75% 9/26/2039 569.3 569.3 560.3 0.20%
*ACustom Software, Inc. a
Colorado Corporation dba M-33 Professional, Scientific, and
Access Technical Services Term Loan 6.25% 6/17/2021 264.2 264.2 227.8 0.08%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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*ACustom Software, Inc. a

Colorado Corporation dba M-33 Broadcasting (except

Access Internet) Term Loan 6.25% 4/30/2022 $ 943 $ 943 $ — —%
*AD&G Capital LLC dba Miami Food Services and Drinking

Grill 277 Places Term Loan 6.5% 12/16/2025 81.2 81.2 53.2 0.02%
*ADaniel S. Fitzpatrick dba

Danny’s Mobile Appearance

Reconditioning Ser Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 7% 3/29/2018 0.1 0.1 0.1 —%
*ADanjam Enterprises, LLC dba Ambulatory Health Care

Ariel Dental Care Services Term Loan 6% 3/31/2035 126.0 126.0 120.1 0.04%
*ADanjam Enterprises, LLC dba Ambulatory Health Care

Ariel Dental Care Services Term Loan 6% 3/29/2023 64.8 64.8 61.8 0.02%
*ADill Street Bar and Grill Inc and Food Services and Drinking

WO Entertainment, Inc Places Term Loan 6% 9/27/2027 78.4 78.4 2.1 —%

Merchant Wholesalers,

*ADTM Parts Supply Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 7% 6/2/2025 54.8 54.8 45.8 0.02%

*AE & I Holdings, LP & PA Farm

Products, LLC Food Manufacturing Term Loan 6% 4/30/2030 4,705.2 4,826.0 1,971.4 0.70%

Plastics and Rubber

*AEuroplast Ltd Products Manufacturing Term Loan 6% 9/26/2022 313.8 313.8 234 0.01%
Plastics and Rubber

*AEuroplast Ltd Products Manufacturing Term Loan 6% 5/31/2023 73.4 73.4 — —%

*AEvent Mecca LLC Other Information Services Term Loan 6% 4/10/2023 12.0 12.0 9.4 —%
Support Activities for

*AEZ Towing, Inc. Transportation Term Loan 6% 1/31/2023 86.4 86.4 11.7 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus

*Farec, Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2042 280.5 280.5 217.7 0.08%

*AGator Communications Group

LLC dba Harvard Printing Printing and Related

Group Support Activities Term Loan 6.25% 3/30/2022 233.5 233.5 — —%
*AGator Communications Group

LLC dba Harvard Printing Printing and Related

Group Support Activities Term Loan 6.25% 4/25/2022 157.8 157.8 — —%
*AGator Communications Group,

LLC dba Harvard Printing Printing and Related

Group Support Activities Term Loan 6.25% 3/27/2023 133 13.3 — —%
*AGino Italian American Deli and

Meat Market Inc Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 7% 7/25/2041 529.0 529.0 512.4 0.18%
*AGrand Manor Realty, Inc. &

Kevin LaRoe Real Estate Term Loan 6% 2/20/2023 19.0 19.0 17.8 0.01%
*Guzman Group, LLC Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 6% 9/30/2019 175.8 175.8 172.3 0.06%
*Harrelson Materials Management, Waste Management and

Inc Remediation Services Term Loan 6% 6/24/2021 465.2 465.2 23.7 0.01%
*AHartford Cardiology Group LLC

and Ideal Nutrition of Ambulatory Health Care

Connecticut LLC Services Term Loan 6.25% 6/30/2026 472.2 472.2 36.4 0.01%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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*AHascher Gabelstapler Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 7% 3/26/2024 $107.7 $107.7 $ 64.6 0.02%
*AHemingway Custom Cabinetry ~ Furniture and Related

LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 6.5% 9/25/2025 198.6 198.6 54.6 0.02%
*AHome Again Restaurant Food Services and Drinking

LLC Places Term Loan 6.25% 6/30/2040 58.8 58.8 47.9 0.02%
*AJ And G Group Services LLC

and United Vending of Florida ~ Merchant Wholesalers,

Inc and John Nondurable Goods Term Loan 7.25% 7/28/2026 29.6 29.6 28.7 0.01%

Prime plus
*AJ Harris Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/19/2027 18.7 18.7 12.2 —%
Prime plus
*AJ Harris Trucking, LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 5/13/2026 38.1 38.1 35.7 0.01%
*AJ Olson Enterprises LLC and

Olson Trucking Direct, Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 6% 6/28/2025 628.4 628.4 70.5 0.02%
*AJ&M Concessions, Inc. dba A-1

Liquors Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 6.25% 3/3/2039 130.6 130.6 52.3 0.02%
*A\J&M Concessions Inc dba A 1

Liquors Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 6.5% 2/27/2025 80.0 80.0 17.6 0.01%
*NJacksonville Beauty Institute Inc.

dba Beauty Institute’s Educational Services Term Loan 7% 10/23/2025 40.9 40.9 39.6 0.01%
*Jenny’s Wunderland, Inc. Social Assistance Term Loan 6% 6/29/2036 98.8 98.8 — —%
*AJuliador Resources LLC DBA

Cue Hair Salon and Skin Personal and Laundry Prime plus

Care Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2027 219 219 20.6 0.01%
*AKantz LLC and Kantz Auto LLC Motor Vehicle and Parts

dba Kantz’s Hometown Auto Dealers Term Loan 6.25% 10/29/2039 1.1 1.1 — —%
*AKids at Heart, LLC dba Monster = Amusement, Gambling,

Mini Golf and Recreation Industries Term Loan 6.75% 9/22/2026 21.0 21.0 8.3 —%
*Krishna of Orangeburg, Inc. Accommodation Term Loan 6% 2/20/2032 10.3 10.3 5.6 —%
*AKup’s Auto Spa Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 6.25% 11/15/2038 366.8 366.8 355.3 0.13%
*Kup’s Auto Spa, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 6.25% 10/23/2025 54.7 54.7 53.0 0.02%

Food Services and Drinking
*ALas Casuelas Del Este Inc. Places Term Loan 7% 9/29/2041 791.6 791.6 361.9 0.13%
*AL.M. Jury Enterprises, Inc dba Prime plus

Midwest Monograms Textile Product Mills Term Loan 2.75% 10/28/2025 65.7 65.7 12.8 —%
*ALA Diner Inc dba Loukas L A Food Services and Drinking Prime plus

Diner Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2037 617.8 617.8 561.4 0.20%

Building Material and
*ALone Star Hardware and Home  Garden Equipment and

Decor, LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 7.25% 9/29/2027 70.8 70.8 — —%
*ALowgap Grocery & Grill Prime plus

LLC General Merchandise Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/24/2041 162.5 162.5 142.2 0.05%

Prime plus
*AM and C Renovations Inc Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2024 11.4 11.4 9.0 —%
*AMatchless Transportation LLC ~ Transit and Ground
dba First Class Limo Passenger Transportation Term Loan 6.25% 8/3/2022 124.3 124.3 106.6 0.04%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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*AMedeiros Holdings Inc dba Electrical Equipment,
Outdoor Lighting Perspectives  Appliance, and Component
of the Triad Manufacturing Term Loan 7% 11/25/2025 $ 19.6 19.6 $ 15 —%
Broadcasting (except
*AMojo Brands Media, LLC Internet) Term Loan 6% 8/28/2023 725.0 725.0 334.8 0.12%
*Morris Glass and Construction
Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 6% 3/7/2021 465.1 465.1 101.6 0.04%
*Municipal Hydro Sevices Inc. Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 7% 3/30/2027 215.7 215.7 5.2 —%
*New England Country Day
School, Inc. and Thomas D. Prime plus
Walker Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2042 349.7 349.7 305.3 0.11%
*ANew Paltz Dental Care, PLLC Ambulatory Health Care
dba Ariel Dental Care Services Term Loan 6% 6/19/2025 97.5 97.5 15.7 0.01%
*ANowatzke Service Center Inc dba
Nowatzke Truck and Trailer Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 7% 1/29/2026 96.9 96.9 46.8 0.02%
*Paragon Fabricators Inc, Paragon
Field Services, Inc and Paragon Heavy and Civil
Globa Engineering Construction Term Loan 7% 9/28/2026 606.9 606.9 62.9 0.02%
*AParagon Global, LLC and
Paragon Fabricators Inc and Heavy and Civil
Paragon Field Serv Engineering Construction Term Loan 7% 9/28/2041 399.1 399.1 350.6 0.12%
Prime plus
*A\Peckett’s Inc Crop Production Term Loan 2.75% 7/27/2041 219.6 219.6 209.3 0.07%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
*APen Tex Inc dba The UPS Store  Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/20/2025 17.3 17.3 16.5 0.01%
*APooh’s Corner Realty LLC and
Pooh’s Corner Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 7% 7/23/2040 100.3 100.3 97.1 0.03%
*Professional Systems, LLC and Administrative and Support
Professional Cleaning Services Term Loan 6% 7/30/2020 131.8 131.8 4.2 —%
*ARDT Enterprises LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 7% 9/15/2027 136.9 136.9 96.4 0.03%
*ARDT Enterprises, L.L.C. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 7% 11/12/2025 19.6 19.6 — —%
*ARDT Enterprises, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 7% 12/31/2028 119.0 119.0 76.1 0.03%
*ARoute 130 SCPI Holdings LLC
(EPC) Route 130 SCPI Food Services and Drinking
Operations LLC (OC) d Places Term Loan 6.25% 9/30/2039 279.5 279.5 172.1 0.06%
*AScoville Plumbing & Heating Inc
and Thomas P. Scoville Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 6.75% 7/25/2022 32.1 32.1 31.1 0.01%
*ASDA Holdings LLC and Les Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Cheveux Salon Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2040 417.7 417.7 336.8 0.12%
*ASelect Propane & Fuel Inc. and
Select Fuel & Convenience Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
LLC Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 2/10/2030 1,191.5 1,191.5 587.4 0.21%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Prime plus
*Shaffer Automotive Repair, LLC  Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/24/2030 $132.8 $132.8 $114.7 0.04%
*AShane M. Howell and Buck Building Material and
Hardware and Garden Center, Garden Equipment and Prime plus
LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2038 293.7 293.7 279.9 0.10%
*AShivsakti, LLC dba Knights Inn  Accommodation Term Loan 6.25% 12/20/2032 8.0 8.0 — —%
Furniture and Related Prime plus
*A\Soregard Inc Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/30/2041 270.5 270.5 151.4 0.05%
*ASourceco Limited Liability Merchant Wholesalers,
Company Nondurable Goods Term Loan 6.5% 12/17/2025 45.0 45.0 42.9 0.02%
Broadcasting (except
*ASovereign Communications LLC Internet) Term Loan 6.75% 2/7/12024 697.1 697.1 355.9 0.13%
*ASquare Deal Siding Company,
LLC dba Square Deal Siding Prime plus
Company Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/18/2025 21 2.1 1.8 —%
*ASTK Ventures Inc dba JP
Dock Service & Supply Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 6% 5/9/2037 31.6 31.6 — —%
*AStormrider Inc dba Shirley’s Prime plus
Stormrider Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/23/2025 51.9 51.9 40.4 0.01%
*AStormrider Inc dba Shirley’s Prime plus
Stormrider, Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/25/2024 105.1 105.1 81.8 0.03%
*Stormwise South Florida dba
Stormwise Shutters Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 6% 11/7/2036 111.2 111.2 — —%
*AT and B Boots Inc dba Takken’s Clothing and Clothing
Shoes Accessories Stores Term Loan 7% 3/31/2025 23.0 23.0 — —%
*AT and B Boots Inc dba Takken’s Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
Shoes Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/17/2026 204.5 204.5 — —%
*T and B Boots Inc dba Takken’s ~ Clothing and Clothing Prime plus
Shoes Accessories Stores Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2026 95.2 95.2 46.9 0.02%
*AThe Delon Group LLC dba I Food Services and Drinking
Love Juice Bar Places Term Loan 7% 5/12/2026 19.3 19.3 18.7 0.01%
*ATim’s Tire & Automotive Center, Support Activities for
LLC Transportation Term Loan 7% 8/16/2026 544.1 544.1 130.5 0.05%
*AThe Woods at Bear Creek LLC
and Bear Creek Entertainment
LLC dba The Accommodation Term Loan 7% 9/29/2039 489.6 489.6 459.3 0.16%
*A\Thomas P. Scoville dba Scoville
Plumbing & Heating, Inc. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 6.75% 11/16/2021 34.3 34.3 33.3 0.01%
*Transmission Solutions Group,
Inc. and Calhoun Satellite
Communicatio Telecommunications Term Loan 7% 12/2/2041 141.3 141.3 79.9 0.03%
*ATri-State Remodeling & Prime plus
Investments, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/11/2025 13.3 13.3 12.4 —%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
*AWebb Eye Associates, PA Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/19/2027 71.2 71.2 69.0 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

S-142



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (continued)

JUNE 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Interfﬁt Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate' Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
*AWilban LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/11/2026  $ 932 $ 932 $ 84.7 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
*AWilban LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2039 402.7 402.7 365.9 0.13%
*AWinter Ventures Inc and 214 N
Franklin LLC Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 6% 4/29/2024 56.6 56.6 — —%
*AWinter Ventures Inc dba
Qualitybargainbooks and
Qualitybargainmall Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 6% 12/23/2024 149.3 149.3 — —%
*AWinter Ventures Inc dba
Qualitybargainbooks and
Qualitybargainmall Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 6% 4/3/2029 134.5 134.5 — —%
*Work of Heart Inc dba Little Nest Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Portraits Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 1/10/2028 5.2 5.2 5.1 —%
*AWork of Heart Inc dba Little Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Nest Portraits Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 7/28/2027 48.6 48.6 47.0 0.02%
*\Zephyr Seven Series LLC dba Personal and Laundry Prime plus
18/8 Fine Men’s Salon Services Term Loan 2.75% 8/28/2025 67.9 67.9 23.2 0.01%
Building Material and
*\Zinger Hardware and General Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Merchant Inc Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2024 45.0 45.0 42.8 0.02%
Total Non-Performing
Unguaranteed SBA
Investments $ 28,324.2 $ 28,445.0 $ 14,123.3 5.00%
Total Unguaranteed SBA
Investments $312,319.1 $312,439.9 $305,478.2 108.22%
Performing SBA Guaranteed
Investments®
Beale Street Blues Company Inc.
dba Beatle Street Blues Prime plus
Company, Inc. Chemical Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2042 2,567.6 2,567.6 2,888.6 1.02%
Blue Lagoon Resort, LLC dba Hill Computer and Electronic Prime plus
View Cottages Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2028 2,797.8 2,797.8 3,035.6 1.08%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Gorilla Warfare LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2028 85.0 85.0 93.4 0.03%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Advance Case Parts Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2043 419.3 419.3 474.3 0.17%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
Anderson Farms Inc Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 6/22/2043 236.3 236.3 267.3 0.09%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Muckamuck Trucks, Inc. Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2028 206.3 206.3 226.7 0.08%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
TrialHawk Litigation Group LLC ~ Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/25/2043 918.0 918.0 1,038.6 0.37%
Salida Family Chiropractic-PPLC Prime plus
dba Salida Sport and Spine Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 6/26/2043 318.8 318.8 360.6 0.13%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Lab Partner, LL.C and Beechtree
Diagnostics, LLP and Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Cottonwood Diagnostics Places Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028  $ 1275 $ 1275 $ 140.1 0.05%
Prime plus
Medical Plaza of Boro Park PC Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028 91.0 91.0 100.0 0.04%
National Dredging Service of North Prime plus
Florida, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2043 86.3 86.3 97.6 0.03%
National Dredging Services of Prime plus
North Florida, Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028 159.8 159.8 175.6 0.06%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
InUSA Ventures, Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2028 150.0 150.0 164.9 0.06%
Prime plus
RLW4 Builders LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2043 3,000.0 3,000.0 3,372.0 1.19%
Darnoc Enterprises Inc, Setira
Paul Inc dba Conrad’s Famous Prime plus
Bakery, Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 6/27/2043 1,063.5 1,063.5 1,202.3 0.43%
Local Leads, LLC dba New Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Direction Chiropractic Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2028 102.0 102.0 112.1 0.04%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Corptek Solutions LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2028 142.5 142.5 156.6 0.06%
Critter Cabana, LLC dba Critter Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Cabana Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 6/28/2028 251.3 251.3 276.1 0.10%
M J Losito Electrical Contractor’s, Prime plus
Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2028 176.3 176.3 193.7 0.07%
DHD Enterprise LLC dba Edible Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Arrangements #1699 Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 125.8 125.8 137.0 0.05%
Prime plus
Alaska Industrial Paint LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 3/30/2043 667.5 667.5 753.9 0.27%
House of Bread & Coffee Corp dba Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Casa Do Pao Places Term Loan 2.75% 1/27/2042 399.9 399.9 448.7 0.16%
Paramount Dance Studios Inc. and Prime plus
Homestead Dance Supply Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/14/2043 972.6 972.6 1,096.1 0.39%
Beacon Brewing LLC and C’ Sons, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/27/2042 354.8 354.8 399.4 0.14%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Utara LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 57.8 57.8 63.0 0.02%
Urban Fitness Group LLC dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Crunch Fitness Group LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 2/28/2028 516.6 516.6 567.0 0.20%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Play4Fun dba Luv 2 Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/7/2028 342.9 342.9 376.5 0.13%
Unpainted Arizona, LLC dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Westside Bowl and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/7/2043 187.6 187.6 212.3 0.08%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Bee Kidz Funzone Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 3/9/2028 430.6 430.6 473.0 0.17%

S-144

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NEWTEK BUSINESS SERVICES CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (continued)

JUNE 30, 2018 (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)
% of
e of Interest Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
CTD Operations Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/15/2028 $ 180.3 $ 180.3 $ 180.3 0.06%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
RTSP Union LLC Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 3/20/2028 1,045.5 1,045.5 1,129.7 0.40%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Lou & Choo Enterprises Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 3/28/2043 64.5 64.5 72.9 0.03%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Southern Oaks Athletic Club, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 4/17/2043 814.7 814.7 921.0 0.33%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Metropolitan Solutions Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 4/30/2043 48.6 48.6 54.9 0.02%
Kneading Dough LLC dba NY Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Bagel Cafe & Deli Places Term Loan 2.75% 4/23/2028 82.4 82.4 90.5 0.03%
Olmsted LLC and 626 Van LLC Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
dba Maison Yaki Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/1/2028 321.6 321.6 353.4 0.13%
Broadalbin Properties LLC dba
Broadalbin Hotel & 1854 Pub Prime plus
& Eatery Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2043 260.0 260.0 294.1 0.10%
Starship, LLC dba Tint World Prime plus
Smyrna Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 5/25/2043 207.7 207.7 235.0 0.08%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Crowley Ventures, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/29/2028 206.2 206.2 226.6 0.08%
P & M Entertainment, LL.C dba Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Luv 2 Play and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 5/10/2028 236.0 236.0 259.3 0.09%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
SSMV LLC dba Burgerim Places Term Loan 2.75% 5/30/2028 146.1 146.1 160.6 0.06%
Prime plus
AVM LLC dba Luv 2 Play Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 6/1/2028 71.8 71.8 78.9 0.03%
Hardway Inc and A F C Leasing, Prime plus
Inc Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/6/2028 146.1 146.1 160.6 0.06%
Performing Arts, Spectator
Sports, and Related Prime plus
Oil Palace Inc. Industries Term Loan 2.75% 6/15/2043 96.7 96.7 109.4 0.04%
Prime plus
Surya Hotel LLC dba Hotel Royal =~ Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 6/21/2028 57.1 57.1 62.7 0.02%
Waste Management and Prime plus
Bio-Haz Solutions, Inc. Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2043 712.5 712.5 806.1 0.29%
Waste Management and Prime plus
Bio-Haz Solutions, Inc. Remediation Services Term Loan 2.75% 6/29/2028 273.8 273.8 300.7 0.11%
Total SBA Guaranteed
Performing Investments $ 21,926.5 $ 21,926.5 $ 24,399.6 8.64%
Total SBA Unguaranteed and
Guaranteed Investments $334,245.6 $334,366.4 $329,877.8 116.86%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Interest Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate' Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Controlled Investments®®.
*Advanced Cyber Security Data processing, hosting 50% Membership
Systems, LLC®19 and related services. Interest —% — $ — — — —%
December
Term Loan 3% 2014 381.0 381.0 — —%
*Aut0m7atElég Merchant Services, Data processing, hosting 100% Common
Inc. (19 and related services. Stock —% — — — — —%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and 100% Common
CDS Business Services, Inc.® Related Activities Stock —% = — 44280 80000  2.83%
Prime plus August
Line of Credit 2.5% 2018 8,141.9 8,141.9 8,141.9 2.88%
April
Term Loan 10% 2020 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 0.35%
”‘Newtek1 Technology Solutions, Data processing, hosting 100% Common
Inc.(") and related services. Stock —% — — 8,384.0  11,200.0 3.97%
*Fortres?SData Management, Data processing, hosting 100% Membership
LLc™ and related services. Interest —% — — — — —%
*Newteklgnsurance Agency, Insurance Carriers and 100% Membership
LLc® Related Activities Interest —% — — 650 22150  0.78%
Data processing, hosting 100% Membership
*PMTWorks Payroll, LLC® and related services. Interest —% — — 895.1 — —%
Various
maturities
through
Term Loan 10% - 12% May 2020 2,685.0 2,685.0 — —%
Securities, Commodity
. Contracts, and Other
Small Business Lending, LLC"  Financial Investmentsand  100% Membership
1) Related Activities Interest —% — — — 21000  0.74%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
*ADR Partners, LLC dba banc-serv Financial Investments and ~ 100% Membership
Partners, LLC('? Related Activities Interest —% — — 62529 14330  051%
" Data processing, hosting 100% Membership
Premier Payments LLC®" and related services. Interest —% — — 164380 23,0000  815%
International Professional Professional, Scientific, and 100% Common
Marketing, Tnc.19 Technical Services Stock —% — — 40000  4,000.0 1.42%
Prime plus
Line of Credit 0.5% April 2019 150.0 150.0 150.0 0.05%
Professional, Scientific, and 100% Membership
sIpco, LLc'® Technical Services Interest —% — — 71197 7,1197  2.52%
Prime plus
Line of Credit 0.5% July 2019 375.0 375.0 375.0 0.13%
Universal Processing Services of  Data processing, hosting 100% Membership
Wisconsin, LLCI)(9) and related services. Interest —% — — — 850000  30.11%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Interest Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
; Data processing, hosting 100% Membership
Mobil Money, LLc? and related services. Interest —% — $ — $ 3,300.0 $ 3,300.0 1.17%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Newtek Business Lending, Financial Investments and ~ 100% Membership
LLc Related Activities Interest —% — — 75.0 750  0.03%
Titaniun'l1 f\sset Management, Administrative and Support December
LLc™? Services TermLoan 3% 2018 193.9 193.9 — —%
100% Membership
Interest —% — — — — —%
Data processing, hosting September
Excel WebSolutions, LLC"'®) and related services. TermLoan  10% 2018 171.9 171.9 1252 0.04%
50% Membership
Interest —% — — — — —%
Total Controlled Investments $ 13,098.7 $ 64,056.4 $157,234.8 55709
Non-Control/Affiliate
Investments!
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
EMCAP Igoan Holdings, Financial Investments and ~ 6.04% Membership
LLCU® @3 Related Activities Interest —% — $ — $ 6000 $  600.0 0.21%
Investments in Money Market
Funds
UBS Select Treasury Institutional
Fund — 1.63% yield $ 93 § 93 $ 9.3 —%
Total Investments $347,353.6 $399,032.1 $487,721.9 172.78%

A Denotes investment has been pledged as collateral under the Securitization Trusts.

*  Denotes non-income producing security.

(1) Newtek values each unguaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) performing loans (“Loan”) using a discounted cash
flow analysis which projects future cash flows and incorporates projections for Loan pre-payments and Loan
defaults using historical portfolio data. The data predicts future prepayment and default probability on
curves which are based on Loan age. The recovery assumption for each Loan is specific to the discounted
valuation of the collateral supporting that Loan. Each Loan’s cash flow is discounted at a rate which
approximates a market yield. The Loans were originated under the SBA 7(a) program and conform to the
underwriting guidelines in effect at their time of origination. Newtek has been awarded Preferred Lender
Program (“PLP”) status from the SBA. Portions of these Loans are not guaranteed by the SBA. Individual

&)

loan participations can be sold to institutions which have been granted an SBA 750 license. Loans can also
be sold as a pool of loans in a security form to qualified investors.

Prime Rate is equal to 4.75% as of June 30, 2018.
See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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(3) Newtek values non-performing SBA 7(a) loans using a discounted cash flow analysis of the underlying
collateral which supports the loan. Net recovery of collateral, (fair value less cost to liquidate) is applied to
the discounted cash flow analysis based upon a time to liquidate estimate. Modified loans are valued based
upon current payment streams and are re-amortized at the end of the modification period.

(4) Newtek values guaranteed performing SBA 7(a) loans using the secondary SBA 7(a) market as a reference
point. Newtek routinely sells performing SBA 7(a) loans into this secondary market. Guaranteed portions of
SBA 7(a) loans partially funded as of the valuation date are valued using level two inputs as disclosed in
Note 6.

(5) Controlled Investments are disclosed above as equity investments (except as otherwise noted) in those
companies that are “Controlled Investments” of the Company as defined in the Investment Company Act of
1940. A company is deemed to be a “Controlled Investment” of Newtek Business Services Corp. if Newtek
Business Services Corp. or its subsidiaries owns more than 25% of the voting securities of such company.
See Note 5 in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements for transactions during the
year ended December 31, 2017 with affiliates the Company is deemed to control.

(6) 50% owned by Wilshire Holdings I, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services Corp.), 50% owned by
non-affiliate. The term loan is past its original maturity date and currently in default. As such, the fair value
of the investment is zero.

(7) 96.11% owned by Wilshire Partners, LLC (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services Corp.), 3.89% owned
by Newtek Business Services Corp.

(8) 50.15% owned by The Whitestone Group, LLC (a subsidiary of Wilshire Holdings I, Inc., a subsidiary of
Newtek Business Services Corp.) and 49.85% owned by Wilshire Holdings 1, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek
Business Services Corp.).

(9) 25% owned by The Whitestone Group, LLC, (a subsidiary of Wilshire Holdings I, Inc., a subsidiary of
Newtek Business Services Corp.), 65% owned by Wilshire Holdings I, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek
Business Services Corp.), and 10% owned by Exponential Business Development Co., Inc. (a subsidiary of
Newtek Business Services Corp.).

(10) 100% owned by Newtek Business Services Holdco 6, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services Corp.

(11) 100% owned by Newtek Business Services Holdco 1, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services
Corp.).

(12) 100% owned by Newtek LSP Holdco, LLC (a subsidiary of Wilshire Holdings I, Inc. and Newtek Business
Services Holdco 5, Inc., both subsidiaries of Newtek Business Services Corp.).

(13) 100% owned by Wilshire Holdings I, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services Corp.).

(14) 50% owned by Exponential Business Development Co., Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services
Corp.), 47.8% owned by The Whitestone Group, LL.C (a subsidiary of Wilshire Holdings I, Inc., a
subsidiary of Newtek Business Services Corp.) and 2.2% owned by Wilshire New York Advisers II, LLC (a
subsidiary of Newtek Business Services Corp.).

(15) 50% owned by The Whitestone Group, LLC (a subsidiary of Wilshire Holdings I, Inc., a subsidiary of
Newtek Business Services Corp.) and 50% owned by non-affiliate.
See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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(16) 100% owned by Newtek Business Services Holdco 2, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services
Corp.). During the year ended December 31, 2017, a portion of IPM’s business was spun off into a new
wholly-owned controlled portfolio company, SIDCO. As a result, the underlying IPM business has not
changed. The Company determined the cost basis of its investments in IPM and SIDCO to be $4,000,000
and $7,120,000, respectively.

(17) 100% owned by Newtek Business Services Holdco 4, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services
Corp.).

(18) 6.04% owned by Wilshire Holdings I, Inc. (a subsidiary of Newtek Business Services Corp.).

(19) Zero cost basis is reflected as the portfolio company was organized by the Company and incurred internal
legal costs to organize the entity and immaterial external filing fees which were expensed when incurred.

(20) All of the Company’s investments are in entities which are organized under the Laws of the United States
and have a principal place of business in the United States.

(21) The fair value of the investment was determined using significant unobservable inputs.

(22) The Company’s investments generally are acquired in private transactions exempt from registration under
the Securities Act and, therefore, generally are subject to limitations on resale, and may be deemed to be
“restricted securities” under the Securities Act. However, unless otherwise indicated, such securities may be
sold in certain transactions (generally to qualified institutional buyers) and remain exempt from registration.

(23) Restricted security initially obtained on April 25, 2018.

(24) Under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, the Company may not acquire any non-qualifying
assets unless, at the time the acquisition is made, qualifying assets represent at least 70% of the Company’s
total assets. At June 30, 2018, 4.5% of total assets are non-qualifying assets.

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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% of
Type of Interest Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate® Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Performing SBA Unguaranteed
Investments'!
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Farec, Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2042  $ 281.2 $ 2812 $ 286.1 0.10%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Best Choice Meats, Inc Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2027 65.0 65.0 65.1 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Social Link LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/29/2027 11.3 11.3 9.8 —%
Prime plus
Morrocco Method, Inc Chemical Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2042 861.3 861.3 876.0 0.31%
Anglin Cultured Stone Products Prime plus
LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/27/2042 643.8 643.8 623.7 0.22%
Securities, Commodity
Contracts, and Other
Financial Investments and Prime plus
Landmark Ventures USA Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 62.5 62.5 54.3 0.02%
ASalida Family
Chiropractic-PPLC dba Salida ~ Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Sport and Spine Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 12.0 12.0 10.4 —%
ALab Partner, LLC and Beechtree
Diagnostics, LLP and Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Cottonwood Diagnostics Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 778.3 778.3 685.7 0.25%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ATrialHawk Litigation Group LLC ~ Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 15.8 15.8 13.7 —%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Gorilla Warfare LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 22.5 22.5 20.4 0.01%
Prime plus
AAdvance Case Parts Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 50.0 50.0 47.3 0.02%
Prime plus
Muckamuck Trucks, Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 13.8 13.8 13.0 —%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
O’Rourke’s Diner, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 3.8 3.8 3.6 —%
ADudeck Enterprise LLC dba Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Detail Garage Las Vegas Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 16.1 16.1 16.4 0.01%
Driven Warehouse/Distribution Prime plus
LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 750.0 750.0 652.1 0.23%
Prime plus
Bisson Transportation Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 75.0 75.0 72.6 0.03%
Prime plus
Anderson Farms Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 1,250.0 1,250.0 1,098.6 0.39%
AMedical Plaza of Boro Park Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
PC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 62.5 62.5 54.3 0.02%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
Jacliff Investments Inc (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 12/22/2027 50.0 50.0 43.5 0.02%
Prime plus
AStreet Magic Enterprise LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 87.8 87.8 84.2 0.03%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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% of
Type of Imerﬁt Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Ratel? Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ATropical Stone LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 $187.5 $187.5 $191.8 0.07%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
Ameco Forest Products LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 175.0 175.0 179.0 0.06%
DHD Enterprise LLC dba Edible ~ Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Arrangements #1699 Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 8.4 8.4 8.1 —%
ABlue Lagoon Resort, LLC dba Hill Prime plus
View Cottages Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2042 188.8 188.8 201.1 0.07%
Prime plus
ACT Auto Spa LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/21/2027 215.6 215.6 216.2 0.08%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ADBMS Consulting, Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/20/2027 75.0 75.0 70.9 0.03%
AAuto Excellance of Fort Myers Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Inc. Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2042 106.3 106.3 113.2 0.04%
Prime plus
ACZAR Industries, Inc. Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2027 262.5 262.5 243.1 0.09%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
Best Quality Home Care LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 12/19/2027 8.0 8.0 6.9 —%
ADr. Richard R. Rolle, Jr., PLLC
dba Rolle Oral & Facial Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Surgery Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/18/2027 125.0 125.0 117.3 0.04%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Neville Galvanizing, Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 625.0 625.0 626.2 0.22%
AOcean Trans LLC & Dehal Prime plus
Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 610.0 610.0 591.6 0.21%
Nursing and Residential Prime plus
A1-0 Granny’s Helpful Hands, LLC Care Facilities Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 22.5 22.5 19.7 0.01%
AGalaforo Construction and Prime plus
Companies LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 208.5 208.5 212.3 0.08%
Prime plus
ACrystal II Auto Glass Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 15.0 15.0 13.1 —%
Printing and Related Prime plus
Demand Printing Solutions Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 17.7 17.7 16.6 0.01%
AGalaforo Construction LLC and Prime plus
Paul M Galaforo, Jr. Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 337.5 337.5 293.5 0.11%
ALegion Bowl, Inc & Legion Pub ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2042 333.6 333.6 355.5 0.13%
AMontessori Community Prime plus
School Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 62.5 62.5 58.6 0.02%
Prime plus
ACapital Containers LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 22.5 22.5 20.0 0.01%
Prime plus
AJMD Aviation Holdings, LLC Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 500.0 500.0 498.0 0.18%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
APeanut Butter & Co., Inc Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/15/2027 225.0 225.0 195.6 0.07%
Prime plus
Royalty Freight Inc Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 668.8 668.8 581.5 0.21%
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Type of Imerfzs)t Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Transit and Ground Prime plus
AKR Calvert & Co, LLC Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 $468.0 $468.0 $408.6 0.15%
Prime plus
AAtlas Geo-Constructors, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 304.0 304.0 290.0 0.10%
Plastics and Rubber Prime plus
ALP Industries Inc. dba Childforms Products Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 75.0 75.0 72.1 0.03%
Beale Street Blues Company Inc.
dba Beatle Street Blues Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Company, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 968.8 968.8 849.1 0.31%
AHana Pastries Enterprises LLC
dba Hana Kitchens, Hana Prime plus
Pastries, Inc. Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 96.5 96.5 94.3 0.03%
AAADJ Empire Inc and AADJ Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Galaxy Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2042 181.3 181.3 179.0 0.06%
Prime plus
AHeung Kyun Im Nonstore Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 15.5 15.5 13.4 —%
ABarcade Holdings, LLC,
Barcade LLC, & Barcade New ~ Management of Companies Prime plus
Haven LLC and Enterprises Term Loan 2.75% 12/14/2027 125.0 125.0 109.7 0.04%
Prime plus
AHardway Inc & AFC Leasing Inc  Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2027 937.5 937.5 815.2 0.29%
ANichols Fire and Security Administrative and Support Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/13/2042 87.5 87.5 88.3 0.03%
Polymer Dynamics, Inc and Carl Prime plus
Bent Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 72.5 72.5 73.2 0.03%
ALPB Property Management Inc
dba Wilderness View Cabins & Prime plus
Ellijay Cabin Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2042 100.0 100.0 105.9 0.04%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
A-1 Van Services Inc Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 719.8 719.8 690.0 0.25%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
AClore Construction LLC Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 462.5 462.5 437.6 0.16%
ASky Way Enterprises, Inc, A-
Liner-8-Aviation, Inc, Prime plus
Kissimmee Aviation Air Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 500.0 500.0 434.8 0.16%
AJai Ganeshai LLC, Mahiveera
1 LLC, Mahiveera 2 LLC & Prime plus
KSVP LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 50.0 50.0 43.5 0.02%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ABig Picture Group LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 375.0 375.0 339.7 0.12%
AThe Ohio Valley Group Inc dba
Ohio Valley Landscapes & Administrative and Support Prime plus
Design Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/12/2027 15.0 15.0 13.5 —%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
AClear Sound Communications, Inc - Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2027 3.8 3.8 3.3 —%
Prime plus
AAV Strategy Inc Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/8/2027 442.5 442.5 410.7 0.15%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AJVLS LLC dba Vaccines 2 Go Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2027 $ 15.0 $ 15.0 $ 13.0 —%
AKim Howard Corp dba NPN Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Machine Tools Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 12/7/2042 575.0 575.0 609.8 0.22%
Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
ATHC Hardware Inc. Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2042 100.0 100.0 97.5 0.04%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
AEarth First Recycling LLC Durable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2027 75.0 75.0 74.3 0.03%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AODS Inc and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2027 49.0 49.0 45.0 0.02%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
ADriven Powersports, Inc Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 12/6/2027 87.5 87.5 76.1 0.03%
Prime plus
AAffordable Auto Transport LLC ~ Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 12/5/2027 7.5 7.5 6.8 —%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AHealthcare Interventions, Inc Services Term Loan 2.75% 12/4/2027 15.0 15.0 13.0 —%
Performing Arts, Spectator
Sports, and Related Prime plus
Qil Palace, Inc. Industries Term Loan 2.75% 12/4/2042 818.4 818.4 872.1 0.31%
Prime plus
APS Camping Inc. Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 19.7 19.7 19.7 0.01%
ALinda Jean Howard Riley dba The Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Rusty Bolt Gift Shop Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2042 21.0 21.0 224 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASalud Bar & Grill LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 56.3 56.3 49.2 0.02%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Utara LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 6.4 6.4 6.6 —%
Publishing Industries Prime plus
ASquare 1 Partners, LLC (except Internet) Term Loan 2.75% 12/1/2027 62.5 62.5 54.3 0.02%
AFortress Verve Inc, Maurice R.
Margules and Antonie C. Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
Reinhard Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 131.3 131.3 129.2 0.05%
Mining (except Oil and Prime plus
AFrontier Sand LLC Gas) Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 500.0 500.0 487.9 0.18%
Support Activities for Prime plus
AWTI Distribution Inc Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 40.0 40.0 37.5 0.01%
Printing and Related Prime plus
ACreate -A- Stitch, Inc Support Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2042 87.5 87.5 91.8 0.03%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AJ. Venture Holdings, LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 12.5 12.5 12.7 —%
ASkin Beauty Bar Inc. and Tameka Personal and Laundry Prime plus
J. Mathis Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/30/2027 9.0 9.0 8.1 —%
AClearwater Transportation LTD
dba Thrifty Car Rental, Dollar Prime plus
Rent A Car Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2027 172.5 172.5 153.3 0.06%
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(In Thousands)
% of
Type of Inter&s)t Fair Net
Portfolio Company Industry Investment Rate Maturity Principal Cost Value Assets
AOur Playhouse Preschool, Prime plus
LLC Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2042 $235.0 $235.0 $250.4 0.09%
Prime plus
AOPH Lexington, Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 11/29/2042 193.8 193.8 206.5 0.07%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Amped Coffee Company LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/28/2027 3.8 3.8 3.8 —%
Beacon Brewing LLC and C’ Sons, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/27/2042 50.4 50.4 53.7 0.02%
Building Material and
AJMD Corporation dba Dart’s True  Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Value Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2027 18.8 18.8 17.6 0.01%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AWebtez Inc dba Mod Vans Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2027 70.0 70.0 61.2 0.02%
AStep Up Academy of the Arts, Prime plus
LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/22/2027 15.8 15.8 13.7 —%
PB Market LLC dba Pure Prime plus
Barre Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 108.5 108.5 94.5 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ACali Fit Meals Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 22,5 22.5 21.1 0.01%
Prime plus
AVision Collision Center LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 408.8 408.8 380.1 0.14%
AGrumpy’s Restaurant Company,  Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 71.1 71.1 62.0 0.02%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AGlencadia Corporation Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/21/2027 3.8 3.8 3.3 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AB Lam LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2042 181.3 181.3 188.1 0.07%
Prime plus
N Transport LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2027 410.0 410.0 356.5 0.13%
Prime plus
N Transport LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/20/2042 176.3 176.3 160.8 0.06%
ATPE Midstream LLC, Dasham
Company dba Sahm Co & S & Prime plus
S Ventures Inc. Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 189.1 189.1 180.9 0.06%
AMaya Motel, LLC dba Town Prime plus
House Motel Accommodation Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2042 57.0 57.0 60.7 0.02%
ASouthern Specialty Contractor,
LLC & Ronald David Holbrook Prime plus
Jr. Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 53.0 53.0 46.5 0.02%
ASSI Refrigerated Express Inc. and Prime plus
Robert M Stallone Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 64.0 64.0 56.9 0.02%
Support Activities for Prime plus
ANacob’s Towing, Inc. Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 50.0 50.0 45.5 0.02%
Alan Winterbotham dba Furnishing Furniture and Home Prime plus
America Furnishings Stores Term Loan 2.75% 11/17/2027 253.9 253.9 220.8 0.08%
Prime plus
AH & H Hotshot Services, Inc. Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 11/16/2027 70.0 70.0 63.5 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Murf & Sons LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/16/2027 $ 60.1 $ 60.1 $ 55.1 0.02%
AJ R Wholesale Tires & Auto Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
Center, LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2042 13.5 13.5 144 0.01%
Nonmetallic Mineral Prime plus
AMarcaco LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2042 677.5 677.5 701.0 0.25%
AAuto Rx LLC, J&P Auto Repair Prime plus
Inc Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/15/2042 196.3 196.3 207.2 0.07%
Paramount Dance Studios Inc. and Prime plus
Homestead Dance Supply Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 5/14/2043 216.0 216.0 229.7 0.08%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AGFA International Inc. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 11/13/2027 93.8 93.8 95.9 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AWing King at the Gardens LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 11/10/2027 9.8 9.8 8.5 —%
Transit and Ground Prime plus
ALingserv Inc. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 11/9/2027 617.5 617.5 581.9 0.21%
Prime plus
ABobcatt Solutions, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 11/8/2027 95.0 95.0 88.8 0.03%
AHofgard & Co, Inc dba Hofgard ~ Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Benefits and James Marsh Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/8/2027 14.9 14.9 13.0 —%
Prime plus
AJNP Delivery Inc Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 11/7/2027 112.5 112.5 104.0 0.04%
AStreet Magic Enterprise LLC dba
New Lisbon Travel Prime plus
Mart Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 11/7/2042 420.0 420.0 428.8 0.15%
AHis Loving Hands Christian Prime plus
Academy, Inc. Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 11/6/2042 91.8 91.8 95.2 0.03%
Prime plus
AS & S Auto Body Shop Inc. Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/3/2042 165.0 165.0 173.8 0.06%
ASterling Campbell Insurance Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Agency, Inc Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 11/3/2027 7.5 7.5 6.5 —%
ATop Quality Dent Service Prime plus
LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 11/2/2027 6.0 6.0 5.2 —%
Furniture and Related Prime plus
AAmerican Reclamation LLC Product Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 11/1/2027 7.5 7.5 7.3 —%
A Edge Studios Inc Radiant Yoga Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 11/1/2027 66.3 66.3 58.9 0.02%
Berza TLG, LLC dba The Little Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Gym of Lake Charles and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2027 24.3 24.3 21.9 0.01%
ARachael Reel dba Rachel Reel Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Insurance Age Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 10/31/2027 7.5 7.5 6.5 —%
Prime plus
AThe Five Lakes LLC Educational Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/30/2042 4744 474.4 505.5 0.18%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
ADie Hard Used Car Sales Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/30/2042 56.2 56.2 59.9 0.02%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AHip Hop Style Inc dba Serene Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Haven Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 $ 16.5 $ 16.5 $ 14.8 0.01%
ABlue Eagle Transport Inc,
Golden Eagle Transport, Inc & Prime plus
Green Eagle Transport Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 37.3 37.3 33.4 0.01%
Merchant Wholesalers, Prime plus
ASage Oil LLC Nondurable Goods Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 9.9 9.9 8.8 —%
AAshore Ventures Inc dba
PuroClean Professional Prime plus
Restoration Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 14.5 14.5 12.9 —%
‘Wood Product Prime plus
ACardinal Homes, Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/27/2027 108.8 108.8 110.9 0.04%
ASuzie LLC dba Tony D’s Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Restaurant Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2042 87.4 87.4 91.6 0.03%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AWhite Walker LLC dba Frenchette Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2027 276.6 276.6 282.9 0.10%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
AGrand Blanc Lanes, Inc. and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2027 14.9 14.9 15.3 0.01%
Prime plus
ASchafer Fisheries Inc Food Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/25/2027 34.9 34.9 35.7 0.01%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AThe Jig, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2042 75.7 75.7 78.0 0.03%
AAction Physical Therapy Yoga and Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
Wellness Center Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/24/2027 22.4 224 21.6 0.01%
Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
AFlorida Apnea Diagnostics LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/20/2027 155.3 155.3 137.6 0.05%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ABerens & Miller P. A. Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/19/2027 149.1 149.1 129.7 0.05%
Motor Vehicle and Parts Prime plus
AAlpha Auto Sales, LLC Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 10/19/2027 79.5 79.5 81.3 0.03%
Prime plus
Alsland Refrigeration & AC Inc Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 10/18/2042 141.5 141.5 143.6 0.05%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Looky Enterprises, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/18/2027 17.2 17.2 16.5 0.01%
AH and K Dry Cleaning LLC,
Quintero Shopping Center LLC, Electronics and Appliance
Aqua Laundry Stores Term Loan 7.75% 10/17/2042 66.8 66.8 71.2 0.03%
Miscellaneous Prime plus
ABlueridge Armor LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 10/17/2027 8.2 8.2 7.6 —%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AAlbas Bar & Grill LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2042 44.9 44.9 44.0 0.02%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
ACortez Landscaping, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2027 19.1 19.1 17.6 0.01%
ACrawfordsville Fitness LLC dba ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Planet Fitness and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2027 123.4 123.4 110.1 0.04%
Prime plus
AOn Call Services LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 10/13/2027 17.9 17.9 18.3 0.01%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AJD Ventures LLC and JD Roof Prime plus
ColLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 10/12/2027 $ 224 $ 224 19.9 0.01%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Pro Anderson, LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/11/2027 19.3 19.3 175 0.01%
Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
ASandbox Ventures LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 10/11/2027 18.6 18.6 18.1 0.01%
Health and Personal Care Prime plus
AEye Optique Inc. Stores Term Loan 2.75% 10/5/2027 149 14.9 13.0 —%
Management of Companies Prime plus
AAins Holding Company LLC and Enterprises Term Loan 2.75% 10/2/2027 80.8 80.8 72.1 0.03%
ABecky Lou Corp dba Rent A Prime plus
Center Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 10/2/2027 90.7 90.7 83.8 0.03%
Prime plus
ADan Cline Transport Inc. Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2030 997.5 997.5 895.7 0.32%
Building Material and
ALone Star Hardware and Home Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Decor, LLC Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2027 71.7 71.7 62.6 0.02%
Sporting Goods, Hobby,
Musical Instrument, and Prime plus
AThreads of Time LLC Book Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 137.2 137.2 137.7 0.05%
Miscellaneous Store Prime plus
AMiechella Suzette Decker Retailers Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 99.8 99.8 106.2 0.04%
Primary Metal Prime plus
AHarco Metal Products Inc Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 490.8 490.8 474.1 0.17%
AChicago American Manufacturing
LLC, Dockside Steel Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Processing, LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 1,249.3 1,249.3 1,276.6 0.46%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ASashshel Corporation Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 212.0 212.0 225.8 0.08%
ADr Richard Rolle JR, PLLC dba
Rolle Oral & Facial Surgery Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
PLLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 873.9 873.9 871.8 0.31%
Prime plus
ACagwin Trucking LLC Truck Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/29/2042 324.2 324.2 339.1 0.12%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
APets A Go Go LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2042 197.6 197.6 204.1 0.07%
ARhode Island Tennis Management Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2042 548.6 548.6 549.6 0.20%
Prime plus
AMoreno Brother’s Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2027 14.8 14.8 12.9 —%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
ANational Media Services, Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2027 18.5 18.5 16.1 0.01%
ARhode Island Tennis Management Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
LLC and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2042 382.0 382.0 382.8 0.14%

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Building Material and
Garden Equipment and Prime plus
ANicholson Lumber Co Inc. Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/28/2030 $ 2133 $ 2133 $ 2114 0.08%
Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
AComplete Care IT LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2027 14.6 14.6 12.7 —%
Heavy and Civil Prime plus
ATechnologist Inc Engineering Construction Term Loan 2.75% 9/27/2027 429.4 429.4 410.0 0.15%
ARollins Construction & Trucking Prime plus
LLC Construction of Buildings Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2027 337.2 337.2 330.4 0.12%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Alnspirations Food Design, Inc Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/26/2042 464.9 464.9 472.1 0.17%
AJPS Arthur Kill Rd Bakery Corp
dba Aunt Butches of Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Brooklyn Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2027 22.2 22.2 19.5 0.01%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
AKB Waterjet Cutting LLC Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2027 10.1 10.1 9.2 —%
Prime plus
AMagnation Corporation Utilities Term Loan 2.75% 9/22/2027 49.4 49.4 50.5 0.02%
ASallee Pro-Custom Fabrication Prime plus
Shop LLC Repair and Maintenance Term Loan 2.75% 9/21/2027 8.9 8.9 9.1 —%
Prime plus
AExcel, RP Inc. Machinery Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 98.8 98.8 91.8 0.03%
ADenek Contracting Inc and Denek Prime plus
Leasing LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 209.5 209.5 223.1 0.08%
Prime plus
AMax Home Deliveries, Inc Couriers and Messengers Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 79.8 79.8 73.5 0.03%
CR Park Incorporated dba Define ~ Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Body and Mind and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 47.6 47.6 44.4 0.02%
ASound Manufacturing, Inc. & Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
Monster Power Equipment, Inc. Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 197.8 197.8 188.3 0.07%
Prime plus
AAlpha Preparatory Academy LLC  Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 162.1 162.1 162.0 0.06%
AMontessori Community Prime plus
School Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 390.8 390.8 384.2 0.14%
Fabricated Metal Product Prime plus
AAlexander Pierce Corporation Manufacturing Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 623.4 623.4 626.8 0.23%
ANY Tent LLC & NY Tent Parent,
LLC dba Tent Company of New Prime plus
York Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 1,015.5 1,015.5 974.1 0.35%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
Almagine By Carleen, Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 7.4 7.4 7.2 —%
ACommonwealth Diagnostics Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
International, Inc Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 1,250.0 1,250.0 1,277.5 0.46%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
AVenus Pizza, Inc. Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2042 91.0 91.0 96.9 0.03%
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Alnsight Diagnostic Technologist Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
Services Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/20/2027 $ 2994 $ 2994 $ 270.7 0.10%
Administrative and Support Prime plus
ACIS Big Dog, LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/19/2027 60.5 60.5 60.8 0.02%
AStone’s Construction and Prime plus
Remodeling, LLC Specialty Trade Contractors Term Loan 2.75% 9/19/2027 5.2 5.2 4.5 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
AParty By Design Inc. Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/18/2042 1,203.7 1,203.7 1,199.5 0.43%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ALi Family Spokane LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2042 383.5 383.5 398.4 0.14%
ASD Kickboxing LLC dba CKO Amusement, Gambling, Prime plus
Kickboxing Dan Diego and Recreation Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027 39.5 39.5 35.9 0.01%
Prime plus
AClark Realty LLC Real Estate Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027 61.8 61.8 57.0 0.02%
Prime plus
AInglis Food Mart Inc. Food and Beverage Stores Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027 22.2 22.2 22.2 0.01%
Prime plus
AClinton Food Market LLC Gasoline Stations Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2042 262.2 262.2 264.4 0.09%
ATarleton & Family Landscaping,  Professional, Scientific, and Prime plus
LLC Technical Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/15/2027 82.8 82.8 74.3 0.03%
Prime plus
AAlaska Motor Home Inc Rental and Leasing Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/13/2027 327.6 327.6 284.6 0.10%
AFox Valley Rentals & Investments, Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
LLC Places Term Loan 3.75% 9/13/2027 7.4 7.4 7.5 —%
Personal and Laundry Prime plus
ANails By Mercede LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/13/2027 14.1 14.1 13.2 —%
ATown & Country Transportation  Transit and Ground Prime plus
Co. and Popco, LLC. Passenger Transportation Term Loan 2.75% 9/12/2042 168.3 168.3 179.3 0.06%
Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
ARajbai Maa Inc. dba Nara Lounge Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/12/2042 387.1 387.1 378.7 0.14%
Performing Arts, Spectator
AMorgan Lynn Kerstetter dba Sports, and Related Prime plus
Catherine School of Dance Industries Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2027 7.4 7.4 7.6 —%
AHealth & Performance Center, Ambulatory Health Care Prime plus
LLC Services Term Loan 2.75% 9/11/2027 20.2 20.2 17.5 0.01%
AFoxtail, LLC and Tottly New Prime plus
Services Corp Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/8/2042 290.5 290.5 294.0 0.11%
ADesert Ribs, LLC and Famous
Charlie, LLC and Famous Food Services and Drinking Prime plus
Freddie, LLC Places Term Loan 2.75% 9/8/2042 1,250.0 1,250.0 1,191.0 0.43%
AEchelon Planning Group, LLC dba Insurance Carriers and Prime plus
Echelon Financial Services Related Activities Term Loan 2.75% 9/8/2027 7.4 7.4 7.3 —%
Motion Picture and Sound Prime plus
ACrazy Beatz Productions LLC Recording Industries Term Loan 3.75% 9/7/2027 5.3 5.3 4.9 —%
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Building Material and
ASouth Fulton Landscape & Garden Equipment and Prime plus
Nursery, Inc. Supplies Dealers Term Loan 2.75% 9/7/2042 $ 99.8 $ 99.8 $106.2 0.04%
ADreaming Big Learning Center Prime plus
Inc Social Assistance Term Loan 2.75% 9/5/2042 367.8 367.8 371.9 0.13%
Prime plus
ABig Coop’s Trucking LLC Truck Transpor